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Dish with Everted Rim and Design of Squirrels amidst Grapevines, late 17th–early 18th century; 
Qing dynasty, Chinese, Jingdezhen ware: porcelain with underglaze cobalt blue decoration; 3 7/8 × 
16 1/4 inches; Museum Purchase, by exchange  60:2016
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Report of the President

It is my great pleasure to acknowledge and thank 
2014-15 Board President Barbara B. Taylor for  
her service and extraordinary commitment to the  
Saint Louis Art Museum. Following the first full year 
of operating its expanded campus, the Museum began 
2015 under Barbara’s leadership focused on the  
advancement of a new five-year strategic plan adopted 
by the Board of Commissioners in August 2014.  
With an emphasis on the institution’s long-term financial 
sustainability and underscored by a commitment to 
enhance significantly the institution’s digital capabilities, 
the Plan prioritizes the Museum’s comprehensive  
collection; the visitor experience; the Museum’s  
relationship to the community; and the development 
of new audiences for the future.

We made significant initial progress toward fulfilling 
the Plan during the two-year term, notably with the 
establishment of a new institutional digital strategy 
and the implementation of a comprehensive survey  
of the Museum’s collection. In March 2016, the Board 
of Commissioners adopted a plan authorizing the  
creation of a Digital Media & Experience department 
and the resources to strengthen the technical  
infrastructure supporting the Museum’s online  
presence. By the end of 2016, some 1680 works  
of art in storage had been examined and inventoried. 
This initiative will inform future decisions regarding the 
exhibition, deaccession, and storage of the Collection.

In June 2015, the Grace Taylor Broughton Sculpture 
Garden opened to the public, fulfilling the plan designed 
by French landscape architect Michel Desvigne. The 
garden, and an endowment to fund its upkeep, was 
made possible by a gift from Barbara B. and Andrew 
C. Taylor. The garden is named in honor of their 
granddaughter, Grace Taylor Broughton.

The independent review of credit-rating agencies  
continued to recognize the Museum for its sound  
financial management. In 2016, Moody’s reaffirmed 
the Museum’s Aa3 bond rating, and Standard & Poor’s 
reaffirmed the institution’s A+ debt rating and revised 
its outlook on the Museum from stable to positive. 

As of December 31, 2016, the market value of the 
Museum’s endowment was $196 million. Several  
significant gifts to the endowment were received 
during the period, including an extraordinary gift 
to endow and name the directorship of the Museum,  
believed to be the largest such endowment gift to an 
art museum in the nation. This transformative gift  
will allow the Museum to attract and maintain the 
highest level of talent in its chief executive position  
in perpetuity.

We continue to be tremendously grateful to the  
taxpayers of St. Louis and St. Louis County, whose 
property taxes through the Zoo Museum District 
sustain the Art Museum’s ongoing operations and 
programs, and the significant financial support received 
from Members and donors who have expressed their 
commitment to the Museum’s ongoing success. 
Through their ongoing generosity, the Saint Louis Art 
Museum continues to be acknowledged as one of the 
leading comprehensive art museums in the country.

John R. Musgrave
President, Board of Commissioners
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Théodore Rousseau, French, 1812–1867; Pheasantry in the Forest of Compiègne, 1833; oil on canvas; 20 7/8 × 25 5/8 inches; Funds given by 
Mr. and Mrs. John Peters MacCarthy; and gift of Justina G. Catlin in memory of her husband, Daniel Catlin, by exchange  33:2016
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The Saint Louis Art Museum’s recently completed 
expansion project was inspired by the commitment to 
improve the visitor experience of original works of art 
through physical enhancements to its facilities, including 
the creation of incremental gallery space, enhanced 
visitor amenities, and work to address infrastructural 
issues that had limited the effectiveness and efficiency of 
its operations. With this initiative successfully realized, 
the Museum’s leadership shifted its focus toward  
mission-fulfilling, programmatic priorities and a renewed 
commitment to the development of diverse new audiences 
in service to the St. Louis community.

During 2015-16, four of the six exhibitions featured 
in the main exhibition galleries were organized by the 
Saint Louis Art Museum. The 2015 exhibition schedule 
featured complementary viewpoints on 19th-century 
American landscape painting: Thomas Cole’s Voyage of 
Life; Scenic Wonder: An Early American Journey down 
the Hudson River; and Navigating the West: George 
Caleb Bingham and the River, which was co-organized 
by the Saint Louis Art Museum and the Amon Carter 
Museum of American Art. The Bingham exhibition 
traveled to the Metropolitan Museum of Art following 
its presentation in St. Louis. In collaboration with 
Washington University, the Museum presented Beyond 
Bosch, examining Hieronymus Bosch’s unique imagery 
and its influence on printmakers in the 16th century. 
This exhibition subsequently traveled to the Harvard 
Art Museums. Senufo: Art and Identity in West Africa was 
the Museum’s first major exhibition of African art in 
more than 20 years. St. Louis Modern traced the story 
of modernism in the St. Louis region through the mid-
20th century, and was planned to coincide with the 
50th anniversary of the Gateway Arch.

The 2016 exhibition schedule emphasized significant 
holdings in the Museum’s collection donated by St. Louis 
collectors over the years. The Carpet and the Connoisseur: 
The James F. Ballard Collection of Oriental Rugs  
featured the Museum’s collection of Oriental carpets 
given by St. Louis businessman James F. Ballard.  
The 1929 bequest of his internationally renowned 
collection was among the first defining collection gifts 
received by the Museum. Self-Taught Genius: Treasures 
from the American Folk Art Museum was drawn from 

the superb collection of this New York museum, and 
was the first exhibition in many years to present this 
important genre of American art in St. Louis. Conflicts 
of Interest: Art and War in Modern Japan vividly 
illustrated two wars between Japan and its imperial 
neighbors in the late 19th and early 20th centuries. 
This exhibition featured recent gifts of Museum 
Commissioner Charles and Rosalyn Lowenhaupt, who 
donated the entirety of their comprehensive collection 
to the Museum in 2010. 

The collection was significantly enhanced during the 
biennial period, expanding the Museum’s ability to 
illustrate more fully the story of art through time and 
culture. Among noteworthy acquisitions were Sunday 
Morning Breakfast, a 1943 painting by African-American 
artist Horace Pippin, which is featured on the cover of 
this report; Soundsuit, by Missouri-born artist Nick 
Cave; a 19th century American Rococo silver tea kettle 
and stand by Vincent Laforme; The Disasters of War, a  
bound set of 80 prints by Francisco de Goya; and the  
photographic series The Brown Sisters, by photographer 
Nicholas Nixon, given by Yvette and John Dubinsky. 
Other highlights include Double Diptych Icon Pendant,  
a personal devotional object from 17th century  
Ethiopia; Power Figure (nkisi nkondi), a sculpture that 
significantly enhances our presentation of art from 
central Africa; Pheasantry in the Forest of Compiegne, 
a moonlit landscape by Théodore Rousseau; and  
Detached III, a large-scale sculpture by the English 
artist Rachel Whiteread.

For more than a century, the Saint Louis Art Museum 
has been strengthened through the generosity of the 
citizens of St. Louis and countless donors who have 
cared deeply about its success. With your ongoing 
enthusiasm and support, the Museum enters its next 
phase with confidence in the present and optimism  
for the future.

Brent R. Benjamin
The Barbara B. Taylor Director

Report of the Director
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Both 2015 and 2016 were important years for collection 
growth and development. Throughout the Museum’s 
135-year history, the majority of works that form  
today’s collection arrived through donation. The support 
the Museum receives from donors continues to have a 
significant impact on the collection. Of the 525 works 
that were accessioned into the collection between 
2015 and 16, nearly 60 percent were received as  
gifts. Nearly all of the remainder were purchased  
with funds received through outside donations.  
In 2015, the Museum received 64 works from The 
Donald Danforth, Jr. Collection completing a gift that 
increased the Museum’s holdings of Native American 
Art by more than 250 objects. Museum exhibitions 
also generated new acquisitions to the collection. 
The 2015 fall show, St. Louis Modern, focused on 
mid-century design in St. Louis and inspired local  
collectors to donate prints, textiles, ceramics, furniture, 
and two monumental stained glass windows by local 
artist Emil Frei. Funds donated by Margaret and  
Irvin Dagan for the purchase of Japanese prints allowed 
the Museum to significantly increase its holdings of 
contemporary works and feature them in the exhibition 
A Century of Japanese Prints. Highlights of the works 
that entered the collection are discussed in the director’s 
report and a full list of works is detailed on the 
following pages.

The Museum continued its efforts in 2015-16 to enhance  
the display of the collection by unveiling two new 
major installations. The Collection moved outside  
the walls of the Museum in 2015 with the opening  
of the Grace Taylor Broughton Sculpture Garden on 
the south lawn of the Museum campus. The new  
installation featured eight large-scale sculptures from 
the Modern Art collection. Inside the Museum, the 
entire third floor of the Main Building was renovated 
and the new American galleries opened to the public 
in the fall of 2016. Many of the works had not been 
on view for more than a decade. 

The long-term care of the Collection received new 
focus with the launch of the Museum’s Strategic Plan. 
In 2015, the Collection Survey Implementation Team 
was created to assess the current state of the collection. 
Staff from registration, curatorial, and conservation 
began reviewing objects both in storage and on display 
to assess and document physical condition and quality, 
and to verify existing records. Data from this project 
will help the Museum to modernize and update its 
storage facilities and shape the collection’s future.  
The Museum’s goal of an increased understanding of 
the collection also was enhanced by the creation of a 
new Collections Cataloguer. The work undertaken by 
this position will make collection information more 
accessible to staff, scholars, and the public.

Conservation of the collection remains a priority for 
the Museum. During 2015-16, conservators were  
instrumental in preparing more than 200 works for 
the reinstallation of the American collection and other 
permanent collection gallery rotations and exhibitions. 
The ability to obtain a more complete understanding 
of the Museum’s collection was broadened by the 
analysis. These new resources allow the conservators 
to gain new insights into the otherwise hidden details 
of collection objects.

Collection

Henry Moore, English, 1898–1986; Two Piece Reclining Figure No. 1, 
1959; bronze; sculpture: 51 x 76 inches; Gift of Mr. and Mrs. Howard F. 
Baer  115:1970a,b ©2012 Artists Rights Society (ARS), New York, NY
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Acquisitions

American Art Acquisitions

Paintings

Horace Pippin, American, 1888–1946; 
Sunday Morning Breakfast, 1943; oil 
on fabric; 16 × 20 inches; Museum 
Funds, Friends Fund; Bequest of Marie 
Setz Hertslet, Museum Purchase, Eliza 
McMillan Trust, and Gift of Mrs. 
Carll Tucker, by exchange  164:2015

Africa

Unidentified Maasai artist; Woman’s 
Cape (enkishopo), mid- 20th century; 
hide and glass beads; 41 × 44 inches; 
Gift of Mr. and Mrs. Robert Mills  
171:2015

Unidentified Maasai artist; Necklace 
(norkiteng), late 20th century; glass 
beads and wire; diameter: 13 1/4 
inches; Gift of Mr. and Mrs. Robert 
Mills  172:2015

Unidentified Kamba artist; Milk 
Vessel, late 20th century; gourd, fiber, 
leather, and pigment; 14 × 7 inches; 
Gift of Mr. and Mrs. Robert Mills  
173:2015

Unidentified Hausa or Nupe artist;  
Man’s Robe, mid- 20th century; cotton; 
50 × 96 inches; Gift of A. Patrick Irue 
and Amber Wamhoff, in memory of 
Dr. Leonard and Mrs. Lenora  
Gulbransen  180:2015

Unidentified Kongo artist; Power 
Figure (nkisi nkondi), before 1908; 
wood, iron, porcelain, glass, and resin; 
height: 25 1/4 inches; Friends Fund  
10:2016

Arts of Africa, Oceania, and the Americas Acquisitions

Unidentified Amhara or Tigrinya artist; Double Diptych Icon Pendant, late 17th century; wood, tempera pigment, and fiber; closed: 3 3/4 × 2 3/4 × 1/2 inches, 
open: 3 3/4 × 4 5/8 × 1/2 inches; Gift of Marilyn Heldman in memory of Louis Gilden  12:2016
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Unidentified Amhara or Tigrinya  
artist; Double Diptych Icon Pendant,  
late 17th century; wood, tempera  
pigment, and fiber; closed: 3 3/4 × 2 
3/4 × 1/2 inches, open: 3 3/4 × 4 5/8 × 
1/2 inches; Gift of Marilyn Heldman 
in memory of Louis Gilden  12:2016

Unidentified Igbo artist; Masquerade 
Costume, mid- 20th century; cotton 
and wool; 68 × 75 inches; Gift from 
the collection of Bernhard Voss and 
Margaret Cohen Voss  131:2016

Unidentified Bamileke artist; Elephant  
Mask for the Kuosi Society, mid- 20th 
century; glass beads, cotton and  
palm-fiber cloth; 64 1/2 × 22 inches; 
Gift from the collection of Bernhard 
Voss and Margaret Cohen Voss  
132:2016

Unidentified Yoruba artist; Puppet  
for Osanyin Priest, before 1961; 
wood, cloth, metal, glass beads,  
shell buttons, leather, pigment, and 
unidentified stuffing matter; 11 1/2 × 
10 × 9 1/4 inches; Gift of Marshall W. 
and Caroline Mount  133:2016

Unidentified Kissi artist; Pomdo  
Figure, possibly 14th–early 20th  
century; stone; 8 1/2 × 4 1/2 × 4 3/4 
inches; Gift of Marshall W. and  
Caroline Mount  134:2016

Unidentified Kom artist; Female  
Figure, 20th century; wood and  
pigment; 37 3/8 × 10 5/8 × 7 1/2 
inches; Gift of Marshall W. and  
Caroline Mount  135:2016

Oceania

George Nuku, Maori, born 1964; 
Mataroa with Hei Tiki (Living Face 
with Hei Tiki), 2014; vitrine:  
Plexiglas, mother-of-pearl, haliotis 
shell (blue abalone shell), red acrylic 
waxed cord, hei tiki: acrylic, polyester  
cord, haliotis shell; vitrine: 35 1/16 × 
22 1/4 × 9 inches, hei tiki: 5 7/8 × 3 
1/16 × 3/8 inches, hei tiki, with cord: 
15 1/2 × 3 1/16 × 3/8 inches; Gift of 
the artist  4:2015a,b

Unidentified Yoruba artist; Puppet for Osanyin Priest, before 1961; wood, cloth, metal, glass beads,  
shell buttons, leather, pigment, and unidentified stuffing matter; 11 1/2 × 10 × 9 1/4 inches; Gift of 
Marshall W. and Caroline Mount  133:2016
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Acquisitions

Native America

Child’s Moccasins, c.1900; Plains; 
tanned hide, rawhide, and glass seed 
beads; each: 6 1/2 × 2 7/8 × 4 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
67:2015a,b

Moccasins, c.1890; Ute; tanned hide, 
rawhide, glass seed beads, pigment, 
and sinew; each: 4 1/2 × 3 1/2 × 10 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  68:2015a,b

Pipe Bag, c.1890; Lakota (Sioux); 
tanned hide, glass seed beads, tin 
cones, and pigment; 17 1/2 × 5 1/2 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  69:2015

Male Doll, c.1890; Ojibwe  
(Chippewa); tanned hide, cotton  
cloth, glass seed beads, and wood;  
7 1/2 × 4 1/2 inches; The Donald  
Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift of 
Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  70:2015

Child’s Moccasins, c.1890; Tsistsistas /  
Suhtai (Cheyenne); tanned hide,  
rawhide, glass seed beads, and sinew; 
each: 2 1/2 × 2 1/2 × 7 inches; The 
Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
71:2015a,b

Moccasins, c.1890; Tsistsistas / Suhtai 
(Cheyenne); tanned hide, rawhide, 
glass seed beads, pigment, and sinew; 
each: 2 3/4 × 2 1/4 × 7 3/4 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
72:2015a,b

Moccasins, c.1885; Tsistsistas / Suhtai 
(Cheyenne) or Hinono’ei (Arapaho); 
tanned hide, rawhide, glass seed beads, 
pigment, and sinew; each: 4 × 3 1/2 × 
10 1/2 inches; The Donald Danforth 
Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald 
Danforth Jr.  73:2015a,b

Moccasins, c.1900; Lakota (Sioux) 
or Hinono’ei (Arapaho); tanned hide, 
rawhide, glass seed beads, pigment, 
and sinew; each: 4 × 4 × 10 3/4 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
74:2015a,b

Moccasins, c.1890; Lakota (Sioux); 
tanned hide, rawhide, glass seed beads, 
and sinew; each: 4 × 4 × 11 1/2 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
75:2015a,b

Pipe Bowl and Stem, c.1890; Lakota 
(Sioux); ash wood and catlinite; 2 1/2 
× 19 inches; The Donald Danforth Jr. 
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald 
Danforth Jr.  76:2015a,b

Pouch, c.1890; Hinono’ei (Arapaho); 
leather, glass seed beads, tin cones, 
and dyed horsehair; 7 × 3 inches; The 
Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift 
of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  77:2015

Pouch, c.1900; Plains; tanned hide, 
glass seed beads, and tin cones; 3 1/2 × 
2 1/4 inches; The Donald Danforth Jr. 
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  78:2015

Possible Bag, c.1880; Lakota (Sioux); 
tanned hide, porcupine quills, glass 
seed beads, tin cones, dyed horsehair, 
and sinew; 11 1/2 × 22 × 5 inches; The 
Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift 
of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  79:2015

Necklace, c.1880; Pikuni (Blackfeet); 
leather, tanned hide, glass seed beads, 
brass beads, and brass tacks; 20 × 10 
1/2 inches; The Donald Danforth Jr. 
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  80:2015

Roach and Spreader, c.1890; Plains; 
deer hair, porcupine hair, cloth, tanned 
hide, bone, tin cone, and wood; 16 × 
13 × 16 inches; The Donald Danforth 
Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald 
Danforth Jr.  81:2015

Pipe Bag, c.1880; Lakota (Sioux); 
tanned hide, glass seed beads, rawhide, 
and porcupine quills; 39 × 5 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
82:2015

Hair Brush, c.1880; Lakota (Sioux); 
porcupine tail, glass seed beads, and 
wood; 10 1/2 × 2 3/4 inches; The  
Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift 
of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  83:2015

Hide Scraper, c.1870; Plains; elk 
antler, iron blade, canvas, and tanned 
hide; 12 3/4 × 4 inches; The Donald 
Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. 
Donald Danforth Jr.  84:2015

Bag, c.1900; Nimi’ipuu (Nez Percé); 
tanned hide, corn husk, dye, glass 
beads, and shell beads; 16 × 5 1/2 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  85:2015

Boy’s Leggings, c.1890; Lakota (Sioux)  
or Tsistsistas / Suhtai (Cheyenne); 
tanned hide, glass seed beads, glass 
beads, and sinew; a: 12 × 13 1/2 
inches,  b: 14 1/2 × 13 1/2 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
86:2015a,b

Moccasins, c.1885; Apsáalooke 
(Crow); tanned hide, glass seed beads, 
cotton cloth, and sinew; each: 3 1/2 × 
3 1/4 × 9 inches; The Donald  
Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. 
Donald Danforth Jr.  87:2015a,b

Bladder Bag, c.1890; Lakota (Sioux); 
tanned hide, bladder skin, glass seed 
beads, porcupine quills, tin cones, and 
dyed horsehair; 11 3/4 × 6 1/2 × 3 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  88:2015

War Club, c.1875; Lakota (Sioux); 
stone, wood, and rawhide; 6 5/8 × 2 
3/8 × 25 inches; The Donald Danforth 
Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald 
Danforth Jr.  89:2015
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Knife Case and Knife, c.1870; Northern  
Plains; leather, brass, brass nails, brass 
rivets, and knife; case: 3 1/8 × 11 
1/4 inches, knife: 1 × 11 1/2 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
90:2015a,b

Bow Case and Quiver with Bow and 
Two Arrows, c.1875; Lakota (Sioux); 
tanned hide, wool cloth, glass seed 
beads, tin cones, dyed horsehair, 
wood, string, feathers, metal, and  
pigment; length: 38 inches; The Donald 
Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. 
Donald Danforth Jr.  91:2015a–d

Pipe Bag, c.1880; Lakota (Sioux); 
tanned hide, glass seed beads,  
porcupine quills, and sinew; 45 1/2 × 
6 3/4 inches; The Donald Danforth Jr. 
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald 
Danforth Jr.  92:2015

Pipe Bag, c.1885; Lakota (Sioux); 
tanned hide, glass seed beads, rawhide, 
and porcupine quills; 36 1/2 × 6 5/8 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  93:2015

Pipe Bag, c.1890; Lakota (Sioux) or 
Tsistsistas / Suhtai (Cheyenne) or  
Hinono’ei (Arapaho); tanned hide and 
glass seed beads; 24 1/2 × 5 5/8 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
94:2015

Pipe Bag, c.1880; Hinono’ei (Arapaho); 
tanned hide and glass seed beads; 18 × 
4 1/8 inches; The Donald Danforth Jr. 
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  95:2015

Knife Case, c.1890; Lakota (Sioux); 
tanned hide and glass seed beads; 26 × 
4 3/4 inches; The Donald Danforth Jr. 
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  96:2015

Pipe Bag, c.1885; Lakota (Sioux); 
tanned hide, glass seed beads, rawhide, 
and dyed porcupine quills; 35 × 5 1/4 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  97:2015

Pipe Bag, c.1890; probably Lakota 
(Sioux); tanned hide, glass seed beads, 
porcupine quills, tin cones, and  
horsehair; 27 × 5 1/2 inches; The  
Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift 
of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  98:2015

Pipe Bag, c.1880; Lakota (Sioux); 
tanned hide and glass seed beads; 38 × 
5 3/8 inches; The Donald Danforth Jr. 
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  99:2015

Calf Head Bag, c.1900; Lakota 
(Sioux); calf skin, tanned hide, glass 
seed beads, buffalo horns, and tin 
cones; 15 1/2 × 9 inches; The Donald 
Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. 
Donald Danforth Jr.  100:2015

Breastplate, c.1890; probably Lakota 
(Sioux); leather, tanned hide, bone 
hairpipes, and copper alloy beads; 22 
× 11 1/2 inches; The Donald Danforth 
Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald 
Danforth Jr.  101:2015

Male Doll, c.1890; Plains; cotton 
cloth, wool cloth, glass seed beads, 
yarn, tanned hide, and tin band; 10 
1/4 × 4 5/8 × 1 1/2 inches; The Donald 
Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. 
Donald Danforth Jr.  102:2015

Drumstick, c.1900; Plains; wood, 
tanned hide, glass seed beads, and 
porcupine quills; 7/8 × 14 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
103:2015

Woman’s Moccasins, c.1900; Cree; 
tanned hide, rawhide, glass seed beads, 
and thread; each: 7 × 4 1/2 × 10 1/4 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  104:2015a,b

Bag, c.1890; Southern Plains; tanned 
hide, glass seed beads, and tin cones; 
4 1/4 × 2 3/8 inches; The Donald 
Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. 
Donald Danforth Jr.  105:2015

Pipe Bag, c.1880; Lakota (Sioux); tanned hide 
and glass seed beads; 38 × 5 3/8 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift of  
Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  99:2015
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Acquisitions

Miniature Tipi, early 20th century; 
Niitsitapi (Blackfeet); tanned hide,  
pigment, and wood; 36 × 18 1/2 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  106:2015

Pipe Bag, c.1900; Niitsitapi (Blackfeet); 
tanned hide and glass seed beads; 22 
1/2 × 7 inches; The Donald Danforth 
Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald 
Danforth Jr.  107:2015

Bow Case and Quiver with Bow and 
Three Arrows, c.1880; Tsistsistas / 
Suhtai (Cheyenne) or Lakota (Sioux); 
tanned hide, glass seed beads, wood, 
metal, and feathers; length: 39 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
108:2015a–e

Model Cradleboard, 20th century; 
Apsáalooke (Crow); tanned hide, 
wood, glass seed beads, and wool 
cloth; 23 × 6 × 5 inches; The Donald 
Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. 
Donald Danforth Jr.  109:2015

War Club, c.1900; Plains; stone, 
wood, glass seed beads, glass beads, 
tanned hide, and horsehair; length: 18 
1/2 inches; The Donald Danforth Jr. 
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  110:2015

Parfleche, 20th century; Plains or 
Plateau; rawhide, tanned hide, and 
pigment; 6 1/2 × 8 3/4 × 1 1/8 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
111:2015

Pair of Possible Bags, c.1890; Lakota 
(Sioux); tanned hide, glass seed beads, 
porcupine quills, tin cones, dyed 
horsehair, and wool yarn; each: 12 
1/2 × 14 × 1 7/8 inches; The Donald 
Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. 
Donald Danforth Jr.  112:2015a,b

Necklace, c.1900; Plains; horse teeth, 
glass beads, and sinew; 1 1/2 × 20 1/2 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  113:2015

Pipe Bowl and Stem, c.1890; Plains; 
ash wood, catlinite, and brass tacks; 4 
× 23 inches; The Donald Danforth Jr. 
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  114:2015a,b

Parfleche, c.1890; Apsáalooke (Crow) 
or Plateau; rawhide, pigment, and  
copper alloy beads; 9 1/2 × 3 1/2 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  115:2015

War Club, c.1870; Plains; stone, 
wood, rawhide, porcupine quills, and 
horsehair; 7 1/4 × 2 3/8 × 34 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
116:2015

War Club, c.1880; Lakota (Sioux); 
stone, wood, tanned hide, porcupine 
quills, glass seed beads, horsehair, 
and silk; 3 5/8 × 2 1/2 × 49 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
117:2015

Bow, c.1880; Northern California; 
wood; length: 55 inches; The Donald 
Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. 
Donald Danforth Jr.  118:2015

Bow, c.1880; Plains; wood and sinew; 
length: 46 1/2 inches; The Donald 
Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. 
Donald Danforth Jr.  
119:2015

Bow, c.1870; Plains; wood, tanned 
hide, and sinew; length: 40 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
120:2015

Bow, c.1880; Northern California; 
wood, tanned hide, and sinew; length: 
34 1/2 inches; The Donald Danforth 
Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald 
Danforth Jr.  121:2015

Bow, c.1880;  Plains; wood, tanned 
hide, and sinew; length: 44 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
122:2015

Bow, c.1880; Plains; wood, tanned 
hide, sinew, and pigment; length: 47 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  123:2015

Seven Arrows, c.1875; Plains; wood, 
steel, feathers, sinew, and pigment; 
longest, length: 26 inches; The Donald 
Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. 
Donald Danforth Jr.  124:2015.1-.7

Bow Case and Quiver, c.1870;  
Numinu (Comanche); tanned hide 
with animal hair, glass seed beads, 
canvas, cloth, and sinew; 34 × 44 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  125:2015

Whetstone Case, c.1875; Tsistsistas / 
Suhtai (Cheyenne); leather, glass seed 
beads, and sinew; 6 × 2 × 1/2 inches; 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection, 
Gift of Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.  
126:2015a,b

War Club, c.1880; Lakota (Sioux); 
stone, wood, rawhide, glass seed 
beads, feathers, dyed horsehair, cloth, 
and metal bell; 4 3/4 × 2 3/4 × 56 1/2 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  127:2015

Strike-a-Light Case, c.1875; Lakota 
(Sioux); tanned hide, glass seed beads, 
tin cones, and sinew; 5 1/2 × 4 7/8 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection,  Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  128:2015

Belt Pouch, c.1890; Tsistsistas / Suhtai 
(Cheyenne); hide, glass seed beads, 
brass beads, and tin cones; 8 × 5 1/4 
inches; The Donald Danforth Jr.  
Collection, Gift of Mrs. Donald  
Danforth Jr.  129:2015

Quirt, c.1875; Plains; ash wood, 
rawhide, tanned hide, and glass seed 
beads; 41 × 2 inches; The Donald 
Danforth Jr. Collection, Gift of Mrs. 
Donald Danforth Jr.  130:2015
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Ancient Art Acquisitions 

Greek

Ceramics

attributed to the Hound-and-Hare 
Group, Attic, active 525–475 BC; 
Lekythos, late 6th century BC;  
terracotta; 5 5/16 × 3 1/2 inches; 
Gift of Ross and Carol Brownson  
174:2015

Roman

Glassware

Bottle, 1st century; Imperial period; 
glass; 4 3/8 × 2 inches; Bequest of  
Jody R. Jacobs  14:2015

Asian Art Acquisitions 

Chinese

Ceramics

Tripod Vessel, late 2nd millennium 
BC; Lower Xiajiadian culture;  
earthenware with incised decoration 
and carbon black; 10 1/4 × 7 1/4 
inches; Gift of Thomas Alexander and  
Laura Rogers  162:2015

Dish with Everted Rim and Design 
of Squirrels amidst Grapevines, late 
17th–early 18th century; Qing dynasty,  
Kangxi period; Jingdezhen ware: 
porcelain with underglaze cobalt blue 
decoration; 3 7/8 × 16 1/4 inches;  
Museum Purchase, by exchange  
60:2016

Dish with Marbled Decoration, 
8th–early 9th century; Tang dynasty; 
glazed earthenware; diameter: 4 7/8 
inches; William K. Bixby Trust for 
Asian Art, by exchange  120:2016

Paintings

Cai Jia, Chinese, 1687–1779; Peach 
Blossom Spring, 1763; Qing dynasty, 
Qianlong period; hanging scroll: ink 
and light color on paper; scroll: 77 
1/2 × 18 inches, image: 24 1/2 × 13 
1/2 inches; Gift of Rose Luh in honor 
of her parents Andrew and Anna Luh  
127:2016

Wu Qingyun, Chinese, 1845–1916; 
Snowy Landscape in the Manner of 
Li Cheng, 1913; Republican period;  
hanging scroll: ink and color on paper; 
scroll: 97 3/8 × 20 1/4 inches, image: 
36 1/8 × 13 1/8 inches; Gift of Rose 
Luh in honor of her parents Andrew 
and Anna Luh  128:2016

Sakai Hōshuku, 
Japanese, 1878–1956; 
Seasonal Flowers,
 early 20th century;  
Meiji period or Taishō period or 
Shōwa period; triptych of hanging 
scrolls: ink and color on silk; 
each scroll: 81 1/4 × 22 1/4 inches, 
each image: 47 3/4 × 16 1/4 inches; 
The Langenberg Endowment Fund  
9:2015a–c
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Acquisitions

Photographs

Michael Cherney, American (active 
China), born 1969; Sacred Tree on 
Mount Lu, from the series Shadow 
Curtains, no. 8b, 2011; photographs 
mounted as a four-panel folding screen, 
ink on xuantype cotton paper; 72 × 
84 inches; William K. Bixby Trust for 
Asian Art, and funds given by Donald 
G. Kufrin, Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. 
Lowenhaupt, and Phyllis Z. and  
Kenneth R. Langsdorf  61:2016

Japanese

Ceramics

Sake Flask (tokkuri) with Design of 
Blue Circles, 18th century; Edo period; 
Arita ware, KoImari type; porcelain 
with underglaze cobalt blue decoration; 
9 5/8 × 5 × 5 inches; William K. Bixby 
Trust for Asian Art  10:2015

Matsui Kôsei, Japanese, 1927–2003; 
Globular Jar (tsubo) with Design of 
Blue and Dark Brown Spots, c.1985; 
Shōwa period; marbleized (neriage) 
stoneware; 5 3/4 × 7 1/2 inches;  
William K. Bixby Trust for Asian Art  
11:2015

Ogata Kamio, Japanese, born 1949; 
Covered Fresh Water Jar (mizusashi) 
with Design of Marbleized and Ridged 
Surfaces, 2014; Heisei period;  
marbleized (neriage) stoneware; 7 1/4 
× 2 3/4 inches; William K. Bixby Trust 
for Asian Art  12:2015a–c

Paintings

Sakai Hōshuku, Japanese, 1878–1956; 
Seasonal Flowers, early 20th century;  
Meiji period or Taishō period or Shōwa 
period; triptych of hanging scrolls: ink 
and color on silk; each scroll: 81 1/4 × 
22 1/4 inches, each image: 47 3/4 ×  
16 1/4 inches; The Langenberg  
Endowment Fund  9:2015a–c

Michael Cherney, American (active China), born 1969; Sacred Tree on Mount Lu, from the series Shadow Curtains, no. 8b, 2011; photographs mounted 
as a four-panel folding screen, ink on xuantype cotton paper; 72 × 84 inches; William K. Bixby Trust for Asian Art, and funds given by Donald G. Kufrin, 
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. Lowenhaupt, and Phyllis Z. and Kenneth R. Langsdorf  61:2016 © Michael Cherney



17

Prints

Utagawa Kunimasa IV, Japanese, 
1848–1920; The Lone Cavalryman 
Lieutenant Colonel Fukushima on His 
Expedition: Actor Fujisawa Asajirô 
as Lieutenant Colonel Fukushima, 
1893; Meiji period; triptych of color 
woodblock prints; 14 7/8 × 28 3/4 
inches; Gift of Mr. and Mrs. Charles 
A. Lowenhaupt  8:2015a–c

Ōta Saburō, Japanese, 1884–1969; 
Woman in a Cafe, 1914; Taishō period;  
color woodblock print; 8 1/4 × 4 1/2 
inches; The Margaret and Irvin Dagen 
Fund for Modern and Contemporary 
Japanese Prints in honor of Steven 
Owyoung  62:2016

Tanaka Kyōkichi, Japanese, 1892–
1915; The Eunuch and the Red Poppy, 
1914; Taishō period; color woodblock 
print; 7 1/4 × 5 1/2 inches; The  
Margaret and Irvin Dagen Fund for 
Modern and Contemporary Japanese 
Prints in honor of Steven Owyoung  
63:2016

Fujimori Shizuo, Japanese, 1891–1943; 
Bell Hill, 1923; Taishō period; color 
woodblock print; 7 5/8 × 5 1/4 inches; 
The Margaret and Irvin Dagen Fund 
for Modern and Contemporary  
Japanese Prints in honor of Steven 
Owyoung  64:2016

Hanga, volume 16, 1930; published 
by Yamaguchi Hisayoshi; coterie 
magazine with hand and mechanically 
printed color and monochrome  
woodblock prints; 11 1/4 × 8 7/8 
inches; The Margaret and Irvin Dagen 
Fund for Modern and Contemporary 
Japanese Prints in honor of Steven 
Owyoung  65:2016

Onchi Kōshirō, Japanese, 1891–1955; 
Mirror, c.1930; Shōwa period; color 
woodblock print with mica, gofun, 
and embossing; 13 × 9 1/8 inches; The 
Margaret and Irvin Dagen Fund for 
Modern and Contemporary Japanese 
Prints in honor of Steven Owyoung  
66:2016

Yoshida Hiroshi, Japanese, 1876–
1950; Sailing Boats — Night, from 
the series The Seto Inland Sea, 1926; 
Taishō period; color woodblock print; 
21 5/8 × 15 1/2 inches; The Margaret 
and Irvin Dagen Fund for Modern 
and Contemporary Japanese Prints in 
honor of Steven Owyoung  67:2016

Recollections of Tokyo, 1945;  
published by Fugaku shuppansha;  
fifteen color woodblock prints; each:  
7 7/8 × 11 1/8 inches; The Margaret 
and Irvin Dagen Fund for Modern  
and Contemporary Japanese Prints 
in honor of Steven Owyoung  
68:2016.1–.15

Bertha Lum, American, 1869–1954; 
Aoyagi, 1907; color woodblock print; 
10 7/8 × 4 5/8 inches; The Margaret 
and Irvin Dagen Fund for Modern 
and Contemporary Japanese Prints in 
honor of Steven Owyoung  69:2016

Onchi Kōshirō, Japanese, 1891–1955; 
Impression of a Violinist (Portrait of 
Suwa Nejiko), 1947; color woodblock 
print; 19 5/8 × 15 7/8 inches; The 
Margaret and Irvin Dagen Fund for 
Modern and Contemporary  
Japanese Prints in honor of Steven 
Owyoung  118:2016

Kobayakawa Kiyoshi, Japanese, 
1899–1948; Tipsy, from the series 
Modern Styles of Women, 1930; 
Shōwa period; color woodblock 
print with mica; 20 1/2 × 12 inches; 
The Langenberg Endowment Fund  
119:2016

Paul Binnie, Scottish, born 1967; 
Cloud Shadows, Grand Canyon, from 
the series Travels with the Master, 
2004–7; color woodblock print; 18 
7/8 × 26 1/2 inches, image: 18 7/8 × 
26 3/8 inches; Gift of Mr. and Mrs. 
Charles A. Lowenhaupt  125:2016

Paul Binnie, Scottish, born 1967; 
Lightning, 2010; color woodblock 
print; sheet: 25 1/2 × 12 inches; Gift of 
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. Lowenhaupt  
126:2016

Textiles and Clothing

Woman’s Short Jacket and  
Decorative Lining with Design of 
Japanese National and Military Flags, 
c.1940; Shōwa period; printed silk; 37 
× 48 3/4 inches; Gift of Mr. and Mrs. 
Charles A. Lowenhaupt  166:2015

Woman’s Short-Sleeved Robe with 
Design of Bomber Aircraft, c.1940; 
Shōwa period; woven silk; 53 × 46 
inches; Gift of Mr. and Mrs. Charles 
A. Lowenhaupt  167:2015

Woman’s Underrobe (nagajuban) with 
Design of Japanese Rising Sun Flags, 
c.1945; Shōwa period; printed wool; 
48 × 48 inches; Gift of Mr. and Mrs. 
Charles A. Lowenhaupt  168:2015

Man’s Short Jacket (haori) and  
Decorative Lining (haura) with Design 
of Army Infantry Captain Matsuzaki 
Naōmi and His Troops Charging at 
Anseong Crossing, 1894–1895; Meiji 
period; woven silk; 40 1/4 × 51 1/4 
inches; Gift of Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. 
Lowenhaupt  169:2015

Man’s Short Jacket (haori) and  
Decorative Lining (haura) with  
Design of Playing Cards (karuta) with 
Army Major Fukushima Yasumasa 
on His Solo Expedition on Horseback 
through Siberia and Navy Lieutenant 
Gunji Shigetada on His Expedition to 
the Kuril Islands, and with  
Accompanying Poetic Inscriptions, 
1893–95; Meiji period; woven silk; 
39 × 49 inches; Gift of Mr. and Mrs. 
Charles A. Lowenhaupt  170:2015

Woman’s Short Jacket (haori) with  
Design of White Spaced Dots,  
Capping, and Red Accents over Black
Ground, mid-20th century; Shōwa 
period; tieresist dyed (shibori) silk; 
35 × 25 inches; Gift of the Jeffrey 
Krauss Collection of Japanese Textiles  
75:2016

Woman’s Summer Robe (yukata) with 
Design of Abstract and Geometric 
Patterns, mid-20th century; Shōwa 
period; tie-resist dyed (shibori) plain 
weave cotton; 59 3/4 × 49 3/4 inches; 
Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss Collection of 
Japanese Textiles  76:2016
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Woman’s Short Jacket (haori) with 
Design of Diamond Patterns on Blue 
Ground, early 20th century; Taishō 
period or Shōwa period; tie-resist dyed 
(shibori) silk; 49 × 40 inches; Gift of 
the Jeffrey Krauss Collection of  
Japanese Textiles  77:2016

Woman’s Nagoya Obi with Reserve 
Design of Scrolls on Magenta Ground 
with a Field of Square Ring Dots,  
mid-20th century; Shōwa period;  
tie-resist dyed (shibori) silk; 140 × 6 
1/2 inches; Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss 
Collection of Japanese Textiles  
78:2016

Bolt of Fabric for a Woman’s Kimono 
with Design of Yellow, Orange, and 
Green Patterns on Reddish Brown 
Ground, mid- 20th century; Shōwa 
period; tie-resist dyed (shibori) silk; 
9 inches × 24 feet; Gift of the Jeffrey 
Krauss Collection of Japanese Textiles  
79:2016

Bolt of Fabric for a Woman’s Kimono  
with Design of White, Yellow, and 
Orange Patterns on Rusty Red Ground,  
mid- 20th century; Shōwa period;  
tie-resist dyed (shibori) silk; 15 inches  
× 30 feet; Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss 
Collection of Japanese Textiles  
80:2016

Woman’s Summer Kimono Obi Sash 
(obiage) with Design of Floral Motifs 
on Blue and White Ground, early 
20th century; Taishō period or Shōwa 
period; tie-resist dyed (shibori) silk; 
67 × 13 inches; Gift of the Jeffrey 
Krauss Collection of Japanese  
Textiles  81:2016

Woman’s Summer Kimono Obi Sash 
(obiage) with Design of White Spiral  
Bands in Pale Blue and Brown Sections 
on White Ground, early 20th century; 
Taishō period or Shōwa period; tie-resist  
dyed (shibori) silk; 14 × 76 inches; 
Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss Collection 
of Japanese Textiles  82:2016

Woman’s Summer Kimono (yukata) 
with Design of Geometric Patterns in 
White, Yellow, and Pink on Indigo 
Ground, early 20th century; Meiji  
period or Taishō period or Shōwa  
period; tie-resist dyed (shibori) cotton;  
60 × 50 inches; Gift of the Jeffrey 
Krauss Collection of Japanese 
Textiles  83:2016

Woman’s Short Jacket (haori) with 
Design of Shells on a Yellow, Green, 
and Black Ground, early 20th  
century; Meiji period or Taishō  
period or Shōwa period; tie-resist 
dyed (shibori) silk; 30 × 49 inches; 
Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss Collection 
of Japanese Textiles  84:2016

Woman’s Short Jacket (haori) with 
Design of HempLeaf Pattern, early 
20th century; Taishō period; tie-resist 
dyed (shibori) silk; 50 × 39 inches; 
Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss Collection 
of Japanese Textiles  85:2016

Man’s Underrobe (nagajuban) with 
Design of Assorted Chinese Characters  
and Wavy Bands, early 20th century;  
Meiji period or Taishō period or  
Shōwa period; possibly discharge-dyed  
silk; 60 × 56 inches; Gift of the  
Jeffrey Krauss Collection of Japanese 
Textiles  86:2016

Acquisitions

Kobayakawa Kiyoshi, Japanese, 1899–1948; Tipsy, from the series Modern Styles 
of Women, 1930; Shōwa period; color woodblock print with mica; sheet: 20 1/2 × 
12 inches; The Langenberg Endowment Fund  119:2016
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Woman’s Short Jacket (haori) with 
Design of Flowering Branches over an 
Abstract-Patterned Ground, mid- 20th 
century; Shōwa period; plain-weave  
silk (meisen) with woven patterned 
silk lining; 49 × 32 inches; Gift of the 
Jeffrey Krauss Collection of Japanese 
Textiles  87:2016

Woman’s Short Jacket (haori) with 
Abstract and Geometric Patterns,  
mid- 20th century; Shōwa period;  
plain weave silk (meisen) with woven 
patterned silk lining; 39 × 50 inches; 
Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss Collection  
of Japanese Textiles  88:2016

Woman’s Robe (kimono) with Design  
of Pictorial Panels and Abstract Panels, 
first half 20th century; Shōwa period; 
plain-weave silk (meisen) with woven 
patterned silk lining; 60 × 49 inches; 
Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss Collection 
of Japanese Textiles  89:2016

Woman’s Short Jacket (haori) with 
Design of Abstract Patterns, first half 
20th century; Taishō period or Shōwa 
period; plain-weave silk (meisen) with 
woven patterned silk lining; 36 3/4 ×  
49 inches; Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss  
Collection of Japanese Textiles  
90:2016

Length of Fabric with Design of 
Daruma with a Butterfly, Toy Drum, 
and Pine Tree, early 20th century;  
Meiji period or Taishō period or  
Shōwa period; indigo-dyed cotton;  
67 1/2 × 13 1/4 inches; Gift of the 
Jeffrey Krauss Collection of Japanese 
Textiles  91:2016

Bedding Cover (futonji) with Design of 
Geometric Patterns, early 20th century; 
Meiji period or Taishō period or Shōwa 
period; indigo-dyed cotton; 61 × 47 
inches; Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss  
Collection of Japanese Textiles  
92:2016

Length of Fabric with Design of Fruits 
and Leaves in Pale Blue and Red over 
Indigo Ground, mid- 20th century; 
Shōwa period, indigo-dyed red and 
black, kasuri cotton; 14 × 98 inches; 
Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss Collection of 
Japanese Textiles  93:2016

Length of Fabric with Design of  
Imperial Japanese Army and Navy 
Flags and Characters for War Victory, 
early 20th century; Meiji period,  
indigo-dyed plain-weave cotton with 
warp and weft ikat (kasuri); 59 3/4 
× 13 3/8 inches; Gift of the Jeffrey 
Krauss Collection of Japanese Textiles  
94:2016

Length of Fabric with Design of  
Butterflies and Geometric Blocks in 
the Form of Well Curbs, early 20th 
century; Meiji period or Taishō period;  
indigo-dyed plain-weave cotton with 
warp and weft ikat (kasuri); 59 1/2 × 
13 inches; Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss 
Collection of Japanese Textiles  
95:2016

Length of Fabric with Design of  
Bayonet, Rising Sun Flag, Anchor, 
Sailor Cap, Cherry Blossom, and 
Chrysanthemum Motifs, early 20th 
century; Meiji period; indigo-dyed 
plain-weave cotton with warp and 
weft ikat (kasuri); 59 × 13 inches;  
Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss Collection  
of Japanese Textiles  96:2016

Woman’s Robe (kimono) and Short 
Jacket (haori) Ensemble, mid- 20th 
century; Shōwa period; silk with 
kasuri resist; robe: 63 × 50 inches, 
jacket: 50 1/2 × 33 inches;  
Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss Collection  
of Japanese Textiles  97:2016a,b

Woman’s Underrobe (nagajuban) with 
Design of Assorted Kimono Sample 
Lengths, mid- 20th century; Shōwa  
period; printed plain-weave (chirimen) 
silk; approximately 47 × 49 inches; 
Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss Collection  
of Japanese Textiles  98:2016

Woman’s Underrobe (nagajuban) with 
Design of Kimono Sample Lengths, 
mid- 20th century; Shōwa period; 
printed plain-weave (chirimen) silk; 
47 × 49 inches; Gift of the Jeffrey 
Krauss Collection of Japanese Textiles  
99:2016

Bolt of Fabric for a Woman’s Summer 
Short Jacket (haori) with Design of 
Multicolored Wave Patterns, mid- 
20th century; Shōwa period, dyed  
gauze-weave silk; 15 inches × 30 feet  
3 inches; Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss 
Collection of Japanese Textiles  
100:2016

Woman’s Summer Robe (katabira) 
with Design of Leaves Floating on 
Water, mid- 20th century; Shōwa 
period; dyed gauze-weave silk with 
woven decoration; 49 × 62 inches; 
Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss Collection  
of Japanese Textiles  101:2016

Large Wrapping Cloth (Ōburoshiki) 
with Design of Hexagonal Family 
Crest Enclosing Bellflower and Folded 
Paper Cranes with Japanese White 
Pines, late 19th–early 20th century; 
Meiji period; indigo cotton with  
resist-dyed decoration (tsutsugaki);  
39 × 59 1/16 inches; Gift of the Jeffrey 
Krauss Collection of Japanese Textiles  
102:2016

Length of Fabric with Design of  
Abstract Patterns in Red, Yellow, 
Blue, White, and Pale Gray over Dark 
Gray Ground, mid- 20th century; 
Shōwa period; silk; 62 × 14 inches;  
Gift of the Jeffrey Krauss Collection  
of Japanese Textiles  103:2016

Thai

Ceramics

Bowl with Design of Fish and 
Waterweeds, 14th–15th centuries;  
San Kamphaeng ware: stoneware  
with underglaze iron oxide brown  
decoration; 2 1/2 × 9 7/8 inches;  
William K. Bixby Trust for Asian  
Art  13:2015
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Acquisitions

Basketry

John McQueen, American, born 1943; 
Silence (#228), 1990; spruce bark, 
string, and plastic rivets; 27 × 10 × 
10 inches; Gift of Roxanne H. Frank  
57:2016

Ceramics

Ernest Chaplet, French, 1835–1909; 
made by Haviland and Company, 
American and French, 1864–1931; 
Vase, c.1879; stoneware with matte 
glaze and gilding; 27 1/2 × 14 inches; 
The Lopata Endowment Fund  
15:2015

Chelsea Porcelain Factory, England, 
active 1745–1784; Tureen and Cover, 
1750–60; glazed porcelain with 
enamel; 9 × 11 × 11 inches; Gift of 
Melanie Redler from the collection  
of Dr. and Mrs. Irving Redler  
187:2015a,b

Chelsea Porcelain Factory, England, 
active 1745–1784; Dish, c.1760; 
glazed porcelain with enamel; 1 1/4  
× 9 5/16 × 7 11/16 inches; Gift of  
Melanie Redler from the collection of 
Dr. and Mrs. Irving Redler  188:2015

Chelsea Porcelain Factory, England, 
active 1745–1784; Dish, c.1760; 
glazed porcelain with enamel; 1 × 9 
7/8 × 7 11/16 inches; Gift of Melanie 
Redler from the collection of Dr. and 
Mrs. Irving Redler  189:2015

Galileo Chini, Italian, 1873–1956; 
made by Arte della Ceramica,  
Florence; Charger, c.1900; tinglazed 
earthenware with lustre glazes; 23 1/8 
× 1 1/2 inches; The Mary Elizabeth 
Rosborough Decorative Arts Fund 
and The Lopata Endowment Fund  
71:2016

Mabel G. Lewis, American,  
c.1868–1935; Vase, 1913; porcelain 
with pâte-sur-pâte decoration;  
6 1/2 × 3 3/4 × 3 3/4 inches; Gift  
of Dr. Martin Eidelberg  16:2015

Decorative Arts and Design Acquisitions

Marcel Breuer, American (born Hungary), 1902–1981; Long Chair, c.1936; molded laminated birch and birch plywood; 30 1/4 × 24 × 52 1/2 inches; 
Richard Brumbaugh Trust in memory of Richard Irving Brumbaugh and Grace Lischer Brumbaugh  31:2016 © Marcel Breuer
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Louis Comfort Tiffany, American, 
1848–1933; made by Tiffany Studios, 
Corona, New York, 1900–1938; Vase, 
1905–10; glazed earthenware; 7 5/8 × 
5 1/4 × 5 1/4 inches; Given in honor 
of the Docents of the Saint Louis Art 
Museum by Dr. Matthew and Jane 
Newman  165:2015

Russel Wright, American, 1904–1976; 
made by Steubenville Pottery, 
Steubenville, Ohio, 1879–1959;  
Eighteen Pieces of American Modern 
Tableware, c.1940; glazed earthenware; 
various dimensions; Gift of Jon S. 
Cournoyer  17:2015–34:2015

Drawings and Watercolors

Frederick Wallace Dunn, American, 
1905–1984; Design for Wallpaper, 
c.1935; pastel and graphite on paper; 
11 × 17 inches; Gift of Tirzah Quinta 
Dunn Scott and Abigail Wallace Dunn  
21:2016

Frederick Wallace Dunn, American, 
1905–1984; Design for Wallpaper, 
Regency Zodiac, c.1935; pastel and 
graphite on paper; 11 × 17 inches;  
Gift of Tirzah Quinta Dunn Scott and 
Abigail Wallace Dunn  22:2016

Tirzah Perfect Dunn, American, 
1906–1986; Design for Wallpaper, 
Swanwyck, c.1935; pastel and graphite 
on paper; 11 × 17 inches; Gift of  
Tirzah Quinta Dunn Scott and Abigail 
Wallace Dunn  23:2016

Furniture

Table, c.1845; American; rosewood, 
burl rosewood, ash, cherry, pine,  
marble, and brass; 28 5/8 × 36 × 41 3/4 
inches; Museum Purchase  117:2016

William Adair Bernoudy, American, 
1910–1988; made by Jean Mutrux, 
American; Coffee Table, c.1950; 
walnut, walnut veneer, plywood, and 
brass; 17 1/2 × 49 × 49 inches; Gift of 
Henry and Ann Perrine Bauer in honor 
of their children  19:2016

Marcel Breuer, American (born  
Hungary), 1902–1981; Long Chair, 
c.1936; molded laminated birch and 
birch plywood; 30 1/4 × 24 × 52 1/2 
inches; Richard Brumbaugh Trust  
in memory of Richard Irving 
Brumbaugh and Grace Lischer 
Brumbaugh  31:2016

Center Table, 1865–75; marquetry 
signed by Joseph Cremer, born  
Luxembourg, active Paris, (1811–after 
1878); ebonized and gilded wood, 
wood marquetry, mother-of-pearl, and 
bronze with gilding; 30 1/4 × 54 1/8 × 
35 1/2 inches; Marjorie Wyman  
Endowment Fund  32:2016

Galileo Chini, Italian, 1873–1956; made by Arte della Ceramica, Florence; Charger, c.1900;  tinglazed earthenware 
with lustre glazes; 23 1/8 × 1 1/2 inches; The Mary Elizabeth Rosborough Decorative Arts Fund and The Lopata 
Endowment Fund  71:2016 © Galileo Chini
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Acquisitions

T.H. Robsjohn-Gibbings, American 
(born England), 1905–1976; Bench, 
c.1955; birch, canvas, and brass;  
18 × 35 × 20 inches; Gift of Henry 
and Ann Perrine Bauer in honor of 
their children  18:2016

Hans J. Wegner, Danish, 1914–2007; 
Round Chair, 1949, manufactured 
1952; teak and cane; 30 × 25 × 20 1/2  
inches; Gift of Henry and Ann Perrine  
Bauer in honor of their children  
17:2016

Glassware

New England Glass Company,  
Cambridge, Massachusetts, 1818–1888; 
Lily Vase, Wild Rose (New England 
Peachblow), c.1886; blown glass; 18 3/4  
× 6 1/2 inches; Richard Brumbaugh  
Trust in memory of Richard Irving 
Brumbaugh and Grace Lischer  
Brumbaugh  72:2016

Chinoiserie Vase and Cover, 1755–60; 
English; glass, enamel, and gilding;  
13 × 8 1/2 inches; Cronheim-Bettman  
Endowed Acquisition Fund and the 
Richard Brumbaugh Trust in memory 
of Richard Irving Brumbaugh and 
Grace Lischer Brumbaugh  73:2016a,b

Lighting

Harris Armstrong, American,  
1899–1973; Table Lamp, 1935; 
chrome-plated metal and glass; 17 
× 15 inches; Gift of James R. Harris  
35:2015a–c

Metalwork

William Adair Bernoudy, American, 
1910–1988; Planter, c.1950; painted 
aluminum; 9 1/2 × 12 × 12 inches; 
Gift of Henry and Ann Perrine Bauer 
in honor of their children  20:2016

Gorham Manufacturing Company, 
Providence, Rhode Island, founded 
1818; Modern Double Vegetable  
Dish, c.1959; silver plate; 4 × 11 ×  
7 inches; Gift of Jewel Stern  
181:2015a,b

Gorham Manufacturing Company, 
Providence, Rhode Island, founded 
1818; designed by Donald H. Colflesh,  
American, born 1932; Free-Form 
Bowl, c.1959; silver-plate; 10 1/2 ×  
8 1/2 × 5 7/8 inches; Gift of Jewel 
Stern  182:2015

Vincent Laforme, American (born 
Germany), 1823–1893; retailed by 
Lincoln & Foss, Boston, Massachusetts,  
active 1847–1858; Kettle and Stand, 
c.1855; silver; 21 × 11 1/2 × 10 inches; 
Funds given by the Richard Brumbaugh  
Trust in memory of Richard Irving 
Brumbaugh and Grace Lischer  
Brumbaugh, the Friends of American 
Art and Design, and the Lea-Thi-Ta 
Study Group  1:2015a,b

Oneida Ltd. Silversmiths, Oneida, 
New York; Achievement Coffeepot, 
1956; silver-plate and plastic; 8 1/4  
× 7 1/4 × 3 1/2 inches; Gift of Jewel 
Stern  183:2015

Oneida Ltd. Silversmiths, Oneida, 
New York; Achievement Candelabra, 
c.1959; silver-plate and plastic; 7 3/4 
× 5 1/2 inches; Gift of Jewel Stern  
184:2015

Stained Glass

Emil Frei & Associates, St. Louis;  
designed by Francis Deck, 1918–2001;  
Stained Glass Window Panels, 1950s; 
glass, pigment, and lead; overall,  
approximately: each: 108 × 38 × 3/8 
inches; Gift of Emil Frei & Associates  
163:2015.1,.2

Textiles and Clothing

Cockscomb and Currant Quilt,  
1850–60; American; cotton; 99 × 85 1/2  
inches; Gift of Richard and Suellen 
Meyer  176:2015

Whig Rose Variation Quilt, c.1880; 
American; cotton with machine  
applique; 75 × 84 inches; Gift of  
Richard and Suellen Meyer  177:2015

Star Quilt, 1940s; American; cotton; 
85 × 85 inches; Gift of Richard and 
Suellen Meyer  178:2015

Whole Cloth Quilt, 1775–1800; 
American; copper-plate printed cotton 
toile; 102 × 90 inches; Gift of Richard 
and Suellen Meyer  179:2015

Chintz Medallion Quilt, c.1830; 
American; cotton; 107 × 101 inches; 
Gift of Richard and Suellen Meyer  
34:2016

Whole Cloth Cheater Print Quilt, 
1830s; American; cotton; 103 × 97 1/2  
inches; Gift of Richard and Suellen 
Meyer  35:2016

Whig Rose Quilt, 1850–60; American; 
cotton; 102 × 82 inches; Gift of  
Richard and Suellen Meyer  36:2016

Tulip Marriage Quilt, 1850–60; 
American; cotton; 82 × 88 inches; 
Gift of Richard and Suellen Meyer  
37:2016

Raoul Dufy, French, 1877–1953; 
made by Bianchini-Férier, France; 
Printed Fabric, La Chasse, 1918–19; 
printed cotton; 46 × 46 1/2 inches; 
Richard Brumbaugh Trust in memory 
of Richard Irving Brumbaugh and 
Grace Lischer Brumbaugh  25:2016

Textile Panel, c.1745; English; silk; 
21 × 29 inches; Richard Brumbaugh 
Trust in memory of Richard Irving 
Brumbaugh and Grace Lischer  
Brumbaugh  107:2016

Textile Panel, c.1745; English; silk;  
19 3/4 × 40 1/4 inches; Richard  
Brumbaugh Trust in memory of  
Richard Irving Brumbaugh and  
Grace Lischer Brumbaugh  108:2016

Textile Panel, c.1745; English; silk; 20 
3/4 × 36 inches; Richard Brumbaugh 
Trust in memory of Richard Irving 
Brumbaugh and Grace Lischer  
Brumbaugh  109:2016

Textile Panel, c.1760; English; moiré 
silk (watered silk); 19 1/2 × 29 1/2 
inches; Funds given by The Century 
Club  112:2016
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Textile Panels, c.1720; English; silk;  
35 1/2 × 51 1/4 inches; Marjorie 
Wyman Endowment Fund  113:2016

Textile Panel, c.1720; probably 
French; silk; 22 × 36 inches; Richard 
Brumbaugh Trust in memory  
of Richard Irving Brumbaugh and 
Grace Lischer Brumbaugh and  
Marjorie Wyman Endowment Fund  
105:2016

Textile Panel, c.1750; French or Italian; 
silk with metallic threads; 20 1/2 × 40  
inches; Richard Brumbaugh Trust in  
memory of Richard Irving Brumbaugh  
and Grace Lischer Brumbaugh  
106:2016

Textile Panel, 1765–70; French; silk 
with chenille threads; 19 1/2 × 67 1/2 
inches; Funds given by The Century 
Club  110:2016

Textile Panel, 1760–65; French; silk; 
19 × 37 inches; Funds given by The 
Century Club  111:2016

Textile Panel, c. 1790; French; silk 
faille; 50 1/2 × 20 inches; Marjorie 
Wyman Endowment Fund  114:2016

Anna Maria Garthwaite, English, 
1688–1763; woven by John Sabatier, 
English, 1712-13–1780; Textile Panel, 
1752; silk; 19 × 35 inches; Marjorie 
Wyman Endowment Fund  116:2016

Textile Panel, 1760–70; Italian or 
French; silk; 38 × 21 1/2 inches; 
Marjorie Wyman Endowment Fund  
115:2016 

Finn Juhl, Danish, 1912–1989; Rug, 
c.1965; wool, viscose, and cotton;  
34 × 63 inches; Gift of Marie and  
Walter Schmitz  24:2016

Dora Jung, Finnish, 1906–1980; made 
by Tampella, Tampere, Finland, 1856–
1990; Tablecloth, Line Play, c.1956; 
linen; 60 × 68 inches; Gift of Cara  
McCarty  58:2016

Rockwell Kent, American, 1882–1971;  
Furnishing Fabric, Harvest Time, 
c.1950; copper roller-printed cotton 
and rayon; 70 3/4 × 45 1/2 inches; 
Richard Brumbaugh Trust in memory 
of Richard Irving Brumbaugh and 
Grace Lischer Brumbaugh  28:2016

Thomas Lamb, American, 1896–1988; 
Furnishing Fabric with Diana Figures, 
c.1930; screen-printed linen; 84 × 35 
3/4 inches; Richard Brumbaugh Trust 
in memory of Richard Irving  
Brumbaugh and Grace Lischer  
Brumbaugh  27:2016

Dorothy Wright Liebes, American, 
1899–1972; Shade Panel, mid- to late 
1950s; chenille, wool, silk, Lurex, 
and wood; 36 × 102 inches; Marjorie 
Wyman Endowment Fund  36:2015

Dorothy Wright Liebes, American, 
1899–1972; Thirty Textile Samples, 
1940–68; wool, cotton, various  
synthetic fibers, and Lurex (metallic 
yarn); various dimensions; Marjorie 
Wyman Endowment Fund  37-66:2015

Atelier Martine, French, 1912–1929; 
Curtain Panel, Les Giroflées, c.1923; 
printed cotton with metal hardware; 
105 × 46 inches; Richard Brumbaugh 
Trust in memory of Richard Irving 
Brumbaugh and Grace Lischer  
Brumbaugh  26:2016

Edna Vogel, American, 1901–1953; 
Textile, c.1945; cotton, silk, and rayon; 
93 × 48 inches; David Allen Hanks 
Fund for the Decorative Arts  59:2016

Anna Maria Garthwaite, English, 1688–1763; woven by John Sabatier, 
English, 171213–1780; Textile Panel, 1752; silk; 19 × 35 inches; 
Marjorie Wyman Endowment Fund  116:2016
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Acquisitions

Nick Cave, American, born 1959; Soundsuit, 
2014; mixed media including vintage toys, 
noisemakers, metal, hot pads, fabric, and 
mannequin; installed: 110 × 60 × 40 inches; 
Funds given by Gary C. Werths and 
Richard Frimel  3:2015a‑d © Nick Cave
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Media Arts

Mariam Ghani, American, born 
1978; The City & The City, 2015; 
single-channel video; duration: 28:50 
min. loop; The Henry L. and Natalie 
Edison Freund Charitable Trust  
133:2015

Mixed Media

Nick Cave, American, born 1959; 
Soundsuit, 2014; mixed media 
including vintage toys, noisemakers, 
metal, hot pads, fabric, and 
mannequin; installed: 110 × 60 × 40 
inches; Funds given by Gary C. Werths 
and Richard Frimel  3:2015a‑d

Steven Ladd, American, born 1977; 
William Ladd, American, born 1978; 
Street Hockey, 2015; paper, glue, wheat 
starch, metal beads, metal trinkets, glass 
beads, crystal beads, pins, screws, dye, 
mesh, staples, and wood; 58 3/4 × 39 
1/2 × 2 inches; Gift of Tom and Lisa 
Carnahan  13:2016

Steven Ladd, American, born 1977; 
William Ladd, American, born 1978; 
Injury 1, 2015; paper, fiber, ink, 
pencil, and metal trinkets; 18 × 24 
× 1/8 inches; Gift of Tom and Lisa 
Carnahan  14:2016

Steven Ladd, American, born 1977; 
William Ladd, American, born 1978; 
Merit Badge 5, 2015; paper, metal 
trinkets, pencil, and ink; 11 1/4 × 14 
× 1/8 inches; Gift of Tom and Lisa 
Carnahan  15:2016

Steven Ladd, American, born 1977; 
William Ladd, American, born 1978; 
Yellow SLAM Maquette, 2014; fiber, 
archival board, beads, pins, tulle, 
paper balls, and thread; 10 1/8 × 10 
1/8 × 3 1/4 inches; Gift of Tom and 
Lisa Carnahan  16:2016

Paintings

Théodore Rousseau, French,  
1812–1867; Pheasantry in the Forest 
of Compiègne, 1833; oil on canvas; 
20 7/8 × 25 5/8 inches; Funds given by 
Mr. and Mrs. John Peters MacCarthy; 
and gift of Justina G. Catlin in 
memory of her husband, Daniel 
Catlin, by exchange  33:2016

Sculpture

Tom Friedman, American, born 1965; 
There, 2002; oil-based enamel and 
plastic; 8 1/2 × 58 × 58 inches; Gift of 
Jim and Dorte Probstein  190:2015a,b

Ernest Trova, American, 1927–2009; 
A V Tree, 1978; painted steel; height: 
114 inches; Gift of the Orchard Family 
in memory of Robert H. and Lois N. 
Orchard  74:2016

Modern and Contemporary Art Acquisitions

Théodore Rousseau, French, 1812–1867; Pheasantry in the Forest of Compiègne, 1833; oil on canvas; 20 7/8 × 25 5/8 
inches; Funds given by Mr. and Mrs. John Peters MacCarthy; and gift of Justina G. Catlin in memory of her husband, 
Daniel Catlin, by exchange  33:2016
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Acquisitions

Prints, Drawings, and Photographs Acquisitions

Books and Manuscripts

Bunny Burson, American; Hidden in 
Plain Sight, 2015; artist’s book and 
box; box: 12 1/4 × 7 13/16 × 3/8 
inches, book: 13 × 8 3/8 × 7/8 inches; 
The Sidney S. and Sadie Cohen Print 
Purchase Fund  30:2016a,b

Francisco José de Goya y Lucientes, 
Spanish, 1746–1828; The Disasters of 
War, 1810–1820/25, published 1863; 
series of 80 prints (etching, aquatint, 
lavis, drypoint, sulfur tint, and  
engraving); each sheet, approximately: 
9 1/4 × 12 7/8 inches; The Marian 
Cronheim Trust for Prints and  
Drawings  7:2015.1–.80

Terry Winters, American, born 1949; 
Perfection, Way, Origin, 2001;  
illustrated book with 28 etchings, plus  
10 additional etchings, in felt-lined 
metal box; box: 16 × 20 × 3 1/2 inches;  
Gift of Suzanne and Jerry Sincoff  
129:2016.1–.13

Drawings and Watercolors

Elizabeth Layton, American, 1909–
1993; Self-Portrait with a Lady Pin, 
1981; colored pencil; 30 3/8 × 22 1/4 
inches; Gift of the Lawrence Arts  
Center, Lawrence, Kansas  2:2015

Seymour Lipton, American, 1903–
1986; Sculpture Studies, 1948–86; 11 
drawings (pencil, pen, and crayon); 
each approximately: 11 × 8 1/2  
inches; Gift of Michael and Bernadette 
Lipton  148-158:2015

Norval Morrisseau, Anishnaabe, 
1932–2007; Untitled, c.1974; acrylic; 
11 7/8 × 18 7/8 inches; Gift of Dr. 
Garry and Bonnie Vickar  6:2016

Eugene Von Bruenchenhein, American,  
1910–1983; Untitled, 1961; ink on 
paper; 11 3/4 × 9 inches; Gift of Lewis 
and Jean Greenblatt  38:2016

Photographs

Mario Algaze, American (born Cuba), 
born 1947; Espejo Barroco, Otavalo, 
Ecuador, 1988, printed 2008; gelatin  
silver print; image: 9 1/2 × 9 1/2 inches;  
Gift of Friends of the Sheldon Art  
Galleries  135:2015

Neil Armstrong, American, 1930–
2012; Apollo 11 Moon Landing, 1969;  
10 chromogenic prints; each: 8 × 8 
inches; Gift of Ronald and Mary Jo 
Anderson  132:2015.1–.10

Emil Otto Hoppé, English (born  
Germany), 1878–1972; Acoma Pueblo,  
New Mexico, 1926, printed c.1950; 
gelatin silver print; image: 4 1/4 × 5 
1/2 inches; Gift of Phillip Prodger and 
April Sweiconek  185:2015

Emil Otto Hoppé, English (born  
Germany), 1878–1972; Grand Canyon,  
Arizona, 1926; gelatin silver print; 
image: 7 1/2 × 5 1/2 inches; Gift of 
Phillip Prodger and April Sweiconek  
186:2015

Nicholas Nixon, American, born 
1947; The Brown Sisters, 1975–2014; 
40 contact-printed gelatin silver prints; 
each: 8 × 10 inches; Gift of Yvette 
Drury Dubinsky and John Paul  
Dubinsky  5:2015.1–.40

Martin Schweig Jr., American, born 
1923; Boy with Crow, St. Louis, 
Missouri, 1954; gelatin silver print; 
image: 7 3/4 × 9 1/2 inches; Gift of 
Susan Hacker Stang and Sam Stang  
136:2015

Martin Schweig Jr., American, born 
1923; Taking a Dive, St. Louis, 
Missouri, n.d.; gelatin silver print; 
image: 8 1/2 × 11 inches; Gift of 
Susan Hacker Stang and Sam Stang  
137:2015

Martin Schweig Jr., American, born 
1923; Pottery Factory, Pueblo, 
Mexico, 1970s; gelatin silver print; 
image: 10 3/4 × 13 1/2 inches; Gift of 
Susan Hacker Stang and Sam Stang  
138:2015

Martin Schweig Jr., American, born 
1923; Child and Staircase, Pueblo, 
Mexico, 1970s; gelatin silver print; 
image: 12 1/4 × 9 1/4 inches; Gift of 
Susan Hacker Stang and Sam Stang  
139:2015

Martin Schweig Jr., American, born 
1923; Stairway, Municipal Building, 
San Luis Potosi, Mexico, 1960s;  
gelatin silver print; image: 13 × 9 3/4 
inches; Gift of Susan Hacker Stang 
and Sam Stang  140:2015

Martin Schweig Jr., American, 
born 1923; Marketplace, Kashmir, 
India, 1960s; gelatin silver print; 
image: 13 1/2 × 9 1/2 inches; Gift of 
Susan Hacker Stang and Sam Stang  
141:2015

Martin Schweig Jr., American, born 
1923; Machu Picchu, Peru; gelatin  
silver print; image: 11 1/4 × 8 1/4 
inches; Gift of Susan Hacker Stang 
and Sam Stang  142:2015

Martin Schweig Jr., American, born 
1923; Ruins, Sacsayhuaman, Peru, 
n.d.; gelatin silver print; image: 7 3/4 
× 11 3/4 inches; Gift of Susan Hacker 
Stang and Sam Stang  143:2015

Martin Schweig Jr., American, born 
1923; Museum Interior, Bilbao, Spain, 
1998; gelatin silver print; image: 7 1/2 
× 11 1/2 inches; Gift of Susan Hacker 
Stang and Sam Stang  144:2015

Martin Schweig Jr., American,  
born 1923; Opera House, Sydney, 
Australia, 2002; gelatin silver print; 
image: 11 × 7 1/2 inches; Gift of 
Susan Hacker Stang and Sam Stang  
145:2015
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Martin Schweig Jr., American, born 
1923; Gaudi Roof Tower, Barcelona, 
Spain, 1998; gelatin silver print; 
image: 11 1/2 × 7 3/4 inches; Gift of 
Susan Hacker Stang and Sam Stang  
146:2015

Martin Schweig Jr., American, born 
1923; Museum, Bilbao, Spain, 1998; 
gelatin silver print; image: 11 1/2 × 8  
inches; Gift of Susan Hacker Stang 
and Sam Stang  147:2015

Jean-Pierre Sudre, French, 1921–1997; 
Apocalypse, 1969; toned gelatin silver 
print; image: 10 3/8 × 10 1/2 inches; 
Martin Schweig Memorial Fund for 
Photography, and gift of Stephen  
Bunyard, by exchange  70:2016

John Szarkowski, American, 1925–
2007; St. Louis, 1954–55; gelatin  
silver print; 11 × 8 1/2 inches; Gift  
of Cara McCarty  175:2015

Mickalene Thomas, American, born 
1971; Din, Une Trés Belle Négresse 
1, 2012, printed 2015; chromogenic 
print; 60 × 50 inches; Funds given by 
Margery Fort Armstrong in honor of 
Jeffrey Fort’s birthday  134:2015

Mickalene Thomas, American, born 1971; Din, Une Trés Belle Négresse 1, 2012, printed 2015; chromogenic print; 60 × 50 inches; 
Funds given by Margery Fort Armstrong in honor of Jeffrey Fort’s birthday  134:2015 © Mickalene Thomas
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James Van Der Zee, American, 1886–
1983; Untitled (Emma, Gaynella Van 
der Zee’s Sister with Her Children), 
1922; gelatin silver print; 8 × 6 inches; 
Gift of Helen Kornblum  11:2016

Eugene Von Bruenchenhein, American,  
1910–1983; Untitled (Marie), 1940s; 
18 gelatin silver prints; smallest: 3 × 
2 3/4 inches; largest: 8 × 10 inches; 
Gift of Lewis and Jean Greenblatt  
39:2016–56:2016

Prints

Anne Allen, French, active late 18th 
century, after Jean-Baptiste Pillement, 
French, 1728–1808; New Suite of 
Notebooks of Chinese Designs for  
the Use of Designers and Painters, 
c.1796–98; five color etchings; each 
sheet, approximately: 10 1/4 × 9 inches;  
The Marian Cronheim Trust for Prints 
and Drawings and Museum Purchase  
122:2016.1–.5

Johnniebo Ashevak, Inuk, 1923–1972; 
Moon Spirit, 1963; engraving; image:  
9 13/16 × 11 3/4 inches; Gift of  
Dr. Garry and Bonnie Vickar  3:2016

Siassie Ateitoq, Inuk, 1896–1983;  
Tomatuyoq, 1965; stonecut print; 
sheet, irregular: 20 3/8 × 18 inches; 
Gift of Dr. Garry and Bonnie Vickar  
1:2016

Christiane Baumgartner, German, born 
1967; Deep Water, 2013; woodcut 
on two sheets; each sheet: 55 × 70 3/4 
inches; Funds given by Mr. and Mrs. 
John Peters MacCarthy in memory of 
Eleanor J. Moore  123:2016a,b

Damon Davis, American, born 1985; 
All Hands on Deck, 2015; seven  
lithographs; each sheet, approximately:  
32 × 48 inches; The Sidney S. and 
Sadie Cohen Print Purchase Fund  
9:2016.1–.7

Werner Drewes, American (born  
Germany), 1899–1985; Separation, 
1944; woodcut; 10 × 15 1/2 inches; 
Gift of Alvin and Ruth Siteman  
159:2015

Werner Drewes, American (born  
Germany), 1899–1985; Inner  
Tropical Seas, 1944; woodcut;  
9 1/2 × 15 inches; Gift of Alvin 
and Ruth Siteman  160:2015

Werner Drewes, American (born  
Germany), 1899–1985; Adoration, 
1944; woodcut; 9 1/2 × 15 inches; Gift 
of Alvin and Ruth Siteman  161:2015

Hendrick Goltzius, Dutch, 1558–1617; 
The Life of the Virgin, c.1590s; six  
engravings; each: 18 3/4 × 14 inches; 
The Marian Cronheim Trust for Prints 
and Drawings  8:2016.1–.6

William Kentridge, South African, 
born 1955; Sheets of Evidence, 2009; 
18 watermarks in paper; each sheet,  
irregular: 11 × 14 inches; The Sidney S.  
and Sadie Cohen Print Purchase Fund  
6:2015.1-.18

Acquisitions

Anne Allen, French, active late 18th century, after Jean-Baptiste Pillement, French, 1728–1808; 
New Suite of Notebooks of Chinese Designs for the Use of Designers and Painters, c.1796–98; 
color etching; sheet, approximately: 10 1/4 × 9 inches; The Marian Cronheim Trust for Prints 
and Drawings and Museum Purchase  122:2016.1
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Hannah Kigusiuq, Inuk, 1931–1995; 
The Trek, 1979; linocut; sheet,  
irregular: 20 7/8 × 17 1/2 inches; 
Gift of Dr. Garry and Bonnie Vickar  
2:2016

Master L.D. (Léon Davent), French, 
active 1540–1556; Rebecca and 
Eliezer at the Well[?], mid-16th  
century; etching; sheet: 12 7/8 × 10 3/4 
inches; Julian and Hope Edison Print 
Fund  7:2016

Norval Morrisseau, Canadian,  
Anishinaabe, 1932–2007; My Future 
Offspring, 1975; color screenprint; 
sheet: 19 1/8 × 12 9/16 inches; Gift of 
Dr. Garry and Bonnie Vickar  5:2016

Jessie Oonark, Inuk, 1906–1985; 
Children Playing, 1979; stencil print; 
framed: 17 7/8 × 23 7/8 inches; Gift of 
Dr. Garry and Bonnie Vickar  4:2016

Jean Claude Richard de SaintNon, 
French, 1727–1791; Jean-Honoré  
Fragonard, French, 1732–1806;  
Premier recueil d’aquatintes, 1767;  
10 etchings with aquatint; each sheet,  
approximately: 14 3/8 × 10 5/8 inches; 
The Sidney S. and Sadie Cohen Print 
Purchase Fund  121:2016.1–.10

Jacques-François-Joseph Saly, French, 
1717–1776; Vasa a se inventa atque 
studii causa delin. et incisa., 1746;  
set of 30 bound etchings; each sheet: 
16 1/16 × 10 1/2 inches; The Sidney S. 
and Sadie Cohen Print Purchase Fund  
131:2015

Fritz Scholder, American, Luiseno, 
1937–2005; Navajo Woman #2, 
1979; monotype; 30 × 22 inches; 
Gift of Mr. and Mrs. Robert Mills  
104:2016

Emile Jean Horace Vernet, French, 
1789–1863; Osage Delegation in 
Paris, 1827; lithograph; sheet: 12 1/4 
× 19 inches; The Sidney S. and Sadie 
Cohen Print Purchase Fund  29:2016

Terry Winters, American, born 1949; 
Fourteen Etchings, 1989; intaglio with 
photogravure; each sheet: 18 5/8 × 14 
1/8 inches; Gift of Dr. Jerome F. and 
Judith Weiss Levy  130:2016

Fritz Scholder, American, Luiseno, 1937–2005; Navajo Woman #2, 1979; monotype; 30 × 22 inches; 
Gift of Mr. and Mrs. Robert Mills  104:2016 © Fritz Scholder
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Main Exhibitions—2015

Navigating the West: George Caleb Bingham and  
the River brought together the river paintings of  
the Missouri artist for the first time in decades.  
The exhibition presented the artist’s paintings in the 
context of his river-related drawings and prints. The 
exhibition featured masterworks from institutions 
across the nation along with several iconic paintings 
from the Museum’s collection, including Raftsmen 
Playing Cards, The Wood-boat, and Jolly Flatboatmen 
in Port. Bingham’s genre scenes and portraits provided 
insights into life along the Missouri and Mississippi 
rivers during the 19th century. Also highlighted in the  
exhibition was Bingham’s artistic process. Conservation 
research investigating the surfaces of Bingham’s 
drawings and under layers of paint on his canvases 
brought to light a stunning new understanding of the 
artist’s composition and allowed the visitor to experience 
the artist’s hand at work. The exhibition was on view 
from February 22 to May 17, 2015. 

Navigating the West: George Caleb Bingham and the 
River was co-organized by the Saint Louis Art Museum 
and the Amon Carter Museum of Art. 

Senufo: Art and Identity in West Africa presented 
some of the most beloved artistic creations of sub- 
Saharan African—masks, figures, and decorative  
art known as Senufo. Through a stunning selection 
of 170 works of art by West African and selected 
European and American artists in diverse styles and 
mediums, the show examined the significance of arts 
labeled Senufo through many shifting perspectives. 
The exhibition traced the trajectory of how arts  
identified as Senufo have been encountered, defined, 
and reconsidered from the late-19th century to the 
present and how European and American interest 
in Senufo art was stimulated by the Avant Garde’s 
discovery of these—and other non-European—arts 
during the early-20th century. The show was curated 
in St. Louis by Nichole Bridges, associate curator of 
African art.

Senufo: Art and Identity in West Africa was organized 
by the Cleveland Museum of Art and was on view at 
the Saint Louis Art Museum from June 28 through 
September 27, 2015.

St. Louis Modern explored the region’s significant 
contributions to midcentury-modern design through 
more than 150 objects that were designed or made by 
St. Louis-based architects, artists, and designers, or 
purchased and used locally. Commemorating the 50th 
anniversary of the completion of Eero Saarinen’s  
modernist masterpiece—the Gateway Arch—the 
exhibition featured a wide variety of modern design 
objects and works of art drawn from the Museum’s 
collection and the collections of more than 30 museums 
and private lenders around the country. The exhibition 
was curated by David Conradsen, the Grace L.  
Brumbaugh and Richard E. Brumbaugh curator of 
Decorative Arts and Design, and Genevieve Cortinovis, 
assistant curator of Decorative Arts and Design.  
The exhibition was on view from November 8, 2015 
through January 31, 2016.

St. Louis Modern was organized by the Saint Louis 
Art Museum.

2016

The Carpet and the Connoisseur: The James F.  
Ballard Collection of Oriental Rugs highlighted  
51 carpets and two tents from the Ballard Collection. 
James F. Ballard, a prominent St. Louisan, became  
one of the country’s top collectors of Oriental carpets 
at the turn of the 20th century. Celebrated for his  
approach to collecting, he was the first to acknowledge 
the importance of Turkish influence on the history of 
pile carpet. Ballard ultimately divided his collection 
of carpets between the Saint Louis Art Museum and 
The Metropolitan Museum of Art in New York.  
The exhibition was guest curated by Walter S. Denny, 
distinguished professor of art history at the University 
of Massachusetts, Amherst, in collaboration with 
Philip Hu, curator of Asian art, and textile conservator, 
Zoe Perkins. The show was on view from March 6 
through May 8, 2016.

The Carpet and the Connoisseur: The James F. Ballard 
Collection of Oriental Rugs was organized by the 
Saint Louis Art Museum.

Exhibitions
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Self-Taught Genius: Treasures from the American 
Folk Art Museum charted the development of folk  
art in America through more than 100 works of art 
from the Revolutionary War to contemporary times. 
The exhibition explored the concept of a “self-taught 
genius” and the motivations of artists who were 
at times considered to work outside of established 
norms. Paintings, works on paper, textiles, decorative 
arts, and sculpture were presented within the context 
of seven perspectives from which artists are compelled 
to create—achievers, encoders, messengers, improvement,  
reformers, ingenuity, and guides. The exhibition in  
St. Louis was curated by Melissa Wolfe, curator of 
American Art. 

Self-Taught Genius was organized by the American 
Folk Art Museum and was on view from June 19 
through September 11, 2016.

Conflicts of Interest: Art and War in Modern Japan 
celebrated the more than 1,400 Japanese prints and 
related work of art given by Charles and Rosalyn 
Lowenhaupt, making the Museum one of the world’s 
largest public repositories of Japanese military prints 
of the Meiji period (1868-1912). The exhibition  
highlighted the intense and extraordinary relationship 
between art and war in modern Japan through more 
than 180 objects. The color woodblock prints shown 
in this exhibition represent the last major genre of 
woodblock art in Japan using transitional techniques 
before the advent of modern printing styles and  
technologies. Also featured in the exhibition were 
a large number of works by Kobayashi Kiyochika, 
widely acknowledged as the greatest print artist of  
the Meiji period. The exhibition was curated by  
Philip Hu, curator of Asian art in collaboration with 
Rhiannon Paget, Andrew W. Mellon Fellow for  
Japanese art. 

Conflicts of Interest was organized by the Saint Louis 
Art Museum and was on view from October 16, 2016 
through January 8, 2017.

Featured Exhibitions

Thomas Cole’s Voyage of Life celebrated one of the 
major artistic achievements by 19th-century American 
artist, Thomas Cole. Visitors were able to experience 
each one of the four large-scale paintings in this series  
along with related drawings and oil studies. Each 
painting depicts a stage of life, represented as a man’s 
trip down a river accompanied by an angelic figure. 
The first two scenes—Childhood and Youth—are bright 
scenes of beauty, while the latter two—Manhood and 
Old Age—are darker and more dramatic. The exhibition 
in St. Louis was curated by Melissa Wolfe, curator of 
American art.

The show was drawn exclusively from the collection 
of the Munson-Williams-Proctor Arts Institute in 
Utica, New York. The exhibition was on view in 
Gallery 336 and ran from February 7 through  
September 20, 2015.

Exhibitions
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Beyond Bosch: The Afterlife of a Renaissance  
Master in Print told the story of how the prints of the 
Netherlandish master transformed his name into an 
international brand associated with everything from 
monstrous drolleries to moral dramas, and served as 
a launching ground for many artists after him. The 
exhibition was on view from April 17 through July 
15, 2015 and traveled to the Harvard University Art 
Museums, where it was on view from January 23 to 
May 8, 2016.

The Artist in the Modern Studio examined how artists 
turned to their own studio spaces as a subject for 
exploration. The exhibition featured works by more 
than 30 European and American artists that reflected 
remarkably diverse approaches to representing the 
studio environment and the activities that took place 
there. The exhibition was on view from July 31, 2015 
through January 3, 2016.

A Decade of Collecting Prints, Drawings, and  
Photographs featured a selection of 62 works acquired 
by the Museum over the previous decade that enhanced 
the collection in myriad ways. The works ranged from 
the 15th century to the present and span a variety of 
themes and genres, including landscape abstraction, 
and socially engaged portraiture. The exhibition was 
on view from January 29 through July 17, 2016. 

Impressions of War centered on Francisco de Goya’s 
print series known as the Disasters of War—one of 
the major accomplishments in the history of European 
printmaking. Impressions of War included all 80 
prints displayed in their original order, allowing the 
full forces of Goya’s visual narrative to come through. 
The exhibition also included three other print series 
by artists in France, Germany, and the United States 
showing alternative approaches to the tragedies of war 
and its aftermath. The exhibition was on view from 

Works on Paper
Sidney S. and Sadie M. Cohen Gallery, Gallery 234 and 235
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August 5, 2016 through February 2017.
Currents Exhibitions
Gallery 250
Generous support for Currents exhibitions has been provided 
by the Henry L. and Natalie E. Freund Endowment Fund, 
established to support the exhibition and acquisition of 
contemporary art at the Saint Louis Art Museum and the 
teaching principles of contemporary art in the Sam Fox School 
of Design & Visual Arts at Washington University in St. Louis.

Currents 110: Mariam Ghani
April 7 to July 19, 2015

Currents 111: Stephen and William Ladd—
Scouts or Sports?
October 23, 2015 to February 14, 2016

Currents 112: Andréa Stanislav
March 24 to July 19, 2016

McDonnell Gallery for Textile Exhibitions 
Gallery 100

Adorning Self and Space: West African Textiles
March 20 to September 7, 2015

Blow-Up: Graphic Abstraction in 1960s Design
September 18, 2015 to March 20, 2016

From Caravans to Courts: Textiles from the Silk Road
April 1 to August 21, 2016

Textiles: Politics and Patriotism
September 9, 2016 to March 5, 2017

New Media Series
Gallery 301

Alex Prager: Face in the Crowd
July 17 to November 1, 2016

Ana Mendieta: Alma, Sulueta en Fuego
November 6, 2015 to March 13, 2016

Dara Birnbaum
Technology/Transformation: Wonder Woman
September 2 to December 1, 2016 

Asian Paintings Gallery
Gallery 225

Creatures Great and Small: Animals in Japanese Art
February 27 to August 30, 2015

Journey to the Interior: Ink Paintings from Japan
September 4, 2015 to March 6, 2016

Real and Imagined Landscapes in Chinese Art
March 11 to August 14, 2016

Japanese Painting and Calligraphy: Highlights  
from the Collection
August 19, 2016 to February 12, 2017

Exhibitions
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Publications

2015
Beyond Bosch: The Afterlife of a  
Renaissance Master in Print
Published by the Saint Louis Art Museum. Art  
direction by Jon Cournoyer. Written by Marisa Bass 
and Elizabeth Wyckoff, curator of Prints, Drawings, 
and Photographs at the Saint Louis Art Museum,  
with an essay by Matthijs Ilsink and a contribution  
by Peter Fuhring.

Max Beckmann at the Saint Louis Art Museum:  
The Paintings
Published by the Saint Louis Art Museum and  
DelMonico Books Prestel. Written by Lynette Roth. 
Research for this publication conducted at the  
Saint Louis Art Museum was supported by an endowed 
fund from the Andrew W. Mellon Foundation. 

St. Louis Modern
Published by the Saint Louis Art Museum. Art  
direction and design by Jon Cournoyer. Written by 
David Conradsen, the Grace L. Brumbaugh and  
Richard E. Brumbaugh curator of Decorative Arts and 
Design at the Saint Louis Art Museum, and Genevieve 
Cortinovis, assistant curator of Decorative Arts and  
Design at the Saint Louis Art Museum, with Mary 
Reid Brunstrom. Winner of the Osmund Overby 
Award, presented by Missouri Preservation, for  
contributing to the documentation and interpretation 
of Missouri’s architectural history.

2016
The Carpet and the Connoisseur:  
The James F. Ballard Collection of Oriental Rugs
Published by the Saint Louis Art Museum. Edited,  
designed, and produced by HALI Publications. Written 
by Walter B. Denny with Thomas J. Farnham. 

Conflicts of Interest: Art and War in Modern Japan
Published by the Saint Louis Art Museum and  
University of Washington Press. Produced by Lucia 
Marquand. Written and edited by Philip K. Hu, curator 
of Asian art at the Saint Louis Art Museum, and written  
by Rhiannon Paget, Andreas Marks, Sonja Hotwagner, 
Sebastian Dobson, and Maki Kaneko. This publication 
was supported in part by Furthermore: a program of 
the J.M. Kaplan Fund. Financial assistance has been 
provided by the Missouri Arts Council, a state agency. 
Winner of the Alice Award, presented by the J.M. 
Kaplan Fund.

Plains Indian Art of the Early Reservation Era: 
The Donald Danforth Jr. Collection at the 
Saint Louis Art Museum
Published by the Saint Louis Art Museum. Art 
direction and design by Jon Cournoyer. Written and 
edited by Jill Ahlberg Yohe and Janet Catherine Berlo. 
Contributions by Arthur Amiotte, Kathy Dickerson, 
Teri Greeves, Emil Her Many Horses, Joe D. Horse 
Capture, Michael Jordan, John P. Lukavic, Timothy 
P. McCleary, David W. Penney, Richart Pohrt Jr., 
Wendy Red Star, Dan Swan, John White Antelope, 
and Gordon Yellowman.
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Community Partnership Programs
Each year, the Museum creates programs in partnership 
with community artists and organizations. Highlights 
from 2015 and 2016 are detailed below. 

Scrollathon
From January 24th to February 6th, 2016, 515 students 
and adults of all ages and abilities from the St. Louis 
metro area participated in William and Steven Ladd’s 
“Scrollathon” at the Saint Louis Art Museum. Each 
participant learned about the Ladds’ collaborative 
artmaking process using recycled materials and made 
a fabric scroll to contribute to a collaborative artwork 
that was displayed at the Museum and Lambert  
International Airport.

Scout Day 
In November of 2016, in partnership with the Girl 
Scouts of Eastern Missouri, the Museum piloted a 
Scout Day to meet the growing demand by scout 
troops for opportunities to earn art-related badges. 
Museum docents led tours and Learning & Engagement 
educators and Teen Assistants led art-making sessions 
for 240 scouts, leaders, and parents.

Art With Us
This on-going outreach program provided multi-
session residencies led by certified teaching artists to 
youth and seniors in collaboration with community 
and social organizations located throughout St. Louis 
City and County. Subject matter and artistic media 
changed to align with each community group. Skills 
learned in 2015-2016 Art With Us residencies included 
photography, video recording and editing, painting  
and poetry, and printmaking. Some of the community 
organization partners for 2015 and 2016 included: 
Girls Inc., St. Louis Housing Authority (Cambridge 
House), and City Garden Montessori.

Access Programs
In 2015 and 2016, Learning & Engagement educators 
collaborated with local organizations to offer inclusive 
arts programs for participants of all abilities. In  
partnership with VSA Missouri: The State Organization 

on Arts and Disability, high school students were able 
to participate in art-making workshops led by artists 
with disabilities.     

Youth smART 
Youth smART and Summer Youth smART are out-of-
school-time opportunities for community groups and 
summer camps to explore the Museum’s collection 
through interactive tours with discussion and drawing, 
followed by an art-making experience. Geared toward 
children ages 3-12, Youth smART served approximately 
3,000 youth each year during 2015 and 2016. During 
the months of June and July, program activities are led 
by trained Teen Assistants. In 2015 and 2016, Summer 
Youth smART participants were able to experience special 
exhibitions Senufo: Art and Identity in West Africa and 
Selt-Taught Genius: Treasures from the American Folk 
Art Museum. 

Teacher and Student Learning
Student and teacher programs were characterized by  
variety and strong participation during 2015-2016. 

Teacher Programs
Teacher workshops and professional development  
experiences offered approximately 425 area educators 
each year opportunities to engage with the Museum’s 
collection through cross-curricular approaches to learning. 
Evening and Weekend Studio workshops presented varied 
approaches to classroom curricula, targeting teachers of 
multiple disciplines, and fostering learning experiences 
reflective of the region’s diverse educational communities. 
The Museum continued to promote its artistic resources 
as multidisciplinary learning tools through sessions such 
as Beyond Disability: Creating an Inclusive Classroom, 
Visual Literacy Across the Curriculum, and Modern 
Abstractions: Dance and Visual Art in Dialogue.  
Integration of 21st Century Learning Skills, such as 
collaboration, critical thinking, and problem solving, 
was achieved through presentations such as Inspiring 
Future Design: Experiments in Science, Visual Art, and 
Materials, which underscored the correlation between 
artistic and scientific understanding. 

Learning and Engagement
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Learning and Engagement

Student Programs
Student programs emphasized visual literacy,  
communication, and cross-cultural awareness,  
with more than 22,000 participating students  
each year in 2015 and 2016. 

Elementary
The multi-visit Arts in the Basic Curriculum (ABC) 
student program continued to see strong participation  
by 4th and 5th grade students as did 5th Grade  
Explorers for St. Louis Public Schools students.  
The Museum increased its need-based transportation 
assistance to reach additional schools, thereby  
ensuring equitable access to Museum resources 
for a diverse body of students. 

Middle School
The Museum’s educators continued the development 
of the new STEAM Project, which exposes middle 
school students to the interdisciplinary connections  
between science, technology, engineering, art, and 
math. 

High School 
In conjunction with the fall 2015 exhibition St. Louis 
Modern, the Museum’s High School Art Project  
connected students with a practicing local craftsperson 
and designer who facilitated a deep dive into St. Louis’ 
rich design history. High school programming led  
by visual artists and educators with disabilities also  
challenged students to tap into multisensory perceptions 
during High School Arts Week. 

Youth & Family Learning
Winter Celebrations
In 2015, the Museum piloted a new family-friendly  
Winter Celebrations weekend festival. The three-day  
program is a multicultural celebration highlighting arts 
and culture in the Museum’s collections and found in 
communities all across St. Louis. In its first two years, 
Winter Celebrations featured performances and 
partnerships with many community organizations 
including Hispanic Festival, Inc., Rhythm ‘n’ Ruach,  
St. Louis Christmas Carols Association, Center for  
Indian Cultural Education-Bal Vihar of St. Louis, VSA 
Missouri and Living Arts Studio, Dance Center of  
Kirkwood, LIVETY–Indigenous Dance, Normandy  
High School, and Gateway Science Academy. 
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Family Sundays
The Museum welcomed thousands of families to its 
free weekly Sunday afternoon program that includes 
hands-on art activities, gallery tours, special  
performances, and artist demonstrations. Family  
Sunday themes in 2015 and 2016 included wearable 
art, contemporary sculpture, African designs, and 
Egyptian mythology as well as special cultural days 
celebrating Lunar New Year, Indian Independence 
Day, Chuseok Korean Harvest Festival, Hispanic  
Heritage, and Kwanzaa.

Wee Wednesdays
Wee Wednesdays, a free workshop for children 
age 3-5 years old and their caregivers, combined a 
visit to the galleries with storytelling and a hands-on 
art activity.

Summer Youth Classes
The Museum offered three sessions of summer youth 
classes in 2015 and 2016. These week-long classes 
included time spent in the galleries and on art-making 
in the classroom. Topics included color theory, painting, 
sculpture, and stop-motion animation techniques.

Teen Arts Council
The Teen Arts Council (TAC) was founded on the  
principle that teens have the best insights into the  
interests and motivations of their peers and, as a result, 
should be integral in the design and implementation of 
the Museum’s programming for teens. In 2015-2016 
TAC involved public, private, and homeschool students 
from St. Louis city and county. In 2015 TAC activities  
included visits to Third Degree Glass Factory and the 
Contemporary Art Museum. They also juried the Student  
Gallery exhibition, i•den•ti•ty. In 2016, TAC hosted  
a teen SLAM poetry night, began the two-year project  
to produce a Teen Arts Council zine, and juried the  
Making Peace student exhibition. 

Teen Assistants
This is an employment and mentoring program for  
St. Louis area high school students.Teen Assistants  
support Learning & Engagement programs throughout 
the year and gain life skills to prepare them for college 
and beyond. Many Teen Assistants stay in the program 
for several years, even returning once they have started 
college. The Museum employed 13 Teen Assistants in 
2015 and 11 in 2016.
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Adult Learning
SLAM Underground
Held the final Friday of each month, SLAM Underground 
offered live music, cocktails, a Create Lab, a DJ, gallery 
games, and after-hours access to main exhibitions. 
Thousands of young adults were attracted to the 10  
individually themed SLAM Underground evenings, and  
attendance continued to grow through word-of-mouth and 
social media. In 2016, SLAM Underground attendance for 
the year surpassed 10,000 for the year for the first time. 

Artist Talks and Lectures
A number of esteemed contemporary artists, scholars, 
and authors spoke to enthusiastic audiences at the  
Museum about their work. 

Highlights included photographer Nicholas Nixon who 
spoke about his body of work featured in the exhibition 
Nicholas Nixon: 40 Years of the Brown Sisters. Artist 
Nick Cave delighted audiences with a surprise performance 
of Soundsuits after an on stage interview with associate 
curator Nichole Bridges in conjunction with the exhibition  
Currents 109: Nick Cave. Noted art historian Alvia 
Wardlaw discussed African American folk art, and  
popular historian and author Ross King lectured about 
his recent book on Monet’s Water Lilies. Groundbreaking 
video and installation artist Dara Birnbaum screened her 
work and discussed how she used the medium of video  
to challenge gender biases beginning in the 1970s.

Donald Danforth Jr. Lecture
Dedicated to sharing recent research by scholars in the 
field of Plains Indian art, in 2015 and 2016 the Donald 
Danforth Jr. Lecture featured scholars from Smithsonian’s 
National Museum of the American Indian: David Penney, 

who spoke about Sayosapa: Visionary Artist and ‘Stone 
Doctor’ of Fort Peck, Montana, and Emil Her Many 
Horses, who presented Through Artists’ Eyes: The  
Donald Danforth Jr. Collection of Plains Indian Art.

Nelson I. Wu Lecture
This annual Asian art lecture honors the memory of the 
late Nelson I. Wu and is jointly presented by the Saint 
Louis Art Museum and East Asian Studies at Washington  
University in St. Louis. In 2016 the lecture Electric 
Design, Light, Labor, and Leisure in Prewar Japanese 
Advertising was presented by Duke University professor 
Gennifer Weisenfeld. The 2015 lecture featured  
independent historian of Chinese visual culture  
Alfreda Murck delivering the lecture Magpies and Hare: 
Cui Bo’s Magical Realism and Social Commentary.

Ann W. Olin Lecture
With a focus on the intersections between art and business,  
in 2016 the Ann W. Olin Lecture featured artist, innovator, 
and creativity expert Maria Giudice speaking about her 
book Rise of the DEO: Leadership by Design.

Women in the Arts Lecture
Made possible through the Mary Strauss Women in 
the Arts Endowment, this annual lecture occurs during 
Women’s History Month each March. Roxanna Maroci, 
senior curator of photography at the Museum of Modern 
Art delivered the 2015 lecture entitled The History of 
Women Photographers. In 2016 the speaker was the 
artist Audrey Flack, whose pioneering photorealism is 
represented in the Museum’s collection.  

Symposia, Study Days and Classes
The Museum presented symposia and study days in 
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2015 and 2016 highlighting Museum exhibitions  
and collections through sessions led by national and 
international scholars and curators.

The Museum organized a two-day symposium each 
year: Navigating the Changing Nation: The River  
and Mid-Nineteenth Century Art (2015) and Conflicts 
of Interest: Art and War in Modern Japan (2016).  
Each was hosted by Museum curators and attracted 
top scholars in their fields from the United States  
and abroad.

In 2015, the Museum hosted a study day in conjunction 
with the special exhibition Beyond Bosch: The Afterlife 
of a Renaissance Master in Print. Curators, university 
faculty, and graduate students spent a day immersed  
in discussion about the works of art on view in the 
exhibition and the issues they raised. 

The Museum returned to offering single- and multi- 
session art and art history courses for adult audiences 
in 2015 with classes on the topics of book arts in honor 
of Richardson Memorial Library’s 100th anniversary, 
African art through a collaboration with the Pulitzer 
Arts Foundation, and midcentury-modern architecture 
in St. Louis. In 2016, classes included mobile-device 
photography and woodblock printmaking. 

Engagement and Interpretation
Docent Services
More than 56,000 visitors ranging in age from  
preschool children to older adults participated in  
docent-guided group tours and other in-gallery  
docent-led experiences at the Museum during 2015-
2016. One hundred and twenty trained volunteer 
docents contributed a combined 10,591 hours to  
the Museum during this period.  

Specially trained docents facilitated curriculum-based 
tour programs for students including: Arts in the Basic 
Curriculum (ABC) for 4th and 5th grade students, 5th 
Grade Explorers for St Louis Public School students, 
and A World of Difference (AWOD) for middle and 
high school students. The AWOD program is offered 
through a partnership with the St. Louis Anti-Defamation 
League, and begins with a facilitator-led introduction, 
continues with a docent-led Concepts of Beauty and 
Bias in Art gallery tour, and concludes with further  
facilitator-led classroom discussion.

Docent initiatives for 2015-2016 also included tours 
designed for visitors with memory loss and their  
caregivers as well as special tours over Veterans’ Day 
weekend led by docents who served in the armed forces.

Interpretation
Museum educators worked with curators, designers, 
and media producers in 2015-2016 to create mobile tours 
and hands-on Explore Lab activities in the galleries  
for Navigating the West: George Caleb Bingham and 
the West, Senufo: Art and Identity in West Africa,  
St. Louis Modern, The Carpet and the Connoisseur: 
The James F. Ballard Collection of Oriental Rugs, 
Self-Taught Genius: Treasures from the American Folk 
Art Museum, and Conflicts of Interest: Art and War in 
Modern Japan. They also collaborated with curators 
and designers to craft thousands of informational  
texts to interpret works of art in the collection and 
exhibition galleries. 

The Museum joined with other museums across the 
country to invite visitors to participate in special in-gallery  
experiences to invite new ways to engage with art 
including Hearts for Art (2015 and 2016) and Slow 
Art Day (2016). To coincide with the 2016 presidential 
election, the Museum also hosted a special Vote Your 
Art activity, during which onsite and online visitors 
were invited to cast their vote for works nominated 
by curators as key examples of American art from the 
Museum’s collections. 

Richardson Memorial Library
The Richardson Memorial Library celebrated its 100th 
anniversary in 2015 with a series of classes and events. 
The staff answered questions from around the world. 
Inquiries came from Berlin, New York, and Ottawa, 
Canada, to name a few. The MOBIUS consortium  
continues to expand the interlibrary loan service,  
now reaching libraries in Texas, Arkansas, and Iowa, 
increasing the use of the library’s materials regionally. 
In 2015 and 2016 the library loaned more than  
4,000 volumes to other libraries and had 2,000 
visitors. The archivist assisted researchers from the 
Kunsthistorisches Institut Florenz, Johns Hopkins 
University, and the Pulizter Arts Foundation. Scholars 
from Stanford University and the M.H. de Young  
Memorial Museum, among others, visited the  
Museum’s archives.
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Resources

Philanthropic support from individuals, families,  
companies, and foundations is an important complement  
to the significant tax revenue the Saint Louis Art Museum 
receives each year through the Metropolitan Zoological  
Park and Museum District. These voluntary contributions  
sustain key programmatic initiatives, help maintain 
and upgrade the Museum’s physical infrastructure, 
increase the endowment, and enhance the collection 
through acquisitions and conservation.

The Beaux Arts Council, which acknowledges annual 
gifts beginning at $1,500, and the Leadership Council, 
recognizing annual gifts of $25,000 or more, are the 
principal giving societies through which individuals 
and families provide upper-level membership support 
to the Museum. These programs generated more than 
$3.7 million in 2015 and 2016, a 9 percent increase 
over the previous biennial period. At the close of 2016, 
458 member households were active in these programs.

Thousands of individuals and families participate  
in the ongoing life of the Museum and support the 
Museum financially each year through general  
membership. Between 2015 and 2016, an average  
of 13,823 Member households contributed $2.5  
million of unrestricted support.

Community engagement through giving by companies, 
foundations and government agencies continued to 
represent a significant source of annual funding. Their 
contributions and sponsorships provided more than 
$1.3 million during the biennial period, including the 
involvement of 74 companies on average per year in 
the Museum’s Corporate Partnership Program.

Under the leadership of Friends Board president  
Carol Ann Jones and Gala Co-Chairs Meredith  
Holbrook and Ronald Kruszewski, the Friends  
Board raised $1 million for the Museum through  
the successful 2016 biennial gala, Midnight at the 
Oasis and Rock Like an Egyptian after party. The 
2015 fund-raising event SLAM Modern also generated 
some $247,000 in operating support through the 
leadership of event chairs Chrissy and Lee Broughton, 
Lisa and Tom Carnahan, Diedre and Michael Gray, 
Dorte and Jim Probstein, and Elizabeth Tucker.

The Saint Louis Art Museum collection has been 
shaped over time through the generosity of those  
who have cared most deeply about its enhancement. 
During the biennial period, the Museum’s collection 
was substantially enriched during the period through 
the gift and bequest of numerous works of art, as well 
as acquisitions made possible through contributions 
and gifts to endowed funds.

The generosity of countless donors and members has 
contributed to the culture of excellence fostered at  
the Saint Louis Art Museum for more than a century. 
The Museum extends its sincere gratitude to those 
who participated in advancing this tradition during 
the 2015-16 biennial period.
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Board of Commissioners

Barbara B. Taylor, President 
(2015)
John R. Musgrave, President 
(2016)
John R. Musgrave, Vice-Presi-
dent (2015)
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Jeffrey T. Fort
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Joseph D. Lehrer (2016)
Charles A. Lowenhaupt
Linda M. Martinez
Anabeth C. Weil (2016)
Mark S. Weil (2015)
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Gary Wolff (2015)

Advisory Commissioners
John R. Fox
Judith Weiss Levy
Barbara W. Roberts
Donald M. Suggs

Board of Trustees

Adrienne D. Davis, President
Kent Q. Kreh, Vice President 
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John M. Horseman, Vice Presi-
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Garrett A. Balke (2016)
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Linda B. Langsdorf (2016)
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Joseph D. Lehrer
Brand Meyer
Noémi K. Neidorff
David S. Obedin
James N. Probstein
Kathleen V. Rogers (2015)
Marsha J. Rusnack
Thomas F. Schlafly
Curtis B. Searcy
Dale L. Sharon
Barbara Spector
Thelma E. Steward
Sissy Thomas
Pam Trapp
Harry C. Weber (2015)
Anabeth C. Weil (2015)

Honorary Trustees
John W. Bachmann
Robert L. Bannister (2015)
Joseph E. Birk

Camilla T. Brauer 
Donald L. Bryant Jr.
Steven N. Cousins
Andrew B. Craig (2015)
Joan C. Crancer
Arnold W. Donald
Julian I. Edison
David C. Farrell
Katherine M. Fernandez
Roxanne H. Frank
Richard T. Fisher
The Honorable Sam Fox
The Honorable Jean C. Hamilton
Diane D. Jacobsen
Bettie S. Johnson
Richard A. Liddy
John Peters MacCarthy
J. Patrick Mulcahy
Emily Rauh Pulitzer
Peggy Ritter
James A. Rivers
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Joseph F. Shaughnessy
Jerome J. Sincoff
Rex A. Sinquefield
Alvin J. Siteman
Kenneth F. Teasdale
John D. Weil
Mark S. Weil (2016)

Resources

Commissioners of the Art Museum Subdistrict of the 
Metropolitan Zoological Park and Museum District

Taylor family celebrates the opening of the Grace Taylor Broughton Sculpture Garden
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Lisa R. Carnahan
Mary W. Carnal
Karen Castellano
Ann Corrigan (2016)
Molly Danforth
Ann D. Desloge
Kim Eberlein
Dede Farquhar
Linda M. Finerty
Ann Fosheim
Cheri Fromm
Jean Daniel Gentry (2016)
Janis G. Goldstein
Marcia J. Hart
Meredith O. Holbrook
Janet Horlacher (2016)
Susan Horseman (2016)
Janet Horlacher
Susan Horseman
Suzanne Johnson
Anjali Kamra

Pauline M. Keinath
Ashley Kemper
Susan B. Krawll (2015)
Dorothy L. Kreh
Julie LeBlanc
Retta J. Leritz
Susan R. Ludeman (2015)
Jane S. Mackey
Melissa Marglous Merlin
Isabelle Montupet
Mary B. Moog
Judy A. Navarre
Rachel H. Oliver
Carrie Polk (2016)
Allison W. Roberts
Marlene M. Schumm
Lisa Easton Silverberg
Suzanne Sincoff
Susan H. Sivewright
Wendi Sock
Mary Ann Srenco
Elizabeth Mulcahy Telthorst
Marjorie H. Tomaso
Judith A. Toombs
Lynne Pounds Turley
Lisa Trulaske (2016)
Ellen Watt
Ann C. Wells (2015)
Stacey Weddle
Lynn H. Yaeger (2016)

Honorary Friends Board
Dorinda B. Armstrong
Martha W. Bickel
Marion B. Black
*Patricia R. Bush (2015)
Ginger Cornelius
Mary Beth Daniels
Marianne S. Galt
Vicki D. Hill
Sharon Hollander
Bettie S. Johnson

Ellen Jones
Ann Liberman
Anne McAlpin
Peggy Ritter
Barbara W. Roberts
Marsha J. Rusnack
Linda Saligman
Jane Smith Shapleigh
Barbara B. Taylor

*Deceased

Lists of Board Committees and Task Forces

Audit Committee
Kent Q. Kreh, Chair
Joseph D.Lehrer, Vice Chair
Stephen P. Cortinovis
Adrienne D. Davis (2015)
Seth M. Leadbeater
Linda M. Martinez
Jerome J. Sincoff (2015)

Building Committee
Jeffrey T. Fort, Chair
James A. Krekeler, Vice Chair
Garrett A. Balke (2016)
Dwyer P. Brown
Melanie M. Fathman
Richard C. Frimel (2016)
John R. Fox
David Kemper
Peter B. Krombach (2015)
Judith Weiss Levy
Jerome J. Sincoff
Barbara B. Taylor (2016)
Harry C. Weber (2015)
Mark S. Weil (2015)

Collections Committee
Gary Wolff, Chair
John M. Horseman, Vice 
Chair
Mary-Randolph Ballinger
Paul Cahn
Stephen P. Cortinovis (2015)
Adrienne D. Davis
Yvette Drury Dubinsky
Barbara S. Eagleton
Hope R. Edison
Roxanne H. Frank
Signa M. Hermann
Richard C. Jensen
Helen Kornblum (2016)
Nancy Kranzberg
Judith Weiss Levy
Charles A. Lowenhaupt
John Peters MacCarthy
James N. Probstein
Emily Rauh Pulitzer
Donald M. Suggs
Anabeth C. Weil
Mark S. Weil
Julian I Edison, ad hoc
Kenneth F. Teasdale, ad hoc

Compensation Committee
W. Randolph Baker, Chair 
(2015), Member (2016)
John R. Musgrave, Chair 
(2016), Member (2015)
Jeffrey T. Fort
John R. Fox
Barbara B. Taylor (2015)
Freida L. Wheaton
Gary Wolff (2016)

Development Committee
Marsha J. Rusnack, Chair
Martha W. Bickel, Vice Chair
Patricia R. Bush (2015)
Mary Beth Daniels
Vicki D. Hill
Peter B. Krombach (2015)
Noémi Neidorff
Peggy Ritter
Barbara W. Roberts
Dale L. Sharon
Barbara Spector
Freida L. Wheaton
Anabeth C. Weil

Carol Ann Jones, ex officio
Carolyn G. Farrell, ex officio
Jim Klingler, ad hoc
Matthew G. Perlow, ad hoc

Finance Committee
W. Randolph Baker, Chair
Jean C. Hamilton, Vice Chair 
(2015), Member (2016)
Lelia J. Farr, Vice Chair 
(2016), Member (2015)
Benjamin Ola. Akande (2016)
Martha W. Bickel
S. Bryan Cook (2016)
Andrew B. Craig (2015)
David Kemper
Kathleen V. Rogers (2015)
Marsha J. Rusnack
Barbara B. Taylor (2015)
Kenneth F. Teasdale
John D. Weil
Bradford K. Werner

Friends Board President Carol Ann Jones and Brent Benjamin
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Governance Committee
Charles A. Lowenhaupt, Chair
Freida L. Wheaton, Vice Chair
Dwyer P. Brown (2015)
John R. Fox
Sam Fox (2016)
Bettie S. Johnson
Joseph D. Lehrer (2016)
John R. Musgrave
Peggy Ritter (2016)
Barbara W. Roberts (2016)
Jerome J. Sincoff (2016)
Barbara B. Taylor (2016)
Kenneth F. Teasdale (2016)
David A. Linenbroker, Counsel
Brent R. Benjamin, ex officio
Adrienne D. Davis, ex officio
Kent Q. Kreh, ex officio (2015)
John M. Horseman, ex officio 		
	 (2016)

Investment Committee
Bradford K. Werner, Chair
Brand Meyer, Vice Chair
Benjamin Ola. Akande (2015)
W. Randolph Baker
Steven N. Cousins
Lelia J. Farr

Malaika B. Horne
Richard C. Jensen
Kent Q. Kreh
James A. Krekeler
Thomas F. Schlafly
Curtis B. Searcy
Rex A. Sinquefield
Harry C. Weber (2015)

Nominating Committee
John D. Weil, Chair
Gary Wolff, Vice Chair
Benjamin Ola. Akande (2015)
Katherine Button Bell
Sam Fox
Seth M. Leadbeater
Emily Rauh Pulitzer
Barbara W. Roberts
Kathleen V. Rogers (2015)
Peggy Ritter
Donald M. Suggs
Pam Trapp
Freida L. Wheaton (2015)
Adrienne D. Davis, ex officio
Carol Ann Jones, ex officio

Audience Development  
Task Force
Dwyer P. Brown, Chair
Malaika B. Horne, Vice Chair
Stephen P. Cortinovis (2016)
William A. Donius
Eva L. Frazer (2016)
John R. Musgrave
Barbara B. Taylor (2016)
Sissy Thomas (2016)
Pam Trapp
Freida L. Wheaton
Lee Broughton, ad hoc
Lisa R. Carnahan, ad hoc
Sam Foxman, ad hoc
Veronica McDonnell, ad hoc 		
	 (2015)
Elbelle Moore, ad hoc
Ron Roberts, ad hoc (2015)
Mary Steward, ad hoc
Mary Nelson, ad hoc

Digital Strategy Task Force
David S. Obedin, Chair
Lelia J. Farr, Vice Chair
Adrienne D. Davis
Jeffrey T. Fort (2015)
Linda M. Martinez

Barbara B. Taylor
Mark S. Weil (2015)
Chris Freeland, ad hoc
William Hal Gentry, ad hoc 		
	 (2015)
Retta J. Leritz, ad hoc (2016)
John Neels, ad hoc

Museum Experience Task 
Force
Pam Trapp, Chair
Benjamin Ola. Akande, Vice 
Chair (2015), Member (2016)
Judith Weiss Levy, Vice Chair 		
	 (2016), Member (2015)
Robert L. Bannister
Yvette Drury Dubinsky (2016)
Holly A. Cousins (2015)
John M. Horseman (2015)
Carol Ann Jones
Elizabeth Gentry Sayad (2016)
Barbara B. Taylor (2016)
Sissy Thomas
Amos Harris, ad hoc
Kelvin Williams, ad hoc (2015)
Mike Konzen, ad hoc
Jay Rounds, ad hoc

Charles Lowenhaupt, Rhiannon Paget, Philip Hu, Roz Lowenhaupt
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Founding Benefactors

With gratitude we recognize 
the following donors whose 
significant gifts during the  
Museum’s formative decades 
as the City Art Museum of  
St. Louis established the  
foundation of the collection 
and its culture of philanthropy 
that thrives today.

Irene Catlin Allen
Helen and Arthur B. Baer
James F. Ballard
William K. Bixby
Dr. and Mrs. Daniel K. Catlin
Sidney S. and Sadie M. Cohen
J. Lionberger Davis
Samuel C. Davis
Edward A. and Anna Busch 	
	 Faust
Leicester Busch and Mary Plant  
	 Faust
Cora Liggett Fowler
Marie and G. Gordon Hertslet
Arthur C. Hoskins
John Allen and Mary Potter 	
	 Love
Martha Irene Love 
Morton D. May
Wilbur D. May
Eliza McMillan
Mr. and Mrs. Alvin S. Novack
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Olin
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Pulitzer Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Pulitzer Jr.
Henry V. Putzel Sr.
Bettie and Marcus Rice
Mary D. Richardson
Sydney M. Shoenberg Sr.
Sydney M. Shoenberg Jr.
Shoenberg Foundation, Inc.
John E. Simon
Etta E. Steinberg
Horace M. Swope
Florence S. and Richard K. Weil

Gifts given between 1909  
and 1971

Lifetime Benefactors

We also recognize the  
cumulative giving of these 
donors who have provided 
generously for the current and 
future needs of the Museum.

$10,000,000 and above
Bank of America
Roxanne H. Frank
Mr. and Mrs. Oliver M.  
	 Langenberg
Morton D. May
The Morton J. May Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Pulitzer Jr.
Sydney M. Shoenberg Sr.
Shoenberg Foundation, Inc.
Alvin and Ruth Siteman
Edith J. and C.C. Johnson Spink
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew C. Taylor
Jack C. Taylor
Anabeth and John Weil
Gary C. Werths and  
	 Richard Frimel

$5,000,000–$9,999,999
Emerson

$2,000,000–$4,999,999
Anheuser-Busch and its  
	 Charitable Foundation 
Richard Edward Brumbaugh 
Donald L. Bryant Jr.
Danforth Foundation
Hope and Julian Edison
Mr. and Mrs. David C. Farrell
Mr. and Mrs. Hamblett C. 	
	 Grigg
Mr. and Mrs. E. Desmond Lee
Sam J. and Audrey L. Levin
Mr. and Mrs. John Peters 	
	 MacCarthy
The May Department Stores 	
	 Foundation
The Andrew W. Mellon  
	 Foundation
Opal and Arthur H. Meyer Jr.
Missouri Arts Council
Mr. and Mrs. J. Patrick 	
	 Mulcahy
National Endowment for the 	
	 Arts
Jeanne and Rex Sinquefield
Mark S. Weil

$1,000,000–$1,999,999
Mr. and Mrs. Edward L. 	
	 Bakewell Jr.
Boeing
Elissa and Paul Cahn
Mr. and Mrs. Lester A. 	
	 Crancer Jr.
Marian Bettman Cronheim
Barney A. Ebsworth
Edward Jones
Alison and John Ferring
Ford Motor Company
Jeffrey T. Fort
Sam and Marilyn Fox
Ronald and Jan Greenberg
Edwin and Betty Greenfield 	
	 Grossman
Institute of Museum and  
	 Library Services
Interco Charitable Trust
Jordan Charitable Foundation
The Crosby Kemper 	
	 Foundations
William T. Kemper Foundation 
Robert W. M. Kohlsdorf 
Nancy and Kenneth Kranzberg 
Mr. and Mrs. Robert E. Kresko 

Abia M. Laun 
Stanley and Lucy Lopata 
Ruth Peters MacCarthy 
David W. Mesker
Earl and Betsy Millard 
Monsanto  
National Endowment for the 	
	 Humanities 
Kim and Bruce Olson
William R. Orthwein Jr. and 	
	 Laura Rand Orthwein 	
	 Foundation 
Mr. and Mrs. Christian B. 	
	 Peper 
Pulitzer Arts Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. William C. 	
	 Rusnack
Jane and Warren Shapleigh 
Wells Fargo Advisors 
Gary and Sherry Wolff 
Marjorie Wyman 
Mr. and Mrs. Milton L. 	
	 Zorensky

Cumulative giving through 
December 31, 2016

Contributors

Hope and Julian Edison
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Lifetime Patrons

With gratitude we recognize 
the cumulative giving of these 
donors who provide generously 
for the current and future 
needs of the Museum.

$500,000–$999,999
Thomas Alexander and  
	 Laura Rogers
Ameren
Margaret M. Arnold
Adam and Judith Aronson
Agnes Friedman Baer
The Arthur and Helen Baer 	
	 Foundation
Elizabeth E. Bascom
Joseph Thomas Bear
The Louis D. Beaumont 	
	 Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Albert G.  
	 Blanke Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen F. Brauer
Marcella Louis Brenner
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas H. 	
	 Brouster Sr.
Dana Brown Charitable Trust, 	
	 U.S. Bank Trustee 
Mrs. Richard I. Brumbaugh 
August A. Busch Jr.
Caleres Cares Charitable Trust
Centene Charitable Foundation
Sidney S. and Sadie M. Cohen
Commerce Bank of St. Louis, 	
	 N.A.
Joseph and Robert Cornell 	
	 Memorial Foundation 
Yvette and John Dubinsky 
Hon. and Mrs. Thomas F. 	
	 Eagleton 
Paul Ehrenfest 
Energizer 
Enterprise Holdings Foundation 
Fox Family Foundation 
Henry L. and Natalie Edison 	
	 Freund 
Furniture Brands International,  
	 Inc.
The JSM Charitable Trust / 	
	 Mr. and Mrs. James S. 	
	 McDonnell III /   
	 Mr. and Mrs. John F.  
	 McDonnell 
The Kresge Foundation 
Mrs. John S. Lehmann 
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. Liddy 
Mr. and Mrs. L. Max  
	 Lippman Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. 	
	 Lowenhaupt
The Henry Luce Foundation, 	
	 Inc.

Edward Mallinckrodt Sr.
Betty A. Melby Revocable Trust 
Mrs. Hubert C. Moog
Nestle Purina PetCare Company
The Private Client Reserve of 	
	 U.S. Bank
Joseph Pulitzer IV
Mr. and Mrs. Robert H.  
	 Quenon
George Rickey
Lucianna Gladney Ross
Raymond E. Senuk and  
	 Judith L. Gibbons
Mr. and Mrs. Paul M. Shatz
Terry Moore Shepley
Etta E. Steinberg
U.S. Bank
The Wallace Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Edward J.  
	 Walsh Jr.
William R. Warmbold
Florence S. and Richard K. Weil
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene F.  
	 Williams Jr.

$250,000–$499,999
Mrs. Mary Jo Abrahamson 
Altana AG
AT&T
Helen and Arthur B. Baer
Howard F. and Isabel A. Baer
Jackie and Randy Baker
Dr. and Mrs. Walter F.  
	 Ballinger
Sylva Bendy
Mr. and Mrs. James G. Berges
Mr. and Mrs. F. Gilbert  
	 Bickel III
Mr. and Mrs. Van-Lear Black III 
Bunge North America
Stephen Bunyard
Francine and Marcus Cohn
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew B.  
	 Craig III
Irvin and Margaret Dagen
Daimler-Benz AG
Harry Edison Foundation
Ehlers Caudill Gallery
Essman Family Charitable 	
	 Foundation
David and Lelia Farr
Dr. and Mrs. Leigh Gerdine
Barbara Grace
Jane Freund Harris
Eleanor H. Hinkson
Fielding Lewis Holmes
Susan W. Humphreys
Husch Blackwell LLP
Mrs. Robert R. Imse
Bettie S. Johnson
Louise Woodruff Johnston
Mr. and Mrs. Elmer G. Kiefer
Dr. and Mrs. David M. Kipnis

Albert F. and Rosemarie 	
	 Kirchhoefer Trust
Helen Kornblum
Ruth Nelson Kraft
Mr. and Mrs. Kent Q. Kreh
Laclede Gas Company
Mr. and Mrs. Clinton W. 	
	 Lane Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence 	
	 Langsam
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas K. 	
	 Langsdorf
Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. 	
	 Lorenz
Malcolm W. Martin
Sanford and Priscilla 	
	 McDonnell
Merrill Lynch & Co. 	
	 Foundation, Inc.
Noémi and Michael Neidorff
John F. Norwood
Gyo Obata and Mary Judge
Spencer T. and Ann W. Olin 	
	 Foundation
PNC Foundation
Jim and Dorte Probstein
Helen Octavia Rand Trust 

Peggy and Jerry Ritter
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Roberts
The Rockefeller Foundation
RockTenn
Mr. and Mrs. Donald L. Ross
Mr. and Mrs. John S. Ross
SBC Foundation
Mrs. William H. Schield
Mr. and Mrs. James E. 	
	 Schneithorst Sr.
Mrs. Nancy Morrill Smith 
Staenberg Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. David L. Steward
Mary Strauss
Mr. and Mrs. Jack E. Thomas
Thompson Coburn LLP
Pam and Greg Trapp
William L. Tybura
Aileen E. and Lyle S. Woodcock
Mary G. Zorensky
Young Friends of  
	 Saint Louis Art Museum
Anonymous

Cumulative giving through  
December 31, 2016

Beaux Arts Council Co-Chairs Allison Roberts and Barbara Roberts
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Lifetime Patrons

With gratitude we recognize 
the cumulative giving of these 
donors who provide generously 
for the current and future 
needs of the Museum.

$100,000–$249,999
Irene Catlin Allen
American Express Foundation
Jack Ansehl
Paul M. Arenberg
Mr. and Mrs. John W.  
	 Bachmann
James F. Ballard
Mr. and Mrs. Barry H. Beracha
William K. Bixby
BMO Harris Bank
Wanda M. Bowers
Martha W. Bowlin
Mary Elliott Brandin
Robert and Grace R. Brod
BSI Constructors, Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. William H. T. 	
	 Bush
E. Rhodes & Leona B.  
	 Carpenter Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. Daniel K. Catlin
Central Bank of St. Louis
Christie’s
Charles E. Claggett
F. Wesley Clelland III
Katherine Hinchey Cochran
Fred A. Couts
Covidien
Jerry and Mary Beth Daniels
J. Lionberger Davis
Samuel C. Davis
William A. Donius
The Caleb C. and Julia W. Dula 	
	 Educational and Charitable 	
	 Foundation 
Edison Brothers Stores, Inc.
Melanie and Anthony 	
	 Fathman M.D.
Edward A. and Anna Busch 	
	 Faust
Leicester Busch and Mary Plant 	
	 Faust
Feininger Family
Katherine M. Fernandez
Steve and Linda Finerty
Mr. and Mrs. Aaron Fischer
Mary Baer Fisher
Mr. and Mrs. Richard T. Fisher
Cora Liggett Fowler
Mr. and Mrs. Harvey A.  
	 Friedman
Friends Board Past Presidents
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald A. Fromm
Mr. and Mrs. David P. Gast

The Catherine Manley Gaylord 	
	 Foundation
The Clifford Willard Gaylord 	
	 Foundation
GenAmerica Foundation
General Dynamics Corporation
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph F. Gleason
Judy and Al Goldman
Friederike Gottfried
E. Reuben and Gladys Flora 	
	 Grant Charitable Trust 
Constance M. Gray 
Graybar Electric Company
Margaret Blanke Grigg 	
	 Foundation 
Irene and Bob Gulovsen
Paul O. Hagemann 
Suzanne and Earle Harbison
John M. Harney
The Hearst Foundations 
Mr. and Mrs. Harvard K. 	
	 Hecker 
John and Anne Heisler 
Elizabeth V. Heller
Barbara K. and Joseph A. 	
	 Helman 
Mr. and Mrs. Robert R. 	
	 Hermann Jr.
Marie and G. Gordon Hertslet
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas E. Hill
Alice L. Hillebrand
Winifred R. Hirsch
The Hollander Family: 
	 Stanley and Joan, 
	 Stuart and Sharon, 
	 and Barry 
Rick and Lotsie Holton 
John and Susan Horseman 
Foundation for American Art
Arthur C. Hoskins 
Jane Brauer Hunter 
Hunter Engineering Company 
Ittleson Foundation, Inc.
Ellsworth Kelly Foundation, Inc.
Wilhelmine Corinth Klopfer
KPMG LLP
Louis LaBeaume
Kenneth and Phyllis Langsdorf
Mr. and Mrs. Donald E. Lasater
Melva Jane and Harry LeBeau
Dr. Jerome F. and Judith Weiss  
	 Levy
Tobias Lewin
Lindell Bank / Melvin Leon 	
	 and Nancy W. Hall
Linda Locke and Rory Ellinger
John Allen and Mary Potter 	
	 Love
Mrs. Alfred D. Luehrmann
Macy’s
Angela Davis Malles
Mallinckrodt
Maritz, Inc.

Mr. and Mrs. Kayama Matazo
Wilbur D. May
Musa and Thomas Mayer
McCarthy Building 	
	 Companies, Inc.
Carolyn C. and William A. 	
	 McDonnell
Eliza McMillan
Mercantile Bank, N.A.
Mr. and Mrs. Francis A. Mesker
MetLife Foundation
Leila and Monroe R. Meyerson
Jefferson L. and Dorothy 	
	 Danforth Miller
Maurine M. Milligan
Mr. and Mrs. James R. Moog
Eleanor J. Moore
Jack and Susan Musgrave
Betsy and Charles Newman
Alexander Novak Family
Mr. and Mrs. Alvin S. Novack
Evelyn B. Olin
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Olin
Audrey W. Otto
Peabody Energy
Henry B. and Katherine K. 	
	 Pflager
Philpott Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Vernon W. Piper
Olga Plaisance
Mr. and Mrs. David C. Pratt
The PrivateBank
The Prufrock Foundation
Henry V. Putzel Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Pulitzer Sr.
Bettie and Marcus Rice
Mary D. Richardson
Gerhard Richter
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Roberts
George S. Rosborough Jr.
Arthur H. Rosene
Wanda Ruesch
Arnold Safron
Linda and Harvey Saligman
SBC Missouri
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel L. Schlafly
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas F. 	
	 Schlafly
Aurelia and George H. Schlapp
Schnuck Markets, Inc.
Catherine Schuchat
Helen B. Schwarz
Celia Vandermark Scudder
Aileen and Robert D. Shapiro
Barry and Dale Sharon
Shaughnessy Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. John M.  
	 Shoenberg
Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. 	
	 Shoenberg
Sydney M. Shoenberg Jr.
William C. Siegmann
Sigma-Aldrich Foundation

John E. Simon
Suzanne and Jerry Sincoff
Rose and Simon Spitzer
The St. Louis Clearing House 	
	 Association 
The St. Louis Globe-Democrat 
Staff of the  
	 Saint Louis Art Museum
Jane Stamper 
Edward Steichen 
Steinberg Charitable Trust 
Stifel
Mr. and Mrs. Cornelius F. P. 	
	 Stueck 
Norman J. Stupp Foundation 
Horace M. Swope 
Martha Love Symington 
Target 
Tarlton Corporation
Mrs. Patricia N. Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth F. 	
	 Teasdale
Sissy and Ted Thomas 
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene M. 	
	 Toombs III
Steve and Lisa Trulaske 
UMB Bank of St. Louis, N. A.
Union Pacific Foundation
Lee and Barbara Wagman
Martha M. Wallin
Dorothy Anna Walters
The Andy Warhol Foundation 	
	 for the Visual Arts, Inc.
Janet M. Weakley
Josephine and Richard Weil
Phoebe Dent Weil
Mr. and Mrs. Murray Weiss
Ben H. and Katherine G. Wells
Mr. Bradford K. Werner
Brett Weston Archive
The Whitaker Charitable 	
	 Foundation
Nellie Ballard White
Doris E. Wolff
E. Martin Wunsch
Mr. and Mrs. Charles H. Yalem
Edward H. Young
Rosemary Young
Anonymous

Cumulative giving through 
December 31, 2016

Contributors
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Named Endowment 
Funds

With gratitude we recognize the 
donors who have established 
named endowments in support 
of the Museum’s future success.

Mary Jo and David 	
	 Abrahamson Endowment
Margaret M. Arnold 	
	 Endowment Fund for 	
	 Conservation
Sidonia M. and Frederic A. 	
	 Arnstein Jr. Endowment 	
	 Fund for Art Education
Agnes F. Baer Education 	
	 Endowment
Howard F. and Isabel A. Baer 	
	 Charitable Trust
Edward L. Bakewell Jr. 	
	 Endowment for Special 	
	 Exhibitions
Elizabeth E. Bascom Fund
Joseph Thomas Bear 	
	 Endowment 
Louis D. Beaumont Foundation
Sylva Bendy Endowment
Albert G. Blanke Jr. Sculpture 	
	 Terrace Endowment

Jean Rauh Block Endowment 	
	 Fund
Dana Brown Endowed Fund 	
	 for Education and 	
	 Community Programs
Grace L. Brumbaugh and 	
	 Richard E. Brumbaugh 	
	 Curator of Decorative Arts 
	 and Design Endowment 	
	 Fund
James D. Burke Endowment 	
	 Fund
Sadie M. Cohen Print Book 	
	 Fund
Sidney S. and Sadie M. Cohen 	
	 Print Purchase Fund
Cronheim-Bettman Endowed 	
	 Acquisition Fund
Margaret and Irvin Dagen 	
	 Fund for Modern and 	
	 Contemporary Japanese 	
	 Prints
Paul and Elizabeth Knapp  
	 Ehrenfest Endowment
Alyn and Marlyn Essman 	
	 Endowment Fund
Henry L. and Natalie Edison 
Freund Endowment Fund
Freund Young Friends 	
	 Endowment

Dorismae Hacker Friedman 	
	 Docent Enrichment Fund
Friends Endowment
Constance Gray Endowment
Grigg Flower Fund
Edwin and Betty Greenfield 	
	 Grossman Endowment
Bette Jane Holland Grossman 	
	 Memorial Endowment Fund
David Allen Hanks 	
	 Endowment Fund for 	
	 Decorative Arts
William Randolph Hearst 	
	 Endowment Fund
Eleanor H. Hinkson Trust
Susan W. Humphreys 	
	 Endowment
Henry Ittleson Jr. Curatorial 	
	 Research Endowment
Roland E. and Margarita M. 	
	 Jester Endowment for the 	
	 Decorative Arts
Robert W. M. Kohlsdorf 	
	 Endowment Fund
Helen Kornblum Fund for 	
	 Women Photographers
Ruth Kraft Endowment
Nancy and Ken Kranzberg Fund

Dorothy and Kent Kreh 	
	 Endowment Fund for 	
	 Curatorial Salaries and 	
	 Art Acquisition
Langenberg Endowment Fund
Abia M. Laun Endowment 	
	 Fund
LeBeau Endowment
Mr. and Mrs. E. Desmond Lee 	
	 and Family Fund
E. Desmond Lee Family 	
	 Endowment for Exhibitions
Marion Marks Lieberman 	
	 Endowment Fund
Lopata Endowment Fund
John Allan Love Endowment
Bessie C. Lowenhaupt 	
	 Memorial Book Fund
Kenneth R. Mares Education 	
	 Endowment Fund
Morton J. May Foundation
McDonnell Textile Endowment
MCI Education Endowment 	
	 Fund
Andrew W. Mellon Foundation 	
	 Curatorial Grant 	
	 Endowment
Moog Floral Endowment Fund
National Endowment for the 	
	 Arts Conservation 	
	 Endowment

Bob and Sue Schultz with Dottie and Kent Kreh
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National Endowment for the 	
	 Humanities Education 	
	 Endowment
Spencer T. and Ann W. Olin 	
	 Foundation Endowment 	
	 Fund
Mr. and Mrs. Meyer P.  
	 Potamkin American Art 	
	 Lecture
Richardson Library Endowment
Mary Elizabeth Rosborough 	
	 Decorative Arts Endowment
Linda and Harvey Saligman 	
	 Endowed Acquisition Fund
Adelaide and Daniel Schlafly 	
	 Bearden Fellowship 	
	 Endowment Fund
Martin Schweig Photography 	
	 Endowment
Deane and Paul Shatz 	
	 Endowment Fund for Judaica
Siteman Contemporary Art 	
	 Fund
Edith J. and C.C. Johnson 	
	 Spink Endowment Fund
Mary Strauss Women in the 	
	 Arts Endowment

Barbara B. and Andrew C. 	
	 Taylor Endowment Fund
The Barbara B. Taylor 	
	 Endowment for the 	
	 Directorship of the 	
	 Saint Louis Art Museum
The Textile Fund
William L. Tybura Endowment 	
	 Fund
Elsie B. and Biron A. Valier 	
	 Endowment Fund
Aileen and Lyle Woodcock 	
	 Fund for the Study of 	
	 American Art
Nelson I. Wu Lecture 	
	 Endowment
Marjorie Wyman Endowment 	
	 Fund 
Young Friends Endowment
Mr. and Mrs. Milton L. 	
	 Zorensky Book Fund for 	
	 Decorative Arts
Mr. and Mrs. Milton L. 	
	 Zorensky Ceramics 	
	 Purchase Endowment

As of December 31, 2016 

Endowment Gifts

With gratitude we recognize 
the following donors who  
contributed support to the  
Museum’s endowment funds. 

Richard E. Brumbaugh Trust 
William R. Boyle Trust
The Sidney S. & Sadie M. 	
	 Cohen Foundation, Inc.
Dr. William H. Danforth
Mr. and Mrs. David C. Farrell
Mr. Jeffrey T. Fort
Laurel B. Ebling Trust
Mr. Alyn V. Essman
Mrs. Dorismae Hacker  
	 Friedman
Mrs. Helen Gabriel
Margaret Blanke Grigg 	
	 Foundation
Irene and Bob Gulovsen
Eugene Guttin Living Trust
John M. Harney Trust
Albert F. and Rosemarie 	
	 Kirchhoefer Trust

Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. 	
	 Lowenhaupt
Betty A. Melby Revocable Trust
Alberto D. Ng Residuary Trust
Bernadine L. Richard Trust
Jane Stamper Trust
Dorothy Manawal Stephens
Jeanne M. Stolar
Barbara and Andy Taylor
Jack C. Taylor
Dorothy Anna Walters  
	 Revocable Trust
Mr. William R. Warmbold
The Doris E. Wolff Charitable 	
	 Remainder Trust
Mr. Steven A. Vodde
Edward H. Young Estate
Rosemary Young Estate
	
Gifts given between January 1, 
2015 and December 31, 2016

Legacy Society

With gratitude we recognize 
and honor the donors who 
have chosen to support the 
Museum beyond their  
lifetimes, securing the  
excellence of our Museum  
for future generations. 

Howard C. Adele
Shirley J. Althoff
Mary E. Ambler
Margaret M. Arnold
Sidonia and Frederic A. 	
	 Arnstein Jr.
Maurice D. Artstein
Margaret A. Aston
Mrs. Arthur B. Baer
Howard F. and Isabel Aloe Baer
Paul C. and Polly T. Baichly
Richard A. Baker
Mr. and Mrs. Edward L. 	
	 Bakewell Jr.
Marvin Bank
Barbara Barenholtz and 	
	 Milton Hieken
Joseph Thomas Bear
Barbara Beck
Christy Beckmann and 	
	 James Vykopal
Ted and Irene Bernstein
Robert A. Bilzing
William K. Bixby
Mrs. Albert G. Blanke Jr.
Jean and Frank Block

Ida Boehlow
Mark and Ramsey Botterman
Wanda M. Bowers
Martha W. Bowlin
Dudley A. Bragdon
Alan E. Brainerd
Mary Elliott Brandin
The Thomas H. Brouster Sr. 	
	 Family
Grace Lischer Brumbaugh
Barbara M. Bryant
Mr. Donald L. Bryant Jr.
Dr. J. J. Burke
Jane Spencer Burke
Carolyn Kehlor Carr
Margaret Carr
Susan A. Carrow and  
	 Douglas Hunt
Janet and Patrick Cerutti
Ann V. Cooke
Joseph E. Corrigan
Robert F. and Irene E. 	
	 Cortinovis
Fred A. Couts
Lester and Joan Crancer
Marian Bettman Cronheim
Irvin and Margaret Dagen
Lina D. Dickerson
Mary F. Dolan
Dr. and Mrs. Robert C. Drews
Julian and Hope Edison
Ms. Ann Eggebrecht
Paul and Elizabeth Knapp 	
	 Ehrenfest
Alyn and Marlyn Essman
Ms. Martha Fenger

Kay and Louis Fernandez
Tim Finley
Dr. Norma Fletcher
Natalie Edison Freund
Dorismae Hacker Friedman
David P. and Carol K. Gast
Mrs. Marjorie M. Getty
Carill Gill
Laura Kipnis and  
	 Sidney Goldstein
Barbara Grace
Constance M. Gray
Elizabeth A. Greer
Edwin and Betty Greenfield 	
	 Grossman
Jean and Sid Grossman
Irene and Bob Gulovsen
Eugene E. Guttin
Paul O. Hagemann
Lynn Friedman Hamilton
Mr. and Mrs. Whitney R. 	
	 Harris
Mrs. Thraceton Harris
Charles Hasenjeager
Mr. and Mrs. John B. Heald
Mr. and Mrs. Harvard K. 	
	 Hecker
Shirley A. Heiman
Nancy Varner Helmer
Alice L. Hillebrand
Eleanor H. Hinkson
Thomas F. Hitchell
Katharine Hoblitzelle
June and Jeffrey Hogg
Catherine Filsinger Hoopes
Susan W. Humphreys

Mrs. Robert R. Imse
Ruth Pitcairn James
Roland and Margo Jester
Mildred S. Joeckel
Katherine E. Kelly
Robert W. M. Kohlsdorf
Dr. and Mrs. W. R. Konneker
Dr. and Mrs. Lawrence M. 	
	 Kotner Jr.
Ruth Nelson Kraft
Gary and Patty Krosch
Dr. Robert L. Lamberg
William H. Lambert
Dr. Paul C. and Elsie  
	 Langenbach
Lawrence and Hannah Langsam
E. Desmond Lee and Family
Phyllis Leipziger
Harry J. and Patricia A.  
	 Lenzen Jr.
Jane P. Lewis
Rev. Joseph C. Lindell Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. L. Max  
	 Lippman Jr.
Lucy and Stanley Lopata
Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. 	
	 Lorenz
Betsy Jane and Jack Maier
Angela Davis Malles
Herman and Ethel Mangold
Carola Margraf
Malcolm W. Martin
Sanford and Priscilla McDonnell
Opal and Arthur Meyer
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Jefferson L. and Dorothy 	
	 Danforth Miller
John Wooten Moore
Mr. and Mrs. C. Hugh Neilson
Norma L. Nelson
Catherine Newburger
Mercedes E. Nitzschmann
Polly Gowans O’Bryen
Mary Jane and Joseph O. Ondr
Michael C. and Susan R. 	
	 Orlando
Mr. and Mrs. William R. 	
	 Orthwein Jr.
Miss Dorothy “Dotty” J. Palisch
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas O. 	
	 Patterson
Mr. and Mrs. Christian B. Peper
Eileen A. Pfeifer
Vernon W. Piper
Joe and Ann Pollack
Dr. Anne E. Price
Mr. and Mrs. Jerold A. 	
	 Reichman
Betty and Orville Richardson
Peggy and Jerry Ritter
Marjorie McCarthy Robins
Mrs. George S. Rosborough
Wanda Ruesch
Dorothea B. Rupich
Joseph and Virginia Russo
Patricia Anne Ryan
Elizabeth Gentry Sayad
Mrs. Daniel L. Schlafly
Dorothy B. Schneider
Ben and Ellen J. Schneiderman
PennyAnn Schoonover
Catherine Schuchat

Carol Sue Schultz
Catherine H. Schumann
Dorothy Jane Scott
Celia Vandermark Scudder
Claudia and Richard C. Seifert
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Senior
Pearl M. Seymour
Aileen and Robert D. Shapiro
Paul and Deane Shatz
June Shaw
Thomas W. Shields
Alvin and Ruth Siteman
Clella Bailey Slater
Michael and Frances Slusher
Alice Martha Smith
Victor Porter Smith
Mr. and Mrs. C.C. Johnson 	
	 Spink
Mrs. A. Ernest Stein
Audrey and John Steinfeld
Genevieve I. Steinkuhle
Dorothy Manawal Stephens
Elvera Stuckenberg
Margaret M. Taylor
Ellen Ross Tenney
Larry D. Thomason Jr.
Rev. Dr. John R. Throop and 
	 Ms. Cindy J. Ford
Grace M. Tripp
William L. Tybura
Elsie B. Valier
Eleonore von Kern Nelson
Martha M. Wallin
Margaret D. Waters
Gary C. Werths
Mary E. Wesley
Helen M. Wewerka

Mattie V. Wharry
Mr. and Mrs. Howard U. 	
	 Wilson
Sherry and Gary Wolff
Lyle S. and Aileen E.  
	 Woodcock
Gary J. Wuest
Marjorie Wyman
Edward H. Young
Rosemary Young
Mr. and Mrs. Milton L. 	
	 Zorensky
Anonymous 

As of December 31, 2016

Leadership and  
Beaux Arts Council

With gratitude we recognize 
these annual donors who make 
unrestricted gifts in support of 
programs, exhibitions,  
and projects, enhancing the 
Museum’s role in the cultural 
life of our region.

Leadership Council

Leadership Circle
$100,000 and above
Mr. and Mrs. J. Patrick 	
	 Mulcahy

Pershing Place Foundation, 	
	 Anabeth and John Weil, 	
	 Trustees 
Mr. and Mrs. David L. Steward
Barbara and Andy Taylor

Chairman’s Circle
$50,000–$99,999
Roxanne H. Frank
Michael and Noémi Neidorff
Jeanne and Rex Sinquefield

President’s Circle
$25,000–$49,000
Mr. and Mrs. W. Randolph 	
	 Baker
James G. and Catherine Berges 	
	 Donor Advised Fund at 	
	 University of Notre Dame
Hope and Julian Edison
David and Lelia Farr
Alison and John Ferring
Jeffrey T. Fort
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas E. Hill
John and Susan Horseman
Mrs. Pauline M. Keinath
Mr. and Mrs. John Peters 	
	 MacCarthy
Jack and Susan Musgrave
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Roberts
Mr. and Mrs. William C. 	
	 Rusnack
Alvin and Ruth Siteman
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Wolff

Peter MacCarthy, Peggy Ritter, Jerry Ritter and Talbot MacCarthy
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Beaux Arts Council
Director’s Circle
$15,000-$24,999
Ms. Nancy Reynolds and 	
	 Mr. Dwyer Brown
Bettie S. Johnson
Mrs. Ann J. Key
Mrs. Mary Ann Lee
Patricia Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. Michael E. 	
	 Zychinski

$10,000-$14,999
Mrs. Walter F. Ballinger II
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen F. Brauer
Mr. and Mrs. David C. Farrell
Steve and Linda Finerty
Fox Family Foundation
Nancy and Kenneth Kranzberg
Mr. and Mrs. Kent Q. Kreh
Mrs. Mary B. Langenberg
Mr. and Mrs. James R. Moog
Dr. and Mrs. Philip Needleman
David Obedin and Clare Davis
Bruce and Kim Olson,  
	 Olson Family Fund of the 	
	 Saint Louis Community 	
	 Foundation
Audrey W. Otto
John S. and Jody J. Ross  
	 Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Donald L. Ross
Pam and Greg Trapp
Steve and Lisa Trulaske
Dr. Mark S. Weil and  
	 Mrs. Joan M. Hall-Weil
Mr. and Mrs. Bradford K. 	
	 Werner
Mr. W. Grant Williams III, 	
	 Williams Family Charitable 	
	 Foundation

Benefactor
$7,500-$9,999
Mr. and Mrs. Van-Lear Black III
Adrienne D. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. James L. 	
	 Holbrook Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. David W. Kemper
William T. Kemper Foundation
The Prufrock Foundation
Jerry and Peggy Ritter
Tom and Ulrike Schlafly
Mrs. Jane S. Shapleigh

$5,000-$7,499
Susan M. Barrett and  
	 Chris Poehler
Mr. and Mrs. Barry H. Beracha
Mr. and Mrs. F. Gilbert  
	 Bickel III
Mrs. Velma R. Boyer
Barbara Bryant

Mr. and Mrs. William H. T. 	
	 Bush
Mr. and Mrs. Paul R. Cahn
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen P.  
	 Cortinovis
Jerry and Mary Beth Daniels
Yvette and John Dubinsky
Mrs. Katherine M. Fernandez
Mr. and Mrs. David P. Gast
Mr. and Mrs. William A. 	
	 Gilbert
Mr. Frank J. Guyol III
Mr. Mike Heim
Mr. and Mrs. Robert R. 	
	 Hermann Jr.
Holekamp Family Foundation
Mrs. Terry L. Hollister
William T. Kemper Foundation 
Mr. and Mrs. Mark A. Kern
Helen Kornblum
Dr. Stuart A. Kornfeld
Mr. and Mrs. Peter B.  
	 Krombach
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence 	
	 Langsam
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas K. 	
	 Langsdorf
Mr. Donald E. Lasater
Mr. and Mrs. Melvyn L. 	
	 Lefkowitz
Dr. Jerome F. and Judith Weiss  
	 Levy
Mr. and Mrs. David A.  
	 Linenbroker
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. 	
	 Lowenhaupt
Mr. and Mrs. James S.  
	 McDonnell III
Colleen McMillan
Anna M. Moll
Mr. and Mrs. Jean-Paul L. 	
	 Montupet
Pam and Cal Nicholson
David T. Orthwein
Helen and Bill Penton
Mrs. Dian C. Schock
Barry and Dale Sharon
Terry Moore and Jake Shepley
Barbara and Gene Spector
Staenberg Family Foundation
Mary Strauss
Elizabeth and Tim Swank
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene M. 	
	 Toombs III
Jane and Robert Tschudy
Jim and Stacey Weddle
Josephine and Richard Weil
Mrs. Evelyn Williams
Jody and David Young

Patron
$2,500-$4,999
Mary Jo Abrahamson

Paul M. Arenberg
Costas and Assimo Azariadis
Mrs. Melvin C. Bahle
Garrett and Patricia Balke
Diane C. Barnes
Morton Bearman
Ted and Robbie Beaty
Brent R. Benjamin
Mrs. Ruth S. Berg
Suzanne M. Besnia and 	
	 Victor L. Richey
Mr. David A. Blanton III
Donald and Marilyn Blum
Thriess and Lynn Britton
Jacob and Katherine  
	 Buchowski
Jefferson L. and Dorothy 	
	 Danforth Miller
John Wooten Moore
Mr. and Mrs. C. Hugh Neilson
Norma L. Nelson
Catherine Newburger
Mercedes E. Nitzschmann
Polly Gowans O’Bryen
Mary Jane and Joseph O. Ondr
Michael C. and Susan R. 	
	 Orlando
Katherine Button Bell
Jim and Karen Castellano
Gilbert R. Cherrick, M.D.
Mrs. and Mr. Nancy Chod
Maria and Nicholas Clifford Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander M. 	
	 Cornwell III
Joan C. Crancer
Dr. William H. Danforth
Carol B. Darnall
Bill Donius and Jay Perez
Mr. Quintus L. Drennan Jr.
Ms. Barbara S. Eagleton
Mrs. Ernest A. Eddy Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. John E. Fischer
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald A. Fromm
Mr. and Mrs. F. Scott Galt
Mr. and Mrs. Martin E. Galt III
Mr. and Mrs. Walter J. Galvin
Hal Gentry and Jean  
	 Daniel-Gentry
Ms. Barbara Gervais
David and Barbara Gifford
Dr. Anne Carol Goldberg
Mr. and Mrs. Rand S. Goldstein
Alice Goodman
C. M. Green and Bob Fletcher
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce W. Halliday
Tim and Elizabeth Hampton
Mrs. Patricia G. Hecker
Mr. and Mrs. Michael H. Heinz
Bob and Marylee Hermann
Milton Hieken and Barbara 	
	 Barenholtz
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher M. 	
	 Hohn

Lotsie and Rick Holton
Janet and Tom Horlacher
Dr. and Mrs. John W. Hubert
Ms. Margaret A. Kiefer
Mr. and Mrs. Alois J. Koller Jr.
Mrs. W. R. Konneker
Nancy and Ted Koplar
Richard F. and Lisa G. Kraner
Mr. and Mrs. James Krekeler
Phyllis and Kenneth Langsdorf
Mr. and Mrs. Seth Leadbeater
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph D. Lehrer
Mrs. Ann Liberman
Ann S. Lux
Mr. and Mrs. John N.  
	 MacDonough
Sawyer and Jean Marglous
Joan and Mitchell Markow
Ms. Katherine Marshak
Susan McCollum
Mr. and Mrs. John C. 	
	 McPheeters
Brand and Pamela Meyer
Dick Miles and Pat Whitaker
Eleanor J. Moore
Gyo Obata and Mary Judge
Dr. Daniel L. O’Brien
Anita and John O’Connell
James W. and Joan M. O’Neill
Farnell Parsons and  
	 Carl Wellman
Ms. Rose N. Perotti
Russell and Ann Perry
Gordon and Susan Philpott
Ms. Anne Pokoski and 	
	 Mr. Ian Cohen
Dawn Smith-Popielski and 	
	 Dominic Popielski
Judy and Paul Putzel
Mrs. Robert H. Quenon
Vivian U. Reisinger
Gregory R. and Ann E. 	
	 Rhomberg
Dr. and Mrs. Philip L. Robbins
Jane and Bruce P. Robert
Kathleen Rogers
Ms. Eddie Rosenheim
Mr. and Mrs. Zsolt Rumy
Barry and Ellie Samson
Joseph and Carlotta Sansone
Katie and Steve Schankman
Mr. and Mrs. James M. 	
	 Schloeman Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Craig D. Schnuck
Mrs. Edward J. Schnuck
Dr. and Mrs. E. Robert Schultz
Marlene and Steven Schumm
Pat and Ken Schutte
Curtis and Shannon Searcy
Richard and Claudia Seifert
Andrew and Julie Selkirk
Greg and Becky Smith
John and Rebecca Soebbing
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Mary Ann and Andy Srenco
Mr. and Mrs. William D. 	
	 Stamper
Linda Lewin Stark
Mrs. Georgianna C. Streett
Mr. and Mrs. Donald H. Streett
Anne and Greg Stroube
Mr. and Mrs. Alan C. Sunshine
Dean Telthorst and Elizabeth 	
	 Mulcahy Telthorst
Mr. and Mrs. Jack E. Thomas
Sissy and Ted Thomas
Mrs. Sarah Trulaske
Ambassador and Mrs.  
	 George H. Walker III
Mr. and Mrs. W. David Wells
Freida L Wheaton
Mr. and Mrs. Harold E. Wiese
Keith H. Williamson
Mr. and Mrs. John J. Wolfe
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas H. 	
	 Yaeger

Member
$1,500-$2,499
Anne Adderton and Peter Dolan
Dianna and Joe Adorjan
Dr. Benjamin and Bola Akande
Dr. and Mrs. Jorge M. Alegre
Mrs. Charles C. Allen Jr.
Ms. Carol Robert Armstrong
Ms. Margery Fort Armstrong
Mr. Jason M. Arnold
Pauline and Robert Ashton
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph N. Bacino
Matt and Mary Badler
Mico and Frank Barkofske
Mrs. William Barnes III
Ms. Harriet E. Baron
Henry and Ann Bauer
Christy Beckmann and  
	 James Vykopal
Ann Marie Behm and  
	 Mat Turner
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. 	
	 Beumer
Jeffrey W. Bierman and 	
	 Tracey E. Bierman
Craig and Isabel Biesterfeld
Eleanor “Snooky” Blakemore
Elaine and Harold Blatt
Susan and Terry Block
Lee Bohm
Mark and Ramsey Botterman
Ken and Mary Bower
Dr. and Mrs. Gregory Brabbee
Sarah and Jason Brauer
Mr. and Mrs. H. Pharr 	
	 Brightman
David and Laurie Brown
Jane Daniel Bryan
Bettina and Donald L. 	
	 Bryant Jr.

Allison Burgess and 	
	 Roger Kepner
Spencer and Phoebe Burke
Dan and Connie Burkhardt
Carol and Mark Burkholder
Bunny and Charles Burson
Bob Butler and Susan Brown
Ms. Elise R. Cady
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Capps
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald J. 	
	 Carlson Jr.
Mary Carmody and 	
	 Jim Owczarzak
Mr. and Mrs. Jean-Jacques L. 	
	 Carnal
David Charak
Ms. Mary Christina Chavarria
Ms. Judith Day Chouteau
Marian B. Christy
Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. Ciapciak
Carol and Bill Claypool
Annie Rae Clementz and  
	 Jeffrey M. Threlfall
David Conner and Paulina 	
	 Conner
Central Bank of St. Louis
Mr. and Mrs. Charles J. Cook
Mrs. Virginia Cornelius
Ann Phillips Corrigan and 	
	 William Corrigan
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew B. 	
	 Craig III
Mr. Terry Crow
Molly and Chris Danforth
Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.
Diane Dark
Clark S. and Mary Jean Davis
Mrs. Martha L. Delmez
Frances E. Dependahl
Mrs. Linda Derrick
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen F. 	
	 Desloge
Dr. V. R. Devineni and 	
	 Dr. Vijaya Kumari
Drs. David and Susan 	
	 Dobmeyer
Elizabeth and Christopher Dorr
Ellen and Henry Dubinsky
Alissa and Barry Duel
Dr. and Mrs. Timothy J. 	
	 Eberlein
Anton F. Eisel and Ann T. Eisel
Mr. Robert F. Epperson Jr.
Essman Family Charitable 	
	 Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas L. 	
	 Farquhar
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin R. Farrell
Melanie and Anthony 	
	 Fathman, M.D.
Dorothy and Billy Firestone
Susan M. Fitzpatrick and 	
	 Tom Wyman

Mrs. Emil E. Fleck Jr.
Ms. Gretta Forrester
Mr. M. Rankine Forrester
Mr. and Mrs. Lucien R. 	
	 Fouke Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Fox
Peter and Susan Frane
Steven and Mary Frank
Michael H. Freund
Dr. Robert H. and Lois 	
	 Friedman
Mrs. Judith Gall
Timothy F. Galvin III and 	
	 Susan C. Galvin
Mr. William T. Gamewell
Judith Garfinkel
Jean P. Gase
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph J. Gazzoli
Mrs. Joseph F. Gleason
Jane Goldberg
Joseph Goldkamp and  
	 Kate Michelson Goldkamp
Erik and Carol Goldman
Judy and Al Goldman
Mrs. Barbara B. Goodman
Joan Goodson
Nicholas J. Miles and  
	 Angelia Miles Gosney
Maurice and Edna Graham
Michael C. and Diedre J. Gray
Ronald and Jan Greenberg
Mr. Timothy C.  Greenwald 
Mr. and Mrs. Richard T. Grote
Sidney & Bobette Guller  
	 Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Gerard K.  
	 Gunther Jr.
Dr. Mark and Mrs. Amy 	
	 Haimann
Mr. and Mrs. Melvin Leon Hall
Hon. Jean C. Hamilton
John and Barbara Hammond
Mr. Charles Hansen
Anne and Sheldon Harber
Eugene and Lori Harris
Marcia Hart and Gene Fluri
Jeanne Hartz and Jeffrey Hartz
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel B.  
	 Hayes III
Mrs. Anne W. Hetlage
Mrs. Shirley Horlacher
Margie and Merle Horowitz
Suzanne and Thomas Hough
Drs. Mark and Susan Hurt
Edward and Margie Imo
Russ and Carol-Ann Isaak
Joanne and Joel Iskiwitch
Dr. Ronald Javitch and  
	 Prof. Kraig Adler
Richard C. and Louise R. 	
	 Jensen
James and Suzanne Johnson
Robert and Carol G. Jones

Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Jones
Ellen E. Jones
Claudia and John Joyce
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene S. Kahn
Simon and Francine Katz
Mr. and Mrs. John W. Kemper
Megan and Quinn Kiley
Stephany and Richard Kniep
Mrs. Lesley C. Knowles
Joanne and Alan Kohn
Diane and Robert Kopitsky
Eugene Kornblum
Dr. and Mrs. Lawrence M. 	
	 Kotner Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Nicholas T. 	
	 Kouchoukos
Mr. and Mrs. Scott A. Kouri
Susan and Stuart Krawll
Gary and Patty Krosch
Alex and Becky Krupski
John and Sharon Kueneke
Mr. Donald G. Kufrin
Mr. Jesse Kuhn
Peter and Julie LeBlanc
Dr. and Mrs. Ronald D. 	
	 Leidenfrost
David and Stefanie Levenson
Karen and Mont Levy
Frederick and Erika Lewis
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. Liddy
Lococo Fine Art Publisher
Ronni Lodato and Bill Radlinski
Dr. George A. Lodoly
Mrs. Jane Bjorndal Loe
Dr. and Mrs. Antonio I.  
	 Longrais
Willis A. Lorts
Mrs. Cecile K. Lowenhaupt
Mrs. Andrea Luebbert
Drs. Dan and Susan Luedke
Dr. and Mrs. Carl A. Lyss
Mary K. MacDonald
Mrs. Jane S. Mackey
Ray B. Marglous Family 	
	 Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Edward W. 	
	 Martin
Linda Martinez and Dennis 	
	 Baird
Mr. and Mrs. Charles N. 	
	 McAlpin
Randy and Veronica 	
	 McDonnell
Mr. and Mrs. Sanford N. 	
	 McDonnell Foundation
David W. Mesker
Opal Meyer
Mr. and Mrs. George L. Miller
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen D. 	
	 Mitchell
Donna Moog and Leonard 	
	 Landsbaum
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Dr. Haresh and Mrs. Hiroo 	
	 Motwani
Mr. Tom Mroczkowski
Tom and Janet Mug
Ms. Susan M. Mulcahy
Dr. Julia Muller and Mr. Earl 	
	 Shreckengast
Mr. and Mrs. Birch M. Mullins
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. 	
	 Navarre
Mary E. Nelson and Victoria 	
	 E. Nelson
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas H. 	
	 Nelson
Mr. Charles S. Nemec
Dr. and Mrs. Matthew Newman
Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. Oertli
Mr. and Mrs. Jack L. Oliver III
Mrs. Lois N. Orchard
Mrs. William R. Orthwein
Dr. Paul M. Packman
Mr. and Mrs. Jules L. Pass
Wilma Pasternak
Mr. and Mrs. Matthew G. 	
	 Perlow
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond W. 	
	 Peters II
Ms. Georgia C. Pettus
David and Adrienne Piston
Carrie and William Polk
Dr. and Mrs. William J. Popovic
Jim and Dorte Probstein
Angelica Antonakis Psihramis 	
	 and Elena Psihramis
Emily Rauh Pulitzer
Mrs. Harry E. Raybuck Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Charles P. Reay

Dr. and Mrs. Thomas E. Reh
Mr. and Mrs. Walter C. 	
	 Reisinger Jr.
Susanne S. Renner and  
	 Robert E. Ricklefs
Elizabeth and Richard G. Robb
Steven Roberts and Eva Frazer
Allison W. Roberts
Rosemary and Dick Rosenthal
Mr. and Mrs. William M. 	
	 Rowe Jr.
Ms. Ann R. Ruwitch and 	
	 Mr. John Fox Arnold
Mr. and Mrs. Alan A. Sachs
Dr. and Mrs. Bobby Sandage
Ms. Linda Sandell
Ted and JoAnn Sanditz
Elizabeth Gentry Sayad
Jeffrey and Betsy Schechter
Ann and Robert Schmidt
Carolyn J. Schmidt
Marlys E. Schuh, M.D.
Dr. and Mrs. Richard C. Schulz
Drs. Benjamin and Susan 	
	 Schwartz
Carolyn and Herschel Sellers
Bruce and Lily Seymour
Larry J. Shapiro and  
	 Carol-Ann Uetake-Shapiro
Rosemary and Joe Shaughnessy
Julie and William Shearburn
Glenn J. Sheffield
Susan and David Sherman III
Mr. and Mrs. Edwin G. Shifrin
Lisa and Allan Silverberg
Mrs. Carole A. Simon
Suzanne and Jerry Sincoff

Ms. Suzanne Siteman
Bill and Kathleen Sitzer
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph R. 	
	 Sivewright
Dr. William S. and 	
	 Mrs. Margaret Ann Sly
Gerard and Jolynn Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Shannon Sock
John A. Sopuch, M.D.
Mrs. Suzanne M. Stein
Dorothy M. Stephens
Gary and Trudy Stroup
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey A. 	
	 Stuerman
Mr. Ken Stuckenschneider
Donald M. Suggs
Jobie and Meade Summers
Tom and Lisa Suntrup
Thomas Herm and  
	 Mary Susman
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth F. 	
	 Teasdale
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy J. 	
	 Tegeler
Dr. Lewis J. Thomas Jr.
Ken and Betsy Thorp
Dr. Jeffrey P. Tillinghast and 	
	 Dr. Karen E. Forsman
Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. Tomaso
Jane and Pat Tracy
Louise Flick and Bill True
Ms. Michelle K. Trulaske
Mr. and Mrs. James S. Turley
Susan and Peter Tuteur
Susan and Ben Uchitelle
Charles and Patricia Valier
Mr. George K. Vogt

Ms. Clara von Gontard
Joseph and Margaret von Kaenel
Beverly and John Wagner
Mr. and Mrs. John K.  
	 Wallace Jr.
Barbara and David Ware
Anne and Harry Weber
Mr. Richard Wedepohl
Ms. Phoebe Dent Weil
Robin Weinberg and  
	 Scott Anderson
Ann Carroll Wells
Mrs. B. K. Werner
Dr. Martin Wice and 	
	 Ms. Betty Kagan
Mr. William B. Wilson
Brenda Witt and Brian Putzier
Barbara McAfee Wohltman
Matt and Alice Wolfe
Samuel Todd Wolff and 	
	 Kimberly Wolff
Kathleen Wood and 	
	 Paul Taylor
Mark S. Wrighton and 	
	 Risa Zwerling
Mr. Gary J. Wuest
Rita Wylie and Mary Pat Wylie
Tierney Young and Brian Knopp
Dr. Deborah Zimmerman and 
Dr. Jonathan Root
Anonymous

Gifts given between January 1, 
2015 and December 31, 2016

Jack and Susan Musgrave with Chris Hohn and Judy Kouchoukos
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Corporate Partners 
Program

We recognize the generosity 
of the following corporations 
and foundations that provide 
sustaining support for Museum 
programs, exhibitions, and 
projects.

Chairman’s Circle 
$50,000 and above
Centene Charitable Foundation
Edward Jones
Emerson
Enterprise Holdings Foundation
The Private Client Reserve of 	
	 U.S. Bank
Stifel

President’s Circle 
$25,000 to $49,999
Caleres Cares Charitable Trust
Christie’s
Husch Blackwell LLP
Lewis Rice
Macy’s
PNC Foundation
Nestlé Purina PetCare Company
Wells Fargo Advisors
World Wide Technology 	
	 Foundation

Director’s Circle 
$10,000 to $24,999
Bank of America
BMO Harris Bank
Bunge North America
Commerce Bank
FRESH 102.5
Interco Charitable Trust
KMOV
KPMG LLP
Mallinckrodt Institute of 	
	 Radiology
Mercury Labs
Mercy
MetLife Foundation
Missouri American Water
Olin Corporation
Riverfront Times
Sigma-Aldrich Foundation
Simons Jewelers
Spectrum Brands
St. Louis Magazine
Thompson Coburn LLP

Benefactor 
$5,000 to $9,999
Ameren Missouri
AT&T Missouri
Bryan Cave LLP

Buckingham Strategic Wealth
Centric Group LLC
Clayco, Inc.
Clementine’s Creamery
The Daniel & Henry Company 
Drury Hotels Company, LLC
Graybar
Scottrade, Inc.
TricorBraun, Inc.
UMB Bank of St. Louis, N. A.

Patron
$2,500 to $4,999
Accenture
Advertisers Printing Co., Inc.
Aegion Corporation
The Aries Company
Armstrong Teasdale LLP
Ascension
Bi-State Roof Systems, Inc.
Bonfyre
Buckeye International Inc.
Chalk Riot
Chubb Group of Insurance 	
	 Companies
Datamax
Dielmann Sotheby’s 	
	 International Realty
Express Scripts
Energy Tree, LLC
Evntiv, LLC
Gershman Commercial 	
	 Real Estate
Hager Companies
ISC Contracting

J. W. Terrill, a Marsh & 	
	 McLennan Agency, LLC 	
	 Company
John J. Smith Masonry 	
	 Company
K. Hall Studio LLC
Lindell Bank
Louis Vuitton
The Maune Company
Midwest BankCentre
Nidec Motor Corporation
Pepper Construction Group
Polsinelli
Schnuck Markets, Inc.
Senniger Powers LLP
Spire Inc.
St. Louis Parking Company
Stinson Leonard Street LLP
Tarlton Corporation
Villa Lighting Supply, Inc.
Walsh & Associates, Inc.
Watlow
Wolff Properties

Member 
$1,500 to $2,499
Aetna
Anheuser-Busch
B & K Tuckpointing Company
BSI Constructors, Inc.
Caring Solutions
Cosgrove Law Group, LLC
Coventry Health Care of 	
	 Missouri
Cushman & Wakefield
Dierbergs Markets, Inc.

ENable Midstream - MRT
Fleishman-Hillard, Inc.
Guarantee Electrical Co.
Hogan Truck Leasing, Inc.
Intoximeters
J. E. Novack Construction 	
	 Company
John Bardgett & Associates, Inc.
Kodner Gallery
Moneta Group LLC
Mueller Prost CPAs and 	
	 Business Advisors
North Highland
The Northern Trust Company
Novachrome Digital Design 	
	 & Imaging
Photomaton
Plaza Advisory Group
The Printing Source
The PrivateBank
Protiviti
Saks Fifth Avenue
Studio/D Marketing 	
	 Communications
Summit
Tao & Lee Associates

Gifts given between January 1, 
2015 and December 31, 2016

Family enjoying Corporate Partners Day
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2015 and 2016  
Members of the  
Corporate Partnership 
Program Committee

Jeffrey W. Bierman
	 KPMG LLP
A. Elizabeth Blackwell
	 Thompson Coburn
John T. Doerr
	 Tarlton Corporation
John R. Drew
	 The Daniel & Henry 	
	 Company
Robert Evans
	 Senniger Powers LLP
Melvin Leon Hall
	 Lindell Bank 
Melissa Heus
	 Cosgrove Law Group, LLC
Christopher Hohn
	 Thompson Coburn LLP
Celine E. Kacmarek
	 Chubb Group of Insurance 	
	 Companies
James R. Klingler (Chair)
	 Wells Fargo Advisors
Kent Q. Kreh
	 American Securities
Peter B. Krombach
	 The Maune Company
Becky Krupski
	 Wells Fargo Advisors
Doyt Ladd
	 UMB Bank
Angie Lawing
	 Mercury Labs
Stephen D. Lilly
	 Emerson
Calvin Matthews
	 Armstrong Teasdale LLP
Stephanie Meyer
	 North Highland
Terese R. Mitchusson
	 U.S. Trust, Bank of America 	
	 Private Wealth Management
Tara A. Nealey
	 Polsinelli
John Neels
	 Accenture
Peter M. Ouchi
	 Commerce Bank
Jeffrey S. Potts
	 PNC Bank
Tanya Reily
	 Accenture
Thomas Smallwood
	 Stinson Leonard Street LLP
John B. Soebbing
	 Scottrade, Inc.
Matthew Thayer
	 Ameren

Jim Tyrrell
	 The Private Client Reserve 	
	 of U.S. Bank
Laura M. Villa
	 Villa Lighting
Zachary Wagganer
	 Moneta Group

Foundation,  
Government, and  
Special Project donors

We honor these donors who 
contribute grants and special 
gifts to advance the Museum’s 
mission through exhibitions, 
projects, and general operating 
support.

$100,000 and above
Missouri Arts Council
William R. Orthwein Jr. and 	
	 Laura Rand Orthwein 	
	 Foundation

$50,000 to $99,999
Gertrude and William A. 	
	 Bernoudy Foundation

$25,000 to $49,999
E. Rhodes & Leona B. 	
	 Carpenter Foundation
Dana Brown Charitable Trust
Samuel H. Kress Foundation
National Endowment for the 	
	 Humanities
National Endowment for the 	
	 Arts

$10,000 to $24,999
The Robert H. and Lorraine F. 	
	 Duesenberg Foundation
Dr. LeRoy L. Fink
E. Reuben & Gladys Flora 	
	 Grant Charitable Trust
Furthermore: a program of the 	
	 J.M. Kaplan Fund
Great Rivers Confluence 	
	 Foundation
Pershing Charitable Trust
Marilyn Schnuck
Trio Foundation of Saint Louis
Thomas Hill Ward Foundation

$5,000 to $9,999
DM3 Fund
Joyce and Willis Heim
Eric P. & Evelyn E. Newman 	
	 Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. 	
	 Lowenhaupt

$2,500 to $4,999
Stanley L. and Lucy Lopata 	
	 Charitable Foundation

$1,000 to $2,499
Lee and Tom Bryant
Dierberg Foundation
Mrs. Hildy Etzkorn
Ms. Antoinette Gordon
Samuel and Justina Halley 	
	 Charitable Foundation
Florence Heiman Charitable 	
	 Trust
Dr. Shahrdad Khodamoradi
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. Liddy
Mrs. Shirley Londe
Stewart and Sylvia Massad
Friends of the Missouri 	
	 Governor’s Mansion
Jerry and Peggy Ritter
Joy Sandweiss
Richard T. Katz and 	
	 Stacey Lee Smith 
Anonymous

Gifts given between January 1, 
2015 and December 31, 2016

Matching Gift  
Companies
These companies provide 
matching gifts, making it  
possible for individual donors 
to multiply their contributions.

Air Products
AIG
Aon
Assurant
AT&T
Bank of America
Benevity Community Impact 	
	 Fund
BITCO Insurance Companies
The Boeing Company
Buckingham Strategic Wealth
Bunge North America
Caleres
Caterpillar
Centene
Chubb
CNA Financial Corporation
Commerce Bank
DonateWell
Eli Lilly and Company
Elsevier
Emerson
Energizer Holdings, Inc.
Equifax
ExxonMobil
Fidelity Charitable

FM Global
GE
Global Impact
Goldman Sachs
Google
H.J. Heinz Company
IBM International
Johnson & Johnson
Johnson Controls
The Lay Family Foundation
Liberty Mutual
Macy’s
Mallinckrodt
MassMutual
MasterCard International
Merck & Co., Inc.
Microsoft
Monsanto
The Northern Trust Company
Novus International, Inc.
Occidental Petroleum 	
	 Corporation
Olin Corporation
OppenheimerFunds
Peabody Energy
Pfizer
Prudential
Scottrade, Inc.
Sempra Energy
Silicon Valley Community 	
	 Foundation
Spire Inc.
Thomson Reuters
U.S. Bank
Verizon
Wells Fargo Advisors

As of December 31, 2016
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Supporting Public 
Agencies

We extend our gratitude to the 
Missouri public agencies that 
strengthen our efforts to  
provide inspiring and  
enlightening arts experiences 
to the residents of our region 
and state.

Metropolitan Zoological Park 
and Museum District
2016 District Board Members
Thomas J. Campbell, Chair
Christine A. Chadwick,  
	 Vice Chair
Robert E. Eggmann, Treasurer
Robert G. Lowery, Sr., Secretary
Darnetta Clinkscale, Assistant 	
	 Secretary
Michelle Harris, Board Member
Thomas C. Mummert, Board 	
	 Member

Missouri Arts Council, a state 
agency
2016 Council and Trust Board 
Members
Nola Ruth, chair, Columbia
Cynthia Cartwright, vice chair, 	
	 Kansas City
Dr. Reynaldo Anderson,  
	 St. Louis
Sharon Beshore, Joplin
Michael Burke, Kansas City
Marie Nau Hunter, Columbia
Marianne Kilroy, Kansas City
Robert E. McAuliffe, St. Louis
Dr. David C. Nichols,  
	 Kirksville
Dr. Joel W. Ray,  
	 Cape Girardeau
Linda Brown Reed, St. Louis
Mark Sappington, Kansas City
Patt Ann Sharp, Kennett
David Carl Wilson, St. Louis

2016 Trust Board Members
State Treasurer Clint Zweifel
Senator Joseph Keaveny,  
	 District 4, St. Louis
Senator Rob Schaaf,  
	 District 34, Platte and  
	 Buchanan Counties

Representative Thomas Flanigan, 	
	 District 163, Carthage
Representative Joshua Peters, 
District 76, St. Louis

Metropolitan Zoological Park 
and Museum District
2015 District Board Members
Thelma V. Cook, Chair	
Thomas J. Campbell, Vice Chair
Robert E. Eggmann, Treasurer
Robert G. Lowery, Sr., Secretary
Michelle Harris, Assistant 	
	 Secretary
Charles E. Valier, Board 	
	 Member
Christine A. Chadwick, Board 	
	 Member
Darnetta Clinkscale, Board 	
	 Member

Missouri Arts Council, a state 
agency
2015 Council and Trust Board 
Members
Nola Ruth, chair, Columbia 
Cynthia Cartwright, vice chair, 	
	 Kansas City 
Dr. Reynaldo Anderson,  
	 St. Louis 

Sharon Beshore, Joplin 
Michael Burke, Kansas City
Marie Nau Hunter, Columbia
Marianne Kilroy, Kansas City 
Robert E. McAuliffe, St. Louis 
Dr. David C. Nichols,  
	 Kirksville 
Dr. Joel W. Ray,  
	 Cape Girardeau
Linda Brown Reed, St. Louis
Mark Sappington, Kansas City
Patt Ann Sharp, Kennett
David Carl Wilson, St. Louis

2015 Trust Board Members
State Treasurer Clint Zweifel
Senator Joseph Keaveny, 	
	 District 4, St. Louis
Senator Rob Schaaf, District 34, 
 	 Platte and Buchanan Counties 
Representative Thomas  
	 Flanigan, District 163, 	
	 Carthage
Representative Joshua Peters, 	
	 District 76, St. Louis

Gifts of Works of Art

We are thankful to the donors 
who personally give a work 
of art as a gift to the Museum, 
continuing a tradition that  
enhances the permanent  
collection.

Thomas Alexander and 	
	 Laura Rogers
Ronald and Mary Jo Anderson 
Henry and Ann Perrine Bauer
Ross and Carol Brownson 
Tom and Lisa Carnahan
Jon S. Cournoyer
Mrs. Donald Danforth Jr.
Yvette Drury Dubinsky and 	
	 John Paul Dubinsky
Dr. Martin Eidelberg
Roxanne H. Frank
Emil Frei & Associates
Friends of the Sheldon Art 	
	 Galleries 
Lewis and Jean Greenblatt
James R. Harris
Marilyn Heldman
Patrick Irue and 
	 Amber Wamhoff
Jody R. Jacobs

Helen Kornblum
Jeffrey Krauss Collection of 	
	 Japanese Textiles
Lawrence Arts Center
Dr. Jerome F. and Judith Weiss  
	 Levy
Michael and Bernadette Lipton
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. 	
	 Lowenhaupt
Rose Luh
Cara McCarty
Richard and Suellen Meyer
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Mills
Marshall W. and Caroline 	
	 Mount
Dr. Matthew and Jane Newman
George Nuku
Orchard Family
Jim and Dorte Probstein
Phillip Prodger and 	
	 April Sweiconek
Melanie Redler
Marie and Walter Schmitz
Tirzah Quinta Dunn Scott and 	
	 Abigail Wallace Dunn
Suzanne and Jerry Sincoff
Alvin and Ruth Siteman
Susan Hacker Stang and  
	 Sam Stang
Jewel Stern

Dr. Garry and Bonnie Vickar
Bernhard Voss and Margaret 	
	 Cohen Voss

Gifts given between January 1, 
2015 and December 31, 2016

Art Acquisition Gifts

We are fortunate to have  
the generosity of individuals 
who support the purchase of 
works of art, enhancing the 
Museum’s collection.

William K. Bixby Charitable 	
	 Trust
Richard E. Brumbaugh Trust
Sidney S. and Sadie Cohen 
Print Purchase Fund
Marian Cronheim Trust for 	
	 Prints and Drawings
Cronheim-Bettman Endowed 	
	 Acquisition Fund
Margaret and Irvin Dagen 	
	 Fund for Modern and 	
		  Contemporary Japanese 	
		    Prints
Hope and Julian Edison 

David Allen Hanks Fund for 	
	 the Decorative Arts
Donald G. Kufrin
Langenberg Endowment Fund
Phyllis and Kenneth Langsdorf
The Lea-Thi-Ta Study Group
Lopata Endowment Fund
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. 	
	 Lowenhaupt
Mr. and Mrs. John Peters 	
	 MacCarthy
Eliza McMillan Trust
Mrs. Eleanor J. Moore
Ellen von Seggern Richter and 	
	 Jan Paul Richter
Mary Elizabeth Rosborough 	
	 Decorative Arts Fund
Martin Schweig Memorial 	
	 Fund for Photography 
Barry and Victoria Singer
Gary C. Werths and 	
	 Richard Frimel
Marjorie Wyman Endowment 	
	 Fund

Gifts given between January 1, 
2015 and December 31, 2016
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General Membership

The Museum recognizes  
those General Members who 
supported the Museum with 
a gift at the $250 Supporting 
Level or higher. 

Sponsor Members
Alberici Foundation
S. Thomas Alexander III and 	
	 Laura L. Rogers
David and Melanie Alpers
Ms. Carol Robert Armstrong
Mr. and Mrs. John W. 	
	 Bachmann
Mr. Tony Bardol
John and Karen Barhydt
Ms. Susan M. Barrett
Henry and Ann Bauer
Belden
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. 	
	 Beumer
Mrs. Pat Bick
Mr. John A. Blumenfeld Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas A. 	
	 Brockhaus
Jane Daniel Bryan
Ms. Elise R. Cady
Mr. and Mrs. Don R. Carlson
Dr. and Mrs. William S. Coxe
Bob and Rose Cuca
Durb and Ellen Curlee
Hon. and Mrs. John C. 	
	 Danforth
Mr. and Mrs. Dale B. Dendtler
Mrs. Patricia A. Drew
Dr. and Mrs. William C. 	
	 Dunagan
Ryan Craig Easley
Robert and Rosemary Emnett
Mrs. Sara P. Epstein
John and Phyllis Evans
James and Glenda Fiala
Nancy and Steve Fox
Nancy E. Friedland and 	
	 James Florczak
Mrs. Judith Gall
Mr. William T. Gamewell
Mrs. Bettie Gershman
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph J. Hager II
Blake Hoel and C. Berit Nelson
Intoximeters
Frank Jacobs and Marylen 	
	 Mann Jacobs
Mr. and Mrs. Scott Johnson
Wayne and Cheri Jones
Kay Kaiser and John Carr
Bonnie and Steven Katz
Richard T. Katz and Stacey 	
	 Lee Smith
Ward and Carol Klein
Mrs. Lesley C. Knowles

Allen Langston and  
	 Marilyn Holmes
Leanne and Frank Latuda
Mrs. Sally S. Levy
Katherine and Richard Lintz
Barbara Luedde and Carl Pruess
Drs. Dan and Susan Luedke
Jim and Jordan Luzecky
Mr. and Mrs. Edward W. 	
	 Martin
Mrs. Frances T. Martin
Mrs. Mary B. Moog
James and Merry Mosbacher
Mr. Tom Mroczkowski
Ms. Susan M. Mulcahy
Jeremy Nighohossian and 	
	 Betty Kirksey
Ms. Kiku Obata
Dr. Daniel L. O’Brien
Mr. and Mrs. Jack L. Oliver III
Ms. Georgia C. Pettus
Mr. and Mrs. William S. 	
	 Pohlman
Mr. and Mrs. B. Franklin 	
	 Rassieur Jr.
Mrs. Marti Reichman
Mrs. Linda Saligman
Mr. and Mrs. Robert L. 	
	 Scharff Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. William D. 	
	 Stamper
Mr. R. David Taylor
Steven and Marilyn Teitelbaum
Jane Tenquist and 	
	 Kevin Mahoney
Nita and Henk van der Werff
Kevin and Meg Varty
Shannon and Jon Vitiello
Elisa N. and R. Randall Wang
Mr. Richard Wedepohl
Dr. Martin Wice and 	
	 Ms. Betty Kagan
Kathleen Wilson and 	
	 Paula Russell
Brian Witherspoon and 	
	 Colin Witherspoon
Mr. Howard H. Witsma
Barbara McAfee Wohltman
Mr. and Mrs. Glynn Young
Jody and David Young

Associate Members
Ronald and Sandra Ackerman
Margaret Adams
Susan Adams and Gwen Adams
Mr. and Mrs. William Anderson
David and Patty Aplington
Melanie and James Appelbaum
Mrs. Eugenie L. Armstrong
Mr. William Artzt
Ms. Kathryn A. Aschenbrenner
Dr. and Mrs. Arthur I. Auer
Elie Azrak and Carine Khouzak

C. William Balke and 	
	 M. Denise Quandt
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Bannister
Barb Barber and Molly Rater
Mr. and Mrs. Clarence C. 	
	 Barksdale
Ms. Harriet E. Baron
Mr. and Mrs. Carl H. Barthold
Ms. Linda Tyler Basch
Mr. George N. Batchelor
Mrs. Diana Baumohl
Mr. and Mrs. Walter R. Beatty
Judith D. Bender
Mr. Sam C. Bertolet
Penelope and John Biggs
Gary Bilow and Michele 	
	 Shoresman
Dale Bilyeu and Lynn Maupin
Elaine and Harold Blatt
Marian and John Bleeke
Robert and Paulette Bliss
Drs. James and Nanci Bobrow
Ida Boehlow and Charles 	
	 Hasenjaeger
Jim and Jeanine Bohan
Anthony and Anne Bommarito
Leslie McIntosh Borrelli and 	
	 Steve Borrelli
Mark and Susan Brantley
Mr. James Brickey
Richard and Marilyn Brickson
Michael and Arlue Briggs
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas S. Brown
Mr. Joe Brown
Angie and Doug Brown
Lisa Brubaker and 	
	 James Viscardi
Edwin and Tracy Brubeck
Mr. Halpin T. Burke
Leah Byrn and Jane Byrn
Zoe and Joseph Cangas
Kathryn and Phil Carmody
Mrs. Christine Kurtz Casten
Mary Ann Cheng and 	
	 Wes Pittman
Mr. Ronald Claus
Elaine Coe
Joseph and Sally Coleman
Kathleen and Randy Corbet
Mary Cordes
Dave Cormak and Twyla 	
	 Cormak
Joseph E. Corrigan
Mrs. Irene E. Cortinovis
Susan and David Curtis
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony J. Cutaia
Mr. Frank H. Dayton
Mrs. George B. Desloge
Marian Desloge and M. Allen 	
	 Desloge
Dorothy and Daniel Diehl
Mr. Charles T. Dodson

The Honorable Margaret 	
	 Donnelly and  
	 Dr. David Riedel
Jane and William Doub
Richard C. Dowdell
John and Barbara Doyle
Julia and Nolan Drafahl
Ms. Kay Drey
Mr. and Mrs. Robert G. Ducker
Mr. Robert H. Duesenberg
Mrs. Shirley Gage Durfee
Mr. Michael W. Dwyer
Mr. Larry Dwyer
John and Mary Easley
Ms. Debra Ebel
Kenneth Eigenberg and 	
	 Tann Schafer
Robert Eilers and Daniel 	
	 Bextermueller
Mrs. Rita W. Eiseman
Dorsey D. and Sondra E. Ellis
Jean E. Emling and Barbara 	
	 Emling
Ms. Jo Ann Emmerich
Dr. and Mrs. Richard E. Ernst
Ms. Jane B. Evans
Richard Fahey
Mrs. Denise R. Fears
Mrs. Gail K. Fischmann
Mr. David Fisk
Marjorie and Terry Franc, 	
	 Franc Family Fund of the 	
	 Greater Saint Louis 	
	 Community Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Francois
Peter and Susan Frane
Mrs. Robert Frane
Ms. Cathy Friedmann
Andy Frost and Kathy Frost
Dr. Suzanne Furesz and 	
	 Mr. Todd Furesz
Dr. M. Carolyn Gamache
Nelle Garrecht and Robert 	
	 Garrecht
Nancy and Bob Gellman
Mr. and Mrs. Jerome L. Gidlow
Margaret P. Gilleo and 	
	 Charles Guenther, Jr.
Joy Glass and Richard Milazzo
Sam and Eileen Glasser
Mr. and Mrs. Jerome E. Glick
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence F. 	
	 Glynn Jr.
Edward and Joanne Goedeker
Karen and Lawrence Goering
Joseph and Joan Goltzman
Michelle Zielinski and 	
	 Frank Goudsmit
Ms. Elizabeth L. Green
Mr. and Mrs. Phillip Greene
Anne and Karl Grice
Michael and Paula Gross
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Brenda Grossman and 	
	 Steven Brody
Mr. Jim Grubbs
Brian and Michelle Grus
Leonard and Betty Guarraia
Ms. Marilyn J. Haberle
Gregg and Mary Hagerty
Dr. Mark and Amy Haimann
Matt and Lisa Hall
Philip and Margaret Hanel
Steve and Diane Harbaugh
Anne and Sheldon Harber
Mr. Mark A. Hartford
Mr. and Mrs. Franklin Haspiel
Mr. and Mrs. David P. Hatfield
Walter and Natasha Hawkins
Virginia E. Heagney and 	
	 James P. Tobin
Mr. and Mrs. J. Philip Hellwege
Ms. Janice Hetland
Mrs. Phyllis Hippenmeyer
Lesley Hoffarth and Jay 	
	 Hoffarth
Lawrence and Barbara Holmes
Alfred and Marilyn Holtzer
David and Theresa Hopson
Thomas and Elizabeth Hyers
Mr. and Mrs. James Lee 	
	 Johnson III
Ms. Marjorie E. Johnson
Mr. Dennis Johnson
Mrs. Nancy F. Kalishman

Mr. Richard Kantor
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Kemp
Ruth E. Kim and David T. 	
	 Hamilton
Linda King and Art De Villar
Mrs. Katherine G. Klingler
Roger and Fran Koch
Joanne and Alan Kohn
Mark and Virginia Koors
Susan and Oliver Krechel
Dr. Robert L. Lamberg
Mr. and Mrs. James A. 	
	 Lammers
David and Linda Landesman
R. Mark Lawson and 	
	 Renée H. Lawson
Kennett Lehmann and John 	
	 Lehmann
Adam Leigh and Josh Jagger
Karen Levine and Abby Podkul
Violet and William Li
Ms. Rita C. Luddon
Mrs. Andrea Luebbert
Dr. and Mrs. Paul Sherman Lux
Mrs. Gayle Malone
Mr. and Mrs. James V. Maloney
Dr. Robert Maloy
Matthew Mancini and 	
	 Nancy Williams
Ms. Kathy Manganaro
George and Phyllis Markus
Teresa and Mack McCain

Margaret McDonald
Mrs. Gilbert J. McEwan
Sue McNamara and 	
	 Sam Digirolamo
Dr. William D. Merwin
Walter and Cynthia Metcalfe
Ann Meuleman and 	
	 Julie Merrill
Deborah and Mark Miller
Jessica and Andy Millner
Rick and Joy Weese Moll
Mr. and Mrs. Alva Moog Jr.
Lexie and Michael Morrison
Oliver and Kasye Moss
Nikki Murdick and 	
	 Michael Reynierse
Nancy and James Murphy
Kelly and David Murphy
Mr. Francis B. Nelson Jr.
Mr. William Nelson
Dawn and William Newman
Mr. Ralph Olliges Jr.
John and Carolyn O’Reilly
Michael Orlando
Emilio and Janet Pagoulatos
Ms. Katrina Pfeiffer
Mrs. Lynne A. Piening
Sanford Poger and 	
	 Barbara Burstein
Dr. and Mrs. Lee S. Portnoff
Judith and Gerald Potthoff
Sandy and Richard Powers
Herman and Victoria Rapert
John and Susan Rava
Ms. Mimi Ravarino
Ms. Yvonne Rawls
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas E. Reh
Ms. Christy Richardson
Arnold Rivera and 	
	 Michel Witmer
Jane and Daryl Rix
Mr. and Mrs. William N. 	
	 Robertson
Mr. and Mrs. Rush L. Robinson
Dr. and Mrs. Leon R. 	
	 Robison III
Lois and Milton Rubin
Sammy and Joseph Ruwitch Jr.
Ms. Patty Ryan
Mr. and Mrs. Alan A. Sachs
Roy and Christine Saffold
Mr. Peter Sargent
Michael and Karen Schaffner
Russell and Katherine 	
	 Schamburg
Laurence Schiffer and Jeanie 	
	 Schiffer
Mrs. Geraldine Schiller
J.M. and Hadley Schindler
Fran and Ron Schlapprizzi
Susan and Jerry Schlichter
Walter and Marie Schmitz
Ms. Connie Schnuck

Sally and Perry Schoenecker
Mr. James L. Schovanez
Susie and Bob Schulte
Joel and Barbara Schwartz
Ms. Deborah Seidel
Carolyn and Herschel Sellers
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Senior
Mr. Richard Shannon
John and Peggy Sherwin
Alan and Debby Silverberg
Philip and Joan Siwak
Stephen W. Skrainka
Mr. Philip Slein
Lee and Carl Smith
Dana L. Spitzer and 	
	 Doreen D. Dodson
Susan Stang and Sam Stang
Susan Stark and Paul Fendler
Michael C. Stein and 	
	 Francene LeMonds
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth B. 	
	 Steinback
David and Anne Stockman
Ms. Katinka Stout
Mrs. Maurita E. Stueck
Dianne and Grenville Sutcliffe
Ms. Peggy L. Symes
Edith Tashma
Mrs. Amelia L. Theodore
Ms. Sarah Thomasson
Mr. and Mrs. William S. 	
	 Thompson
Ms. Toni Thompson
Kedra Tolson and Kelsey Tolson
Jon and Barbara Ann Topp
Nellie Tsimerman and Edward 	
	 Tsimerman
Jane Tucker and Shane Peng
Mrs. Margaret C. Uhlemeyer
Emil and Marianne Unanue
Mr. and Mrs. Charles D. 	
	 Van Dyke
Karen and Thierry Vivet
Anne and James von der Heydt
Mr. and Mrs. Mahlon B. 	
	 Wallace III
Mr. David G. Warner
Daniel and Ellen Watt
Hank Webber and Chris Jacobs
Dr. Susan Bawell Weber
Peter D. Weiss and 	
	 Barbra A. Horn
David and Kristie Whitney
Dr. and Mrs. S. William 	
	 Whitson
Keith and Mindy Whittle
Dr. and Mrs. Gene Wienke
Mr. and Mrs. Robert 	
	 Williams Jr.
Barbara and John Wilmes
Kathryn and Richard Winter
Matthew and Heather Wohl

Art-making project at the Halloween Happening
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Robert A. Young and 	
	 Katherine Kreusser
Brian Zielinski and 	
	 Mary Mosqueda
Stuart and Betsy Zimbalist
Mr. and Mrs. Mark H. 	
	 Zorensky
Don and Kathy Zundel

Supporting Members
Michael Abrams and 	
	 Rita Numerof, Ph.D.
Ms. Isabel Ackerman
Stephen and Patricia Ackerman
Doug and Hilda Adams
Ms. Gwen Adams
Mr. and Mrs. Alan Akerson
Kevin and Linda Albritton
Mr. Philip Alderson
Mr. Michael J. Alderson
Mr. Ralph W. Alexander
Joseph and Patricia Alexandre
Joshua Allison and 	
	 Jesse Trudeau
Sue and Don Althen
Mr. and Mrs. Roger A. Altvater
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur W. 	
	 Altvater Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Donald H. 	
	 Altvater
Dr. and Mrs. Daniel P. Alyea
Ms. Rachel U. Ammann
Mr. and Mrs. David A. 	
	 Anderson
Ms. Linda K. Anderson
Susan and Robert Appleton
Ms. Ponchita Argieard
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen F. 	
	 Arnstein
Mr. Michael G. Asbury
Alfredia Bailey and Barlencia 	
	 Bailey
Mendi Baker and Roy Hunter
Mr. and Mrs. S. Eric Baldini
Mr. Robert J. Balske
Mr. Henry F. Barbour
Mr. Russell E. Barden
Beverly and Philip Barron
Mr. Anthony Bassett
Ms. Pamela Bauer
Otis C. Beard and Cynthia 	
	 Badie-Beard
Michael and Beth Beasley
Marilyn and Michael Beck
Mr. Gerald Beckerle
Joann and Russ Beermann
Pamela Belloli and Dave Shimek
Michael Diehl and Alice Benga
Tina and Jeffrey Bennett
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Bennett
Sami Bentil and Annetta 	
	 Vickers-Bentil
Mrs. Evelyn M. Bevans

Mrs. Elizabeth A. Biddick
Mrs. June R. Bierman
Ms. Georgia Binnington
Stanley and Claire Birge
Mr. and Mrs. Art Bishop
Ms. Jeanette Blancett
Daniel R. Boehmer and M. 	
	 Dolores Enriquez Boehmer
John L. Bogdanor and 	
	 Annette Bogdanor
Ms. Catherine S. Bollinger
Hunt and Donna Bonan
Ray and Karen Bond
Richard W. Bradley
Brenda Breeze and Emily Breeze
Mr. Chet F. Breitwieser
Mr. and Mrs. Chuck Bremer
Mr. and Mrs. John A. 	
	 Brennan Jr.
Rick and Joyce Brenner
Ms. Mikki Brewster
Mrs. Bernard A. Bridgewater Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James R. 	
	 Brigham Jr.
Mr. Bert Brod
Daniel Bronson and 	
	 Erzsebet Naar
Cathy and David Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Morton Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Lloyd Brown
Ms. Margaret Brown
Mr. Samuel D. Brown
Mr. David E. Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry G. Brown
Steven and Debra Bruce
Ms. Mary Elizabeth Brucker
Chauncy and Joyce Buchheit
Mr. Ron Buck
Mary Anne and Bill Buege
Mr. Matthew J. Bujewski
Mrs. Gail G. Bunce
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Burgess
Ms. Carole Burkemper
Mr. James R. Burmeister
Andrea and Steven Burr
Bunny and Charles Burson
Ms. Catherine S. Bush
David Butler and Lance Lich
Nancy Hamilton and 	
	 Jim Butler
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Butler
Mr. Daniel P. Byrne
Ann and Jack Cahill
Robert and Peggy Callahan
Mr. Paul Cambridge and 	
	 Dr. Amanda Trudell 	
	 Cambridge
Mr. and Mrs. David V. Capes
Kayleen Carmody
Kevin and Madge Carney
Ms. Ann Smith Carr
Marie A. Casey and 	
	 Kenn Entringer

Dr. and Mrs. Juan M. Castro
Mr. John P. Cavanaugh
Sheila and Albert Cawns
Christopher and Lisa Cella
Laura Ceretti-Michelman and 	
	 Jeremy Michelman
Alan and Nancy Charlson
Lewis and Jean Chase
Beverly and Walter Chase
Michael Chervitz and 	
	 Linda Bardol
Judy Child and Alan Schwartz
Liz Childs and John Klein
Anne Chilson and John Wiegers
Sandra J. Christie and 	
	 Garry J. Reed
Daniel Clarkin and 	
	 Bridget Clarkin
Mr. Michael Clement
Karen Clifford and 	
	 Tom Simpson
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Cobaugh
Ms. Pamela Coffin
Mr. Richard Cohen
Thomas and Sally Cohn
Cheryl Cook
Doug and Amy Copeland
Ms. Ann M. Corrigan
Jim and Maleen Corrigan
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond 	
	 Costello Jr.
Denise Coughlin and 	
	 Ralph Levy
Patti L. Cox and Graham A. 	
	 Colditz
Dr. Johnetta Craig and 	
	 Mr. Aaron Craig
Dr. and Mrs. Lester Allen 	
	 Crancer III
Ms. Anne D. Crane
Teresa and Lyle Crossland
Dr. Erika Crouch
Rev. Dr. Sheldon W. Culver
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas 	
	 Cummings
William and Roberta Curtis
Mr. and Mrs. David K. Dahm
Angela and Randy Dalton
Merideth and Andrew Daly
David and Karen Dapron
Susan Darcy and Kim Darcy
Diane Dark
Ms. Annamaria P. Davenport
Mary Patricia and William D. 	
	 Davies
Ms. Joycene B. Davis
Robert and Jan Dawson
Carla Dawson and 	
	 Dennis Graham
Mrs. Patricia Dear
Jack and June Dedeke
Ms. Noreen Demonte
Israel and Helene Denlow

Howard D. and Vickie M. 	
	 Denson
Mr. and Mrs. Tim Desloge
Mr. and Mrs. Carl J. Deutsch
Mrs. Rose Mary Dieckhaus
James and Mary Dierberg
Nancy and William Dilley
Mary Dinauer and 	
	 James Duguid
Deborah and Robert Dolgin
Gary and Gale Dollar
Douglass and Betsy Domoto
Dennis Donnelly and 	
	 Rebecca McDermott
Nancy Donohoo and 	
	 Michael Salsich
William and Judith Donovan
Michael and Deanna Donovan
Roman and Alla Dorfman
Mr. Donald B. Dorwart
Holly and John Drabik
Virginia and Harry Duffy
James and Patricia Duft
Mrs. Sandra Duncker
Linda Dunn and Elizabeth Dunn
Dr. Christine R. Durbin
Kay and Larry Dusenbery
William and Judy Eaton
Frederick and Rebecca Eberbach
Mr. and Mrs. Robert P. 	
	 Elsperman
Heather and Len Essig
Mr. and Mrs. Bijan Etezadi
Lisa Etzwiler and Randall Clary
Jill Evans Petzall and J. C. Evans
Ms. Vivian Eveloff
N. Timothy and Jeannette 	
	 Ewing
Charles and Frances Fanning
Nancy Farmer and 	
	 Darrell Hartke
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Feiner
Dr. and Mrs. Stanley B. 	
	 Feldman
Ms. Carol A. Fichtelman
Ms. Susan Fields
Nicholas and Abby Filippello
Stephen and Brenda Finch
Mr. John W. Finger
Keith and Ann Fischer
Sue Fischlowitz and 	
	 David Roberts
Allen and Nora Fluent
Linda and Michael Foerst
Susan Foerster and 	
	 Robert Ciralsky
Bradley Fogel and 	
	 Bella Sanevich
Mr. and Mrs. Dick Ford
Mr. William H. Ford
Dr. Patricia R. Forni
Gary and Christy Fox
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Jeremy Franey and 	
	 Michelle Vollmar
Douglas Freeman
Dr. and Mrs. John W. Fries
Robert and Shirley Frost
Mr. and Mrs. Peter E. Fuerst
Ms. Ruth A. Fuller
R. Edmond and Carlene 	
	 Fullerton
Keith H. Fulling and 	
	 Deborah J. Gersell
Edward and Joan Funke
Keith and Helen Gabriel
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony T. 	
	 Garnett
Carol B. and Louis J. Garr Jr.
James and Darla Gavin
Dan George and Cassie Strom
Edward Giganti and John Brase
Mr. and Mrs. John L. Gillis Jr.
Andy and Nancee Glaser
Jim Fehr and Anne Glowinski
John and Donna Gnagi
Mr. and Mrs. Paul H. 	
	 Goessling Jr.
Mrs. Carolyn Gold
Warren and Marcia Lee 	
	 Goldberg
Daniel E. Goldberg and 	
	 Mary K. Cullen
Jeffry and Eve Golden
Ms. Jennifer Goldring

Mr. and Mrs. Rob Goldstein
Jim Goodwin and 	
	 Bruce Hopson
Nancy and Ronald Gorgen
Randy and Nancy Green
Ms. Jackie Green
Deborah Green and Anna 	
	 Green
Sheila Greenbaum and 	
	 Rubyn Wasserman
Sheena and Eric Greitens
James and Theta Gribbins
Mrs. Georgene F. Grimm
Mr. Darin B. Groll
John Grone and 	
	 Alastair Anderson
Carol and John Groneck Jr.
Mr. David J. Gund
Mrs. Noelle Gunter
Ms. Debra Gusnard
Mr. Fred F. Guyton
Kevin and Barb Hacker
Jon and Carol Hake
Ms. Kathleen B. Hall
Ian and Melanie Halley
Mr. Ron Hamel
Mrs. Lynn Friedman Hamilton
Mrs. Claiborne P. Handleman
David Hanlon and Lucia Miller
Mrs. Louise B. Harre
Peggy and Larry Harris
Rich and Kathy Harting

Mrs. Virginia Hartman
Ms. Janice Hartsfield
Jill Heaton Hauck and 	
	 David P. Hauck
Virginia and Brian Hayden
Philip Heagney and 	
	 Barbara Prosser
Ms. Sarah Anne Heege
Dr. Nanette Hegamin and 	
	 Ms. Cecilia Younger
Mr. and Mrs. John F. Heil
Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. 	
	 Heimburger
Mr. and Mrs. David M. Heimos
Dieter and Renita Heinzl
Mr. and Mrs. Charles H. 	
	 Hellinger
Ms. Carol A. Hemphill
Mr. and Mrs. R. C. Herrington
Phyllis and Brad Hershey
Mr. Julian M. Hess
Shane Hieronymus and 	
	 Lisa Caplan
Mr. Paul A. Higgins
Betty and Eugene Hildebrandt
Ms. Laurie Hiler
William and Tania Hillmer
Dr. Sharon Hoffarth and 	
	 Ms. Amanda Wilson
Mark and Kelley Hoffman
Mrs. Cheri Hollensbe
John and Marlene Holliday

Ryan and Joannah Honeyman
Linda and Michael Honigfort
Dr. Alan W. Hopefl
Dr. and Mrs. Simon Horenstein
Janet and Andrew Hoyne
Angela and Philip Huddleston
John and Teresa Huether
Quincie and William Humphrey
Mr. Jerry Hunter
Ms. Suzanne Irwin-Wells
Michael Isserman and 	
	 Julie Zuick
Ms. Cynthia T. Jackson
Randee and Myron Jacobs
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas K. Jaeger
Mr. Sanford Jaffe
Mrs. Irene James
Mr. and Mrs. William W. James
The Janklow Family
John and Brenda Jansen
Mr. Bruce Janssen
Glenda Jedlicka and David 	
	 Jedlicka
Dean and Barbara Jeffries
Mr. David Jockenhoefer
Rick and Pam Jokerst
Linda Wallace Jones and 	
	 Richard Jones
Dr. Gihan Kader
Julie and Robert Kaley
Ms. Karen S. Kalish
Raymond and Diane Kamm

Phil Dunlop, Jr. performing in Grigg Gallery at Art After Dark
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Mr. John D. Kapeller
Mr. James L. Kappel
Dr. and Mrs. A. Karanas
Joni and Drew Karandjeff
Mary Karr
Lillian Katzenmeyer and 	
	 Phoebe Vas
Ms. Elizabeth Kauffman
Margaret Kaufman and 	
	 Madeline Black
Stuart and Susan Keck
John and Mary Jane Kefalas
Ms. Susan S. Keller
Maureen E. Kelly and 	
	 Susan Charleville
Mr. John Key
Margaret and William Keyes
John and Susan Kilo
Mr. Steven S. Kimmel
Bob and Nancy Klepper
Lee C. Kling
Jeff Klopfenstein and Izzy Imig
Bernard Kneale and 	
	 Ann L. Duncan
Mr. Douglas Koch
Eivind and Lisa Kolemainen
Luann H. Koop
Linda and Laszlo Kopetti
Charles and Anne Korr
Gayle Jackson and 	
	 Frederick Kraus
Brian and Constance Kraus
Anton and Kara Krawat
Younghie Kromm and David 	
	 Kromm
John and Sharon Kueneke
Teresa Kurtz and 	
	 Jonathan Myers
David Wood and 	
	 Linda Lahman
Mr. and Mrs. Jarvis W. Lambert
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph E. Lampen
George and Kathleen Lange
Ms. Marcia Lange
Dr. Susan M. Langhorst
Ms. Karen Larsen
Mr. Ross Larson
Mr. Terry O. Lay
Kimberly and Eric Lederman
Mr. Yu-Yuan Lei
Erica Leisenring and 	
	 Robert Sears
Alan and Martha Lemley
Anne Leners and Daniel Cook
Mrs. Barbara Levin
Frances Levine and 	
	 Thomas Merlan
Randall and Tracie Lewis
Ms. Terrie Liberman
Ms. Nancy W. Lieberman
Mr. Richard Lincoff
Joseph and Joan Lipic
Susan and Steven Lipstein

Judith and Robert Little
Barbara Loeb and Molly Loeb
Ms. Judith D. Lohaus
Mrs. Shirley Londe
Mr. and Mrs. Philip G. Louis Jr.
Melinda Love and 	
	 Emma Bryant
Ms. Rebecca Luce
Martin and Margaret Lyons
Ed and Tedi Macias
Dr. and Mrs. W. Edwin Magee
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin A. Maher
Megan and Ryan Maher
Mr. James R. Makula
Mr. Chuck Malloch
Mr. and Mrs. Aaron I. Mandel
Mr. and Mrs. Virgil M. Mantle
John and Sharon Marbarger
John and Sue Marcus
Stan and Jean Margul
Maria and Bill Mariencheck
Ms. Phyllis M. Maritz
Murry and Floryne Marks
Marci and Tom Marsh
Charlotte Martin and Rachel 	
	 Martin
Joe Martin and Karen Brawn
Yvette and Jason Martinez
Mr. and Mrs. Richard S. Marx
Karolin Reinbold Maschmeier 	
	 and Michelle Ranciglio
Ms. Susan S. Matlof
Roy and Susan Maurer
David and Diane Mayo
John and Clemencia Mazuski
Mark and Kim McCallum
Mr. John H. M. McCarthy
Madison McCarty and Jane P. 	
	 McCarty
Anne and Kevin McCormack
Ms. Diane McCullough
John and Anne McDonnell
Roger McFarland and 	
	 Carol Schmidt
Mr. Donald McGuire
Cassandra and John McKearn
James McNally and Judy 	
	 McNally-Meddars
Thomas McReynolds and 	
	 E. Rebecca Case
Sarah Means and Sharon Hinch
Mrs. Jo Ellen Meier
Lisa Melandri and 	
	 Jordan Gaunce
Renée and Bruce Michelson
Ashley Viehmann Milam and 	
	 James J. Milam
Mr. and Mrs. W. Joseph Miles
Mr. Lewis R. Mills
Joy and Randall Miltenberger
Mrs. Lauren Nash Ming
Verla and Richard Mitchell
Ms. Maureen Mizwicki

Berton and Jill Moed
Jim and Virginia Moffett
Jan Torrisi-Mokwa and 	
	 Joe Mokwa
Mr. Al Moore
Michael and Susan Moore
Sharon Moran and Richard 	
	 Moran
Hal and Robin Morgan
Mr. James A. Morrell
Robert and Sharon Morris
Ann and Daniel Moskowitz
Mr. Joseph M. Mount
Mr. Larry G. Mrazek
Ms. Linda C. Mueller
Leslie Bloom and 	
	 William Mueller
Raghib Muhammad and 	
	 Munaba Nasiiro
M. Keith and Amy Basore 	
	 Murphy
George and Amanda Murphy
Marianne and Mike Murphy
Mr. Mark H. Murray
Rev. Anne Kelsey and 	
	 Rev. Brooke Myers
Mrs. Jeanette Myers
Carla and Robert Myerson
Susan Nagarkatti
John and Stephanie Nash

Ms. Is’Mima Nebt’Kata
Thomas and Sara Neill
John W. Nellesen and 	
	 Thomas C. Burfield
George and Barbara Nelson
Deborah Nelson Linck and 	
	 Magdalene Linck
Jeanne Nerbonne and 	
	 Andreas Burkhalter
Charles and JoAnn Nester
Ron and Debbie Neustadt
Mr. Clarence Newberry
Ms. Melanie Newbill
Patricia Newkirk
Dr. and Mrs. Charles E. 	
	 Niesen II
George and Sally Nikolajevich
Maurice and Marie Noellsch
Michael and Olga Nogin
John W. North and Lynn F. 	
	 North
Steven Nothum and 	
	 Lindsay Platt
Jo Oertli and Michael 	
	 Osterreich
Mr. Bob Offerman
Ms. Joan M. O’Malley
Dr. F. Thomas Ott
Mrs. Barbara Ottolini
Ms. Mary R. Ottoson

Joan Moehl enjoys a Member Morning
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Phillip E. Paeltz and 	
	 Myra Blackman
Ms. Elizabeth J. Parker
John Patterson and Kim Walsh
Dr. Larry and Margaret Peeno
Steven and Elizabeth Pelch
Brenda and Joseph Pereles
Julie Peshkin and 	
	 Bob McConnell
Mr. and Mrs. George G. 	
	 Peterson
Mr. and Mrs. William R. Piper
Heidi and Tim Pohlman
Philip Powell and 	
	 Betty Bowersox
Donald and Jane Prahlow
Mr. and Mrs. Omri E. Praiss
Charlene Prather and 	
	 Elliot Nelson
Ms. Doris B. Pree
Mitchell Pulwer and 	
	 Michol Sheridan

Dr. Robert L. Quaas
Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. Quinn
Brian Abel Ragen and 	
	 Sheryl L. Meyering
Mr. Niranjana Raju and 	
	 Ms. Surekha Bidap
Mr. and Mrs. Lee Rascovar
Carol Rauh
Dr. Timothy P. Rearden and 	
	 Dr. Chi Kim
Jacob and Leslie Reby
Jim and Linda Reed
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Reilly
Ms. Lin Reineke
Mr. and Mrs. Steven H. 	
	 Reynolds
Deborah J. Rice and Rex Rice
Mr. and Mrs. Donald 	
	 Richardson
Ms. Janet G. Riehl
Ms. Catherine Riley
Mary and John Risberg

Ms. Nancy Roberts
Keri Robertson and 	
	 Scott Davis
Mr. Henry B. Robertson
Ms. Sabine Robinson
Marilyn L. Robinson
Mr. and Mrs. William L. 	
	 Rogers
Mrs. Darlene B. Roland
Barry Rosenblum and 	
	 Elle Meier
Robert Rosenthal and 	
	 SaraJoan Rezak
Einar and Eloise Ross
Dr. Will Ross and Mrs. Arlene 	
	 Moore Ross
Dr. and Mrs. Ernest T. Rouse III
Stephen and Maris Rovak
Virginia and John Rowe
Mary and Stephen Roy
Jonathan Sanders and 	
	 Jodie Priess Sanders
Mrs. Jane Schaefer
Robert and Maxine Scheibe
Lisa Schiller and M. K. Trimble
Annie and Joe Schlafly
Drs. Bradley and Hristina 	
	 Schlaggar
Lisa Schlesinger and 	
	 Charles Allen
Mr. and Mrs. William J. 	
	 Schnyder
Mr. and Mrs. Frank 	
	 Schodrowski
Mr. Alexander Schonwald
Lucy M. Schreiber
Mrs. Margot D. Schwab
Dan and Joanne Schwartz
Mr. and Mrs. Robert G. 	
	 Schwendinger
Mrs. Julia P. Scott
Stephen and Janice Seele
Jane Seelig and Mark Corman
Thomas Sehr and 	
	 Margaret Wayne
Ms. Linda Seibert
Mrs. Ruth B. Seldin
Robin Seuc and J. Eduardo Seuc
Ms. Kathy E. Shaffstall
Dr. Thomas P. Shaner
Bruce Shapiro and Liz Guthrie
David Sharp and Lorraine Sharp
Ms. June W. Shaw
Jennifer Shaw and 	
	 Timothy Gentry
Julie and William Shearburn
Dr. Paul J. Sheehan
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Shelton
Mr. and Mrs. Charles M. M. 	
	 Shepherd
Ms. Diane Sher
Mr. and Mrs. John J. 	
	 Shillington Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. Ravindra Shitut
Mr. William R. Shocklee
Barbara and Jack Shortridge
Maggie Siemer and Marcia 	
	 Siemer
Mr. Morton J. Singer Jr.
David and Kathy Skiles
Ms. Margie Skiljan
Dr. Raymond G. Slavin
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy 	
	 Van Gorder Smith
Mrs. Judith S. Smith
Ms. Jerilyn Smith
Debra Morris Smith and 	
	 George Wayne Smith
Mrs. Barbara Smith
Harley M. Smith and 	
	 Veronica Hilyard
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen G. 	
	 Sneeringer
Mr. and Mrs. James M. 	
	 Snowden
Ms. Anne F. Snyder
Ms. Cynthia René Somogye
Mr. and Mrs. James Speiser
Robert and Anne Spencer
Avery and Carl Springer
Bruce Springer and Patsy West
Cheryl and Kevin Staley
Angela Standish and 	
	 Kevin Bayless
Ms. Susan A. Stangler
Mr. Gary L. Stansbery
Mr. and Mrs. Robert D. 	
	 Stanza Jr.
Mrs. Suzanne M. Stein
Gabriel Steinbach and Simon 	
	 Steinbach
Mr. and Mrs. James Steiner
Sonja and Calvin Stemme
Ms. Roberta Sterling
Scott and Nicola Stern
Warren and Barbara Stiska
Suzy Stone and Elizabeth Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Robert C. Strain
Mr. and Mrs. V. Raymond 	
	 Stranghoener
Mr. Carl Strasser
R. Richard and Beverly W. 	
	 Straub
Pamela Stuerke
Donald and Linda Sutherland
John and Joan Switzer
Harriet Switzer and 	
	 David Cronin
Karen and Bruce Tamanaha
Dr. and Mrs. Lawrence A. 	
	 Taylor
Dr. Ingrid Taylor
Louise Taylor
Keith and Bonnie Taylor
Susan Terrill and 	
	 Juniper Colbert

Art in Bloom
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Dr. Robert E. Thach
Tracy and Joe Thomas
Jerome and Margaret 	
	 Thomasson
Fiona and Andy Thompson
Gary and Donna Thouvenin
Alicia and Michael Tierney
Katrin and Daniel Tobben
Richard and Gail Tognarelli
Ms. Nancy C. Tongren
Mr. and Mrs. David M. 	
	 Touchette
Pamela Triplett and 	
	 Kenneth Denson
Louise Hamlin Flick and 	
	 William R. True
Jacqueline Turner and 	
	 Melvin Tann
John and Ellen Turongian
Retta LeRitz Tussey and 	
	 Tom Tussey
Dr. and Mrs. David C. 	
	 Van Essen
Mr. John Veidt
Mr. Louis P. Vetere
Mr. Peter L. Virden Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. James J. Virtel
Michael Vollmar and 	
	 Allison Vollmar
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry S. 	
	 Von Rohr
Margaret Cohen Voss
Dr. and Mrs. Mark S. Wald
Robert and Melissa Walker
Jerry and Krishna Walker
Gina and Marc Wallis
Brian and Connie Walsh
Ms. Mary Walsh
Mark and Pamela Waltermire
Jeffrey P. Warner and 	
	 George Hettich
Rodnee Warr
Ms. Doretha Washington
Mr. James A. Weaver
Mrs. Phyllis Weber
Marilyn Wechter and 	
	 Iain Fraser
Michael and Ridgeley Weinberg
Doris and Ted Weiner
Ms. Pamela J. Weir
Mr. and Mrs. Sanford W. Weiss
B. Craig and Terri Weldon

Ms. Patricia S. Walker-Welk
Leanne and Conrad 	
	 Wellenkamp
Mr. and Mrs. Paul W. Wentzien
Michael and Kathy Wenzel
Mr. Duane A. Wesche
Stephen Wheeler and Emma 	
	 Wheeler
Yvette and Daniel Whitehead
Mrs. Maureen L. Whitmire
Michael and Gloria Whyte
Susan Wiegand and 	
	 Jeffrey Weitzel
Ms. Joan Wilke
Daniel and Kathy Wilke
Marletta Williams and 	
	 Joe Casey
Robert and Margaret Williams
Dr. Carol F. Williams
James M. and 	
	 Rev. Dr. Barbara G. Willock
Mr. and Mrs. Larry A. Wilson
Dr. and Mrs. Warren J. Wimmer
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Wischmeyer
Mr. and Mrs. Alan C. Witte
David and Kathleen 	
	 Wolfersberger

Mr. Jonathan S. Wolff
Kathleen and Jim Woodworth
Mr. Steve Wozniak
John and Claudia Wright
Ms. Coisetta E. Wright
Rita Wylie and Mary Pat Wylie
Eric Chul Yoon and Joyce Moon
Kathleen and Joseph Ziha
Mr. and Mrs. David C. 	
	 Zimmermann
Ms. Kathleen Zorica
Mr. and Mrs. Reza Zoughi
Mr. and Mrs. Michael E. 	
	 Zychinski
Anonymous

Family members participating in annual Mummy’s Birthday Bash
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2015 Art in Bloom 
Meredith Holbrook, Chair 

Art in Bloom Committee 
Susan Block 
Alan Brainard 
Debbie Capps 
Tracy Chivetta 
Maria Clifford 
Holly Cousins 
Mark Critchfield 
Suzanna Danforth 
Molly Danforth 
Libby Donnell 
Kim Eberlein 
Cindy Grumney 
Signa Hermann 
Jack Holmes 
Suzanne Johnson 
Retta Leritz 
Susan Ludeman 
Leslie Lux 
Rachel Oliver 
Ann Perry 
Alden Pflager 
Carrie Polk 
Jeana Reisinger 
Allison Roberts 
Kathleen Rogers 
Nancy Ross 
Helene Sayad 
Susan Sherman 
Meg Shinkle 
Becky Smith 
Pam Trapp 
Michelle Trulaske 
Harriet Warren 
Amanda Wellford

Sponsor
Caleres Cares Charitable Trust

Table Sponsor
Mr. and Mrs. James L.  
	 Holbrook Jr.
Advanced Nursing Services of 
St. Louis, Inc.
Hill Investment Group 

SLAM Modern
December 4, 2015

Event Co-Chairs
Chrissy Taylor-Broughton and 	
	 Lee Broughton
Tom and Lisa Carnahan
Mike and Diedre Gray
Dorte and Jim Probstein
Elizabeth Tucker

Event Committee
Jason M. Arnold
Ann Marie Behm and  
	 Mat Turner
Ken and Mary Bower
Mr. and Mrs. Blackford Brauer
Lisa and Thomas Carnahan
Mr. and Mrs. Brian P. Clinton
Mr. David Conradsen
Alec and Katherine Cortinovis
Ms. Genevieve A. Cortinovis
Diane Dark
Ms. Adrienne D. Davis
Mr. John DeGregorio
Mr. Ryan Dolan
Bill Donius and Jay Perez
Elizabeth and Christopher Dorr
Alissa and Barry Duel
Ms. Kate Ewing
Amy and Rob Faerber
Sam Foxman
K.C. Cortinovis Friedrich and 		
	 Gordon Friedrich
Stacy and Scott Galt
Michael and Gray
Dr. Katharine Gurba and  
	 Mr. Bradley Bakker
Amos Harris and  
	 Natalie Semchyshyn
Jacob Herschend and  
	 Jessica Herschend
Mr. and Mrs. James L.  
	 Holbrook Jr.
Cabanne and James Howard
Linda and Jesse Hunter
Yalaka Huyette
Drs. Susan and Kevin Journagan
Mr. and Mrs. John W. Kemper
Jim and Pam Krekeler
Jacob Laws
Retta LeRitz and Tom Tussey
Erika Adams and Frecky Lewis
Melissa and Rob Merlin
Lexie and Michael Morrison
Laura and Cameron Murray
Ellen and Gus Pace
Mr. Mel Pashea and  
	 Mr. Ray M. Simon
The Private Client Reserve of 		
	 U.S. Bank
James and Dorte Probstein
Allison Roberts
Mark and Heather Rynasiewicz
Mr. and Mrs. David R. Samuels
Susan and David Sherman III
Colin and Melissa Smith
Laura Katherine Smith and 		
	 Mark Sawyier
Jeff and Sylvia Steiner
Jobie and Meade Summers
Christine and Lee Broughton
Catherine L. Lambright-Thayer  
	 and Matthew C. Thayer
Pam and Greg Trapp

Ms. Elizabeth Tucker
Bradford K. Werner
Ted Wight
Elizabeth Young
Ellen and Adam Zucker

Exclusive Premier Sponsor
The Private Client Reserve of 		
	 U.S. Bank

Platinum Sponsors
Centene Charitable Foundation
Enterprise Holdings Foundation
Lewis Rice

Gold Sponsors
Anonymous
Macy’s

Silver Sponsors
Anonymous
Edward Jones
Husch Blackwell LLP
Thompson Coburn LLP
Bradford K. Werner

Bronze Sponsors
Dielmann Sotheby’s  
	 International Realty
Evntiv, LLC
Simons Jewelers
Tarlton Corporation

Media Sponsor
ALIVE Magazine

Beer Sponsor
Anheuser-Busch

Spirits Sponsor
Beam Suntory

MidCentury Photo Booth 
Sponsor
Photomaton

VIP Tickets
Anne Adderton and  
	 Peter Dolan
Jason M. Arnold
Ann Marie Behm and  
	 Mat Turner
Christine Taylor-Broughton 		
	 and Lee Broughton
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas S.  
	 Carnahan
Ryan Dolan
John R. Drew
Michael C. and Diedre J. Gray
The Jackes Foundation/ 
	 Scott and Stacy Galt
William P. James, M.D.
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Jones
Drs. Susan and Kevin Journagan
Mr. and Mrs. John W. Kemper
Howard Klepser
KPMG LLP
Mr. and Mrs. James A. Krekeler
Retta LeRitz and Tom Tussey
Frederick Lewis and  
	 Erika Adams
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. 		
	 Lowenhaupt
Daniel Meehan
Mr. and Mrs. James R. Moog
Linnie L. Morgan
Mary Nelson and  
	 Victoria Nelson
Gyo Obata and Mary Judge
James and Dorte Probstein
Mark and Heather Rynasiewicz
Dr. and Mrs. Bobby Sandage
Colin and Melissa Smith
Jobie and Meade Summers
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew C. 		
	 Taylor
Ted Wight

Supporters
Elizabeth and Christopher Dorr
Mr. and Mrs. John Peters 		
	 MacCarthy
David Obedin and Clare Davis
Catherine L. Lambright-Thayer  
	 and Matthew C. Thayer
Mr. and Mrs. E. R. Thomas Jr.

Retta Leritz and Chrissy Taylor-Broughton at SLAM Modern
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2016 Art in Bloom	
Molly Danforth, Retta Leritz, 
Rachel Oliver, Co-chairs 	

Art in Bloom Committee	
Julie Baur 	
Lele Bitting 	
Susan Block 	
Sarah Brauer 	
Betsey Brown 	
Lauren Brown 	
Karen Bryan 	
Pele Childress 	
Tracy Chivetta 	
Susannah Danforth 	
Martha Delmez 	
Sarah Fouke 	
Sara Gilbert 	
Dawn Gilbertson 	
Sarah Hager 	
Margaret Hanser 	
Meredith Holbrook 	
Virginia Howell 	
Carol Ann Jones 	
Heather Kroeger 	
Megan Maher 	
Lori McDermid 	
Susan McHaney 	
Melissa Merlin 	
Claudia Ochoa 	
Meredith Perkins 	
Carrie Polk 	
Brooke Ray 	
Whitney Reboulet 	
Jeana Reisinger 	
Kathleen Rogers 	
Cabanne Schlafly Howard 	
Pam Schlichter 	
Laura Katherine Smith 	

Title Sponsor
Caleres Cares Charitable Trust

Sponsor
UMB Bank
St. Louis Magazine
K. Hall Studio 

2016 Gala
Midnight at the Oasis
December 3, 2016

Event Leadership
Roxanne H. Frank
	 Honorary Chair
Meredith Holbrook
	 Chair
Ronald Kruszewski
	 Chair
Michelle Trulaske
	 Patron Chair
Carol Ann Jones
	 Friends Board Chair

Benefactors
Centene Corporation
Edward Jones
Emerson
Enterprise Holdings Foundation
Stifel

Table Patron
Mr. and Mrs. Robert R.  
	 Hermann Jr. 
Mr. and Mrs. James L.  
	 Holbrook Jr.
John and Susan Horseman
Husch Blackwell LLP
The Private Client Reserve of 		
	 U.S. Bank
Purina
Simons Jewelers
Michelle K. Trulaske
World Wide Technology  
	 Foundation

Table Sponsor
Mr. and Mrs. W Randolph 		
	 Baker
Commerce Bank
Mr. and Mrs. David N. Farr
Mr. and Mrs. Steven L. Finerty
Simon and Francine Katz
KPMG LLP
Mr. and Mrs. Kent Q. Kreh
Mallinckrodt Institute of  
	 Radiology at  
	 Washington University
Mercy
Thompson Coburn LLP
Steve and Lisa Trulaske
Wells Fargo Advisors
Bradford and Chrissie Werner

Patron Ticket
AT&T Missouri
Mr. and Mrs. James G.Berges
Mr.and Mrs. Van-Lear Black Ill
Mr.and Mrs. Blackford Brauer
BSI Constructors, Inc
Elissa and Paul Cahn
Clayco, Inc.
Mr and Mrs. Gerald E. Daniels
Dr and Mrs. Timothy J.  
	 Eberlein
Hope and Julian Edison
Express Scripts Holding  
	 Company

Dr. and Mrs. Anthony E. 		
	 Fathman
Ambassador and Mrs. Sam Fox
Ronald and Cheryl Fromm
Mrs. Bettie S. Johnson
James and Suzanne Johnson
Mrs. Ellen E. Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth S. 		
	 Kranzberg
Ken and Pam Lester
Mr.and Mrs. Charles A. 		
	 Lowenhaupt
Mr. and Mrs. Walter C. 		
	 Reisinger Jr.
Mr.and Mrs. Jerry E. Ritter
Mr. and Mrs. William C. 		
	 Rusnack
Mr.and Mrs.Andrew C. Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. Harry W. 
	 Wellford Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Wolff

Carol Ann Jones, Meredith Holbrook and Michelle Trulaske with Brent Benjamin at the 2016 Gala
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Director’s Office
Brent R. Benjamin, the  
	 Barbara B. Taylor Director
Deborah Zumwalt, Special 		
	 Project Manager
Jeanne Rosen, Senior  
	 Administrative Assistant
John Remelius, Secretary to 		
	 the Boards and Custodian  
	 of Records

Digital Experience and Media
Sean O’Neal, Director of  
	 Digital Experience

Digital Assets
Jessica Rahmer, Manager of 		
	 Digital Assets
Rachel Aubuchon, Photography 	
	 and Image Rights Manager

Administration and 
Operations
Carolyn Schmidt, Deputy  
	 Director and Controller
Donna Govro, Assistant to the 	
	 Deputy Director

Finance
Kimberly Sparkman,  
	 Accounting Director
Karen Frick, Accounting  
	 Supervisor 
Sharon Anders, Assistant  
	 Accountant
Anne Bogart-Green, Accounts 		
	 Clerk
Laura Renshaw, Accounts 		
	 Clerk
Patrick Fox, Staff Accountant

Human Resources
Nancy Martin, Human  
	 Resources Director
Beverly LaFata, Benefits  
	 Manager
Lea Ann Barker, Payroll  
	 Administrator
Abigail Wagner, Human  
	 Resources Administrator 

Museum Shop
Deborah Boyer, Retail Sales 		
	 Director 
Mary Krupnik, Retail Sales 		
	 Manager
Christine Heinrich, Receiver/ 		
	 Inventory Coordinator
Elizabeth Hileman, Sales  
	 Associate 
Susan Perrin, Sales Associate 
Jane Vogt, Sales Associate 

Information Technologies
Adam Gegg, Information  
	 Technology Director
Richard Dachroeden, Network 	
	 Administrator
Michael Peters, System  
	 Administrator
Wendy Sporleder, Database  
	 Administrator
Christopher Jagodka,  
	 Information Technology 		
	 Technician
Cathryn Gowan, Digital  
	 Imaging Specialist

Operations
Mark Macinski, Director of 		
	 Operations and Security
Leslie House, Senior  
	 Administrative Assistant 

Facilities
David Perkins, Facility Manager
Marvin Chaney, Maintenance 		
	 Coordinator
Gerard McFarland,  
	 Maintenance Coordinator
Timothy Kelly, Cabinet Maker

Engineering
Anthony Schnurr, Engineering 		
	 Supervisor
Randall Guenther, Engineering 	
	 Technician
Gregory McMullen, Engineering 	
	 Technician
Kyle Muskopf, Engineering 		
	 Technician
David Stapf, Engineering  
	 Technician
Christopher Wallace,  
	 Engineering Technician

Environmental
Antonio Catchings,  
	 Environmental Supervisor 
Carla Davison, Environmental 	
	 Aide
Marion Jackson, Environmental 	
	 Aide
Darryl Johnson, Environmental 	
	 Aide
Vick Johnson, Environmental 		
	 Aide
Donnell Lawrence,  
	 Environmental Aide
Leonard Murphy,  
	 Environmental Aide

Gallery
Michael Lipe, Gallery Manager
Judith Dwyer, Gallery  
	 Supervisor
Gregory Gathing, Gallery  
	 Supervisor
Walter Turner, Gallery  
	 Supervisor
Richard Hiestand, Lead  
	 Gallery Attendant
Charles Jones, Lead Gallery 		
	 Attendant
Annie Hickman, Staff Entrance 	
	 Attendant
Christiann Adams, Krasimira 
Angelova, Katherine Arft, 
Craig Bausley, Jennie Bogovich, 
Thomas Boyle, John Dean, 
Cydney Engel, Jennifer Fank, 
Paul Fleming, David Gamache, 
Dustin Glastetter, Joe Ann  
Gleason, Jason Gray, Ian 
Greenlee, Jennifer Hamilton, 
Monica Hardin, Steven Harf, 
Rochelle Jackson, Gwendolyn 
Johnson, Elizabeth Kimutis, 
Aaron McDaniel, Nicholas 
Miles, Donald Morrison, 
Charles Moss, Emily Oliver, 
Cathleen Pelts, Larry Roberts, 
Justin Rulo-Sabé, Erika Ruth, 
Phyllis Santamaria, Kevin 
Schneider, Matthew Schooley, 
Janet Simpson, Joshua Simpson, 
Rosemary Simpson, Jacqueline 
Smith, William Stephens, John 
Stucke, Craig Thomas, Stanley  
Thomas, Trenise Troupe, 
Sonya Walter, Ronald West, 
Mark Whiteside, Caitlin  
Winkler, Robin Woods,  
Gallery Attendants

Protection Services
Gary Wuest, Security Manager
Mark Dethrow, Protection  
	 Services Supervisor
David Hartung, Protection  
	 Services Supervisor
Jerome White, Protection  
	 Services Supervisor
Christopher Beisel, Ernest 
Campbell, Holly Childress, 
William Childress, Robert Dorr, 
Joseph Doyle, Christopher  
Harris, Michael Krueger,  
Jeffrey Lager, Jacob Lewis, 
Shaun Maddox, Jason  
Messenger, Justin Murphy, 
Daniel Newcomb, Rodney 
Oyler, Valerie Page, Kevin 
Sanders, Rebecca Tochtrop, 
James Vogt, Rickey West,  
Protection Officers

Curatorial Affairs and 
Museum Programs
Curatorial Affairs
Lizbeth Beldner, Assistant to 		
	 the Deputy Director
Melissa Bauer, Administrative  	
	 Assistant
Melissa Peifer, Administrative  	
	 Assistant

American Art
M. Melissa Wolfe, Curator
Beth Rubin, Research Assistant

Arts of Africa, Oceania, and 
the Americas
Nichole Bridges, Associate  
	 Curator in Charge
Alexander Marr, Assistant 		
	 Curator
Amy Clark, Senior Research 		
	 Assistant

Asian Art
Philip Hu, Curator
Rhiannon Paget, Mellon Fellow
Mi Huang, Research Assistant

Decorative Arts and Design
David Conradsen, The Grace 		
	 L. Brumbaugh and Richard 		
	 E. Brumbaugh Curator
Genevieve Cortinovis, Assistant 	
	 Curator
Brittany Luberda, Research 		
	 Assistant

European Art to 1800
Judith Mann, Curator
Lisa Cakmak, Assistant Curator
Andrea Miller, Research  
	 Assistant

Modern and Contemporary Art 
Simon Kelly, Curator
Hannah Klemm, Assistant 		
	 Curator
Molly Moog, Research Assistant

Prints, Drawings and  
	 Photographs
Elizabeth Wyckoff, Curator
Eric Lutz, Associate Curator
Gretchen Wagner, Mellon 		
	 Fellow
Lauren Caskey, Senior  
	 Research Assistant
Leah Chizek, Research Assistant 
Abigail Yoder, Research  
	 Assistant 

Staff
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Exhibitions &  
Collections  
Administration
Jeanette Fausz, Director of  
	 Exhibitions & Collections
Elaine Harris, Administrative 		
	 Assistant

Conservation 
L. Hugh Shockey, Head of 		
	 Conservation
Zoe Perkins, Textile Conservator
Claire Winfield, Associate 		
	 Paintings Conservator
Raina Chao, Assistant Objects 	
	 Conservator
Brian Koelz, Conservation 		
	 Technician
Mary Culver, Collections Care 	
	 Technician

Graphic Design
Jon Cournoyer, Head of 		
	 Graphic Design
Josef Krajnovich, Graphic 		
	 Designer

Jonathan Pelhank, Graphic 		
	 Designer
Lauri Kramer, Graphic  
	 Designer and Production  
	 Specialist

Exhibition Design
David Burnett, Installation 		
	 Designer

Exhibitions Administration
Courtney McCarty, Exhibitions 	
	 Project Manager

Publications 
Rachel Shoup Swiston,  
	 Publications Manager

Registration
Ella Rothgangel, Head of  
	 Registration
Diane Mallow, Associate  
	 Registrar
Jamie Sepich, Assistant  
	 Registrar
Sarah Wright, Assistant  
	 Registrar

Carol Boyer, Collections  
	 Database Administrator
Patricia Boulware, Collections 		
	 Documentation Assistant
Sara Ryu, Cataloguer

Installation
Christopher Moreland, Head 		
	 Preparator
Jonathan Bloomer, Senior  
	 Preparator
John Bauer, Lead Preparator
Laura Mullen, Preparator
Patrick Turco, Preparator
Alec Wright, Preparator
Timothy Skornia, Mount 		
	 Maker
Joshua Meyer, Collections Care 	
	 Technician

Learning and  
	 Engagement 
Amanda Thompson Rundahl,  		
	 Director of Learning and  
	 Engagement 
Carol Spalding, Senior  
	 Administrative Assistant

Engagement and Interpretation
Ann Burroughs, Head of  
	 Engagement and Interpretation
Cheryl Benjamin, Associate 		
	 Educator
Kaitlyn Garbarino, Engagement 	
	 and Interpretation Assistant
Leslie McAdoo, Learning and 
Engagement Assistant
Lindsey Schifko, Kress  
	 Interpretive Fellow

Multigenerational Learning
Lesley Wellman, Head of  
	 Multigenerational Learning
Lisa Stelling-Jokisch, Senior 		
	 Educator
Sherri Williams, Educator
Jennifer Doyle, Associate  
	 Educator
Jenalie Auth, Learning and  
	 Engagement Assistant
Matthew Robinson, Senior  
	 Museum Assistant 
Rita Chang, Museum Assistant
Kyla Dodd, Museum Assistant
Christopher Harris, Museum 		
	 Assistant
Mary Hohn, Museum Assistant
Kamia Moore Peoples, Museum 	
	 Assistant
China-Fumi Page, Museum 		
	 Assistant
Claire Poteet, Museum Assistant
Andrew Quon, Museum  
	 Assistant
Darrian Stewart, Museum  
	 Assistant
Hannah Ward, Museum  
	 Assistant
Kasia White, Museum Assistant

Library
Marianne Cavanaugh, Head 		
	 Librarian
Clare Vasquez, Public Services 		
	 Librarian
Charles Handy, Technical  
	 Services Librarian
Norma Sindelar, Archivist
Bryan Young, Library Assistant 

Lisa Çakmak and Kelsey McGinnis
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Development and  
External Affairs
Carl Hamm, Deputy Director
Pat Seratti, Assistant to the 		
	 Deputy Director

Campaigns and Major Gifts 
Bobby Sanderson, Director of 		
	 Campaigns and Major Gifts
Gina Adderley, Major Gifts 		
	 Officer
Laura Schlereth, Cultivation 		
	 and Prospect Research
Sarah Hunkins, Individual 		
	 Gifts Officer

Institutional Giving
Amber Withycombe, Director 		
	 of Institutional Giving
Emilie Hensley, Institutional 		
	 Giving Officer
Kelly Howard, Grants Officer

Annual Programs 
Jennifer Thomas, Director of 		
	 Annual Programs
Tobias Raiser, Development 		
	 Operations Manager
Patricia Simpson, Major Gifts 		
	 Records Coordinator
Vanessa Wear, Membership 		
	 Records Assistant

Visitor and Member Services
Stephanie Recht, VMS Sales 		
	 and Service Supervisor
Michaeleh Metz, VMS Ticketing 	
	 and Operations Supervisor
Kimberly Apicella, VMS Shift 		
	 Lead
James Balmer, VMS Shift Lead
Alexis Paz, VMS Shift Lead
Paula Ferrario, VMS Associate
Daniel Bextermueller, William 
Dechand, Addoley Dzegede, 
Mary Foster, Anna Goodloe, 
David Helling, Jill Jacoby,  
Jacqueline Juras, Tara 
Kaufman, Lacey Keeney,  
James Ladd, Zak Marmalef-
sky, Haruna McAvoy, Thomas 
Moore, Jasmine Quintana, 
Charis Railey, Joseph Slavich, 
Eric White,  
	 VMS Representatives 

Audience Development
Renee Franklin, Director of 		
	 Audience Development
Yvonne Osei, Romare Bearden 	
	 Fellow

Marketing and Communications
Patricia Crowe, Director of 		
	 Marketing and  
	 Communications
Matthew Hathaway,  
	 Communications Manager
Anne Simon, Digital Marketing 	
	 Manager
Bryan Wiebeck, Web Content 		
	 Specialist
Danielle Zeis, Marketing  
	 Coordinator
Ellen Agnew, Social Media  
	 Coordinator
Patricia Kilbride, Marketing 		
	 Assistant

Museum Events
Jonathan Grimm,  
	 AV Technician
Stan Piekarski, AV Technician
Eric Szambaris, AV Technician

List as of December 31, 2016

The following individuals  
were also employed by the  
Saint Louis Art Museum  
between January 1, 2015  
and December 31, 2016.
Philip Atkinson
Joshua Bandy
Alicia Barbosa
Theresa Barnes
Lane Barnholtz
Courtney Baxter
Jordia Benjamin
Preston Billingsley
Pamela Bledsoe
Taylor Bour
Catherine Boyce
Fontella Bradford
Tasha Brantley
Madalyn Brooker
Julani Brown
Paris Brown
Melody Burns
Jason Busch
Narna Page Cahill
Stephanie Cedeno
Anna Chatterton
Theresa Childress
Lakisha Collins
Karen Corley
Carmen Crosby
Adisa Curry

Jennifer Doyle, Sherri Williams, Jordia Benjamin
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Jordan Davis
Brian DePauli
JaVon Dillon
Anthony DiPaolo
Jessica Doerr
Torey Dunlap
Noah Dunn
Elisabeth Ellis
Brigid Flynn
Jennifer Fogerty
Kate Gleason
Aundrea Gonzaque
Cameron Gray
Bradley Haberer
Akili Hall
Michael Hammel
Paul Haner
Zoey Hasselbring
Jessica Hatfield
Andrew Heimberger
Matthew Helfrich
Andrea Henry
Kathleen Hudson
Laura Hunter
Jeffrey Hursey
Jonathan Ivester
Briana Jennrich
Amelia Jones
Rebecca Kaner
Jacqueline Keck
Emily Keefauver Stuttler
Mariah Keller
Cleo Kelly
Lacey Kirkwood
Emily Kozlowski
Jacob Kuczka
Kristin Lamprecht
Devin LaRue

Robert Levy
Jarel Loveless
Dustin Maassen
Cynthia Maddaleno
Alissaya Mahesak
Deborah Marquard
Josephine Marshall
Marshay Marshall
Kathryn McGehee
Kelsey McGinnis
Bradley McGrath
Amanda Mueller
Sabrena Nelson
Domonique Northington
Meghan O’Brien
Chinyere Oteh
Jasna Palada
Amber Peoples
Joshua Perkins
Anne Perry Wetzel
Andrea Poston
Thomas Poston
Anand Raj
Rebecca Rea
Thomas Reed
Kay Renner
Emily Robichaux
Holly Rogers
Nora Ryan
Alyssa Sadusky
Deborah Santamaria
Donna Schaffnit
Sandra Schleicher
David Schmandt
Kelly Seim
Patricia Sharp
CoCo Shotwell
Stanley Sisley

Anna Spotswood
Penny Steinberg
Caroline Tiffin
Ronald Tolie
Janeen Turk
Brian VanCamerik
Kathryn Vaughn
Madeline Vermeulen
Ann-Maree Walker
Angelina Walz Salvador
Kristen Watts
Aniya Wayne
Seth Weissman
Heather White
Keifer Winn
Caitlin Wisniewski
Catherine Wood
Timothy Young

Volunteers
Conservation
Jane F Cahan
Virginia B Carter
Mary Kniep
Susan Schwach

Curatorial
Kalina Irving
Mia Laufer
Kirsten A. Marples
Andrea Miller
Roni Mitchell
Shawn Piland
Rebecca L. Rea
Heather A. Smith
Cecilia Vetter

Development Office
Florence G. Benda
Dorothy Fleck
Kathryn Money

Docent
Mary Allen
Patty Aplington
Tomas Aquino
Stephanie Nelle-Baird
Eve Ballman
Mico Barkofske
Sharon Barnholtz
Kathie Bassett
Ann Bauer
Judith D. Bender
Karen R. Berger
Roman Beuc
Daniel Bextermueller
Marty Bickel
Joyce Bluett
Raey Botterman
Susan R. Boxerman
Carol K. Brabbeé

Rita Brinkmann
Carol Burkholder
Patricia R. Bush
Mary A. Carmody
Louie Carosello
Judith R. Champ
Tina Cheung
Chris Choe
Judy Cobillas
Ann Corrigan
Ann J. Cortinovis
Robert Dorr
Doris M. Draper
Kenneth Eigenberg
Dede Farquhar
Melanie M. Fathman
Sarah G. Fehlig
Bruce S. Feldacker
Martha Fenger
Sari Frieden
Sonia M. Friedman
Jerry Fugate
Allen Furfine
Judith Garfinkel
Alice S. Gerdine
Barbara Gervais
Jessica Dowell Godfrey
Eleanor Gower
Caroline Greene
Sarah Griesbach
Cristle Griwach
Caroline Gunter
Lynn Hagee
Mary Hagerty
Wade Hammond
Marcia Jeanne Hart
Julie Harvey
Dede Hayden
Sue Heggarty
Jean M. Hobler
Arlene Honeywell
Ann Hong
Becky Hubert
Judy Huck
Marisa Human
Dr Robert J. Hutcheson
Kristina Impastato
Cynthia T. Jackson
Margie Jaffe
Claudia Joyce
Edith Kaufman
Carol J. Kettler
Marianne Kirk
Stephany J. Kniep
Dennis Kohler
Christine A. Kolar
Elizabeth E. Kopjas
Sally E. Kopman
Susan Kottler
Nancy S. Kranzberg
Linda B. Langsdorf
Allen Langston
Anne F. Leners

Tobias Raiser
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Marian J. Lewin
Linda Lewis
Richard Lincoff
Kieran Lindsey
Jane Loe
Margaret Londy
Emily M. Long
Mary V. Longrais
Allan L. Lubin
Andrea Luebbert
Lynn Lyss
Erin Mahony
Angela D. Malles
Marian J. Lewin
Julie H. McClennan
Nancy F. McDonald
Pris McDonnell
Monica McFee
Kate Mego
Rachel Miller
Mary Moog
Eleanor J. Moore
Alice B. Muckerman
Patti Mugica
Cathie Mullins
Pam B. Murphy
Edward Nickels
Henry D. Onken
Noemi Oyarzabal
Liz Peterson
Michael C. Pinney
Lisa Pon
Belinda Powell
Liz Prentice
Nancy R. Primm
Carolyn S. Rankin
Dan Rankin
Brooke Ray
Dette Reh
Bettie J. Rice
Clare Richardson
Bernice Z. Roemer

Barbara Roussin
Lois Rubin
Michael Salevouris
Denise Sandage
JoAnn Sanditz
Lindsey Schifko
Pamela Schuchat
Albert L. Schweitzer
Marsha Schwesig
Carolyn K. Sellers
Robert Serben
Barbara Shapiro
Jane S. Shapleigh
Dale Sharon
Muriel Sharpley
Sharon S. Sienaski
Lisa Easton Silverberg
Naomi Silvermintz
Carole A. Simon
William Sitzer
Barbara Martin Smith
Irene Sokol
Jean K. Sosna
Stacey Stefanski
Patricia Steger
Genevieve I. Steinkuhle
Ken Stuckenschneider
Betty Bateman Suggs
Ann P. Sullivan
Elizabeth K. Swank
Sissy Thomas
Elizabeth K. Thorp
Susan Toelle
Midge Tooker
Bill True
Elizabeth J. Tucker
Sarah Umlauf
Albert Vaughn
Nada Vaughn
Veronique Vitt
Sister Barbara Volk, CSJ
Mary von Tobel

Gin Wachter
Beverly Wagner
Susan Bawell Weber
Hilary F. Welsh
Noddy Whitelaw
Joanne Woll
Gloria Woodcock
Adrian Wright
Betsy Zimbalist

Intern-Audience Development
Carlton R. Mitchell

Intern - Curatorial
Hannah Becker
David Brickhouse
Antoinette Calignaoan
Lauren Caskey
Sydney Cavanagh
Nicholas Deckard
Morgan Dowty
Minori Egashira
Margaret Galindo
Kaitlyn Garbarino
Daniel Gilkeson
Paige Holzbauer
Elizabeth Inlow
Teresa Kilmer
Wenxi Lee
Danielle Leventhal
Li Li
Kelsey McGinnis
Tara Meyer
Jessica Mueller
Lacy Murphy
Allison Perry
Kathryn Rouw
Lindsay Sheedy
Jennifer Smith
Brittany Taylor
Rachel Tuteur
Maxime Valsamas

Anne Wallentine
Amelia Warren
Victoria Eudy

Intern-Learning & Engagement 
Meredith Dorr
Alyssa Knowling

Intern-Marketing 
Tiana Brass

Learning & Engagement
Tiana Brass
Rita C Chang
Damie Choe
Jennifer Edwards
Dionne Ferguson
Jim Friederich
Liz Friederich
Carlene Fullerton
Emily Horton
Glen Horton
Angelina Hristova
Laura James
Ed Kheder
Nelsi Khede
Christine Kierath
Beatrice Klingel
Carey Llufrio
Kira Lovell
Jessica May-Nilsen
Billie Phillips
James Tieszen
D’marco Tyler
Ava Watts
Ginny Wells
Charles Wittenberg
Loretta Wittenberg
Lillian Wu
Hejin Xiao
Jordan Young

Billie Phillips, Carole Simon, Anne Hetlage
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Library
Beverly Friedman
Joseph Gleason
Judy Hanson
Anne Hetlage
Mary MacDonald
Marti Reichman
Jane Tucker
Museum Shop
Ruth Bartlett
Theresa Bextermiller Metzger
Stephanie Boulware
Cindy Bowen
Ardell Burchard
Jean L. Crowder
Jordan T. Davis
Sue Feldman
Dorothy M. Fisher
Marilyn Gilbert
Sonya W. Glassberg
JoAnn Grodsky
Shannon Hardin
Carol Hartnett
Jeanne Hartz
Jeffrey Hartz
Marjorie Haselhorst
Diane Heigel
Virginia Hoeper
Tiffany Auer
Alzana Jakupovic
Kate Keefe
Carolyn McCosh 
Elizabeth Merz
Monika Monahan
Patti Morris
Paul Morris

Bernice Nathan
Anestassia Riem
Sarah E. Roberts
Dana Rodriguez
Chloe Smith
Alan C. Sunshine
Nancy O. Talbot
Rachel Thompson
Janet Thorn
Carolina Velasquez
Elizabeth Von Rohr
Julie Vreeland
Barbara Wall

Registrar’s Office
Corey Miller
Katherine Riemer
Barbara Spector
Gene Spector

Visitor & Member Services
Henriette B. Ackerman
Isabel Ackerman 
Tom Austill
Jane Bauer
Timothy Boettcher
Marlene B. Boles
Melody Burns 
Sofia Carr
Daniel Cho
Eugene Cho
Patti Christen
Rachell Cole
Richard Cosenzo
Karen Cowdery 
Mary Cramer

Jennifer Cross
Donna Crowley
Janet Culpepper
Marylou Daues
Ann E. Earley
Susana Erlin 
Jane Fay
Carlos Ferrer
Kathleen Fischer
Ann Franke
Don Franke
Morgan Garner
Anna Goodloe
William Heimerdinger
Norman Hertel
Paula Hertel
Tamara Alysia Holland
Joe Howard
Darcy Hunter
Jill Jacoby
Brittany A. Jasin
Aniko Javorfi
Kathleen M. Joyce
Jane Kerlagon
Shaunda D. King
Linda Kopetti
Attila Kovacs 
Melissa Kreishman
Maggie Lagle
Tina Lahay
Katie Lanning
Patrick Longstreth
Christy Lucido
Kerry Lyman
Haruna McAvoy
Rose McCray

Janice Merritt
Maureen Mizwicki
Barton W. Moenster
Sara Moore
Dominique Novelly
Katherine Orvets
Elizabeth Paris
Deborah Pfaff 
Virginia Plasz
Dave Porterfield
Rosemary Pulliam
Barbara Raey
Kathleen Reynolds
Nathalie Reynolds
Carmen Ribaudo
Craig Richter
Wooin Robinson
Mieke Rossi
Sarah Schwartz
Maggie Siemer 
Cortez Tillman
Courtney Tine
Jennifer Vago
Roxi Whetstone
Kent Wilbanks

Community Partnership
Scott Cox
Melissa Hurlahe
Emily Kryzer
Sarah Walters
Sara K Sowins
Zachary Wolf

Exhibitions
Amanda Porterfield

Jake Bloomer, Rodney Oyler, and Rachel Swiston
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Art Museum Subdistrict of the Metropolitan Zoological Park and Museum District of the 
City of St. Louis and St. Louis County 

Combined Statement of Net Position
Page 1 of 2 
December 31, 2016 

 Business-Type Activities 
 Museum 

 Subdistrict  Foundation  Total 
Assets 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents: 

Unrestricted  $  16,906,402  $  4,516,785  $  21,423,187 
Restricted 3,417,622 3,923,096 7,340,718 

Due from the Metropolitan Zoological Park and 
Museum District 13,374,713 — 13,374,713 

Investments: 
Unrestricted 180,425 9,115,004 9,295,429 
Restricted 40,824 771,931 812,755 

Receivables: 
Tax revenue from the Metropolitan Zoological Park 

and Museum District, net of an allowance 
of $605,175 12,366,764 — 12,366,764 

Unrestricted contributions — 185,625 185,625 
Restricted contributions 24,750 2,709,484 2,734,234 
Unrestricted interest and investment proceeds 47,393 79,215 126,608 
Restricted interest and investment proceeds 15,098 109,499 124,597 
Grants 114,718 — 114,718 
Accounts: 

Unrestricted 195,525 — 195,525 
Prepaid expenses 344,557 — 344,557 
Inventory held for resale 318,584 — 318,584 

Total Current Assets 47,347,375 21,410,639 68,758,014 

Noncurrent Assets 
Receivables: 

Restricted contributions 21,427 9,469,058 9,490,485 
Investments: 

Unrestricted 19,107,350 62,895,320 82,002,670 
Restricted 6,660,157 112,436,885 119,097,042 

Capital assets, net: 
Depreciable: 

Buildings and building improvements 133,413,428 — 133,413,428 
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 135,293 — 135,293 

Total Noncurrent Assets 159,337,655 184,801,263 344,138,918 

Total Assets 206,685,030 206,211,902 412,896,932 

Deferred Outflows Of Resources 
Pension contributions 310,171 — 310,171 
Difference between expected and actual earnings 

on pension investments 1,554,034 — 1,554,034 
Changes in proportionate share - pension 439,480 — 439,480 

Total Deferred Outflows Of Resources 2,303,685 — 2,303,685 

The auditor’s report and accompanying notes to the financial statements are not included in this report. 
A complete set of the financial statements is available upon request. 
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 Museum 

 Subdistrict  Foundation  Total 
Assets 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents: 

Unrestricted  $  16,906,402  $  4,516,785  $  21,423,187 
Restricted 3,417,622 3,923,096 7,340,718 
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Grants 114,718 — 114,718 
Accounts: 

Unrestricted 195,525 — 195,525 
Prepaid expenses 344,557 — 344,557 
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Total Current Assets 47,347,375 21,410,639 68,758,014 

Noncurrent Assets 
Receivables: 

Restricted contributions 21,427 9,469,058 9,490,485 
Investments: 

Unrestricted 19,107,350 62,895,320 82,002,670 
Restricted 6,660,157 112,436,885 119,097,042 

Capital assets, net: 
Depreciable: 

Buildings and building improvements 133,413,428 — 133,413,428 
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 135,293 — 135,293 

Total Noncurrent Assets 159,337,655 184,801,263 344,138,918 

Total Assets 206,685,030 206,211,902 412,896,932 

Deferred Outflows Of Resources 
Pension contributions 310,171 — 310,171 
Difference between expected and actual earnings 

on pension investments 1,554,034 — 1,554,034 
Changes in proportionate share - pension 439,480 — 439,480 

Total Deferred Outflows Of Resources 2,303,685 — 2,303,685 

The auditor’s report and accompanying notes to the financial statements are not included in this report. 
A complete set of the financial statements is available upon request. 
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Art Museum Subdistrict of the Metropolitan Zoological Park and Museum District of the 
City of St. Louis and St. Louis County 

Combined Statement of Net Position
Page 2 of 2 
December 31, 2016 

 Business-Type Activities 
 Museum 

 Subdistrict  Foundation  Total 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Bonds payable - due within one year  $  —  $  1,045,000  $         1,045,000 
Accounts payable 1,872,650 13,278 1,885,928 
Accrued expenses 831,513 — 831,513 
Obligations under split-interest agreements — 80,127 80,127 
Other liabilities 229,690 — 229,690 

Total Current Liabilities 2,933,853 1,138,405 4,072,258 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Obligations under split-interest agreements — 345,028 345,028 
Net pension liability 8,273,109 — 8,273,109 
Bonds payable due in more than one year — 18,970,000 18,970,000 
Other liabilities 1,489,443 — 1,489,443 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 9,762,552 19,315,028  29,077,580 

Total Liabilities 12,696,405 20,453,433 33,149,838 

Deferred Inflows Of Resources 
Difference between expected and actual experience - pension 166,758 — 166,758 
Change of assumptions 67,312 — 67,312 

Total Deferred Inflows Of Resources 234,070 — 234,070 

Net Position 
Net investment in capital assets 133,548,721 (20,015,000) 113,533,721 
Restricted: 

Expendable: 
Art acquisition and other 5,554,389 44,449,888 50,004,277 
Capital campaign — 10,860,325 10,860,325 

Nonexpendable: 
Endowment principal 4,625,489 74,109,740 78,735,229 

Unrestricted 52,329,641 76,353,516 128,683,157 

Total Net Position  $      196,058,240  $  185,758,469  $     381,816,709 

The auditor’s report and accompanying notes to the financial statements are not included in this report. 
A complete set of the financial statements is available upon request. 
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Art Museum Subdistrict of the Metropolitan Zoological Park and Museum District of the 
City of St. Louis and St. Louis County 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position for the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

 Business-Type Activities 
 Museum 

 Subdistrict  Foundation  Total 
Operating Revenues 

Merchandise sales and admissions  $  1,252,504  $   3,600  $   1,256,104 
Members' contributions — 3,039,076 3,039,076 
Proceeds from deaccessions of collections 18,362 — 18,362 
Contributions of art 559,700 — 559,700 
Other earned revenue 2,702,353 1,335 2,703,688 

Total Operating Revenues 4,532,919 3,044,011 7,576,930 

Operating Expenses 
Program services: 

Curatorial and conservation 3,476,482 — 3,476,482 
Exhibitions 1,310,749 — 1,310,749 
Education and library 1,708,943 — 1,708,943 
Accessions of art for collections 2,105,045 — 2,105,045 

Gallery operations: 
Building operations and maintenance 9,486,709 434,675 9,921,384 
Protective services 3,178,137 — 3,178,137 

Management and general: 
Administration 10,128,330 221,021 10,349,351 
Museum shop 859,226 — 859,226 

Fundraising: 
Development 2,632,915 — 2,632,915 

Total Operating Expenses 34,886,536 655,696 35,542,232 

Operating Income (Loss) (30,353,617) 2,388,315 (27,965,302) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Tax revenue from the Metropolitan Zoological Park and 

Museum District 21,759,820 — 21,759,820 
Contributions and bequests 1,833,104 2,207,349 4,040,453 
Grants 182,957 — 182,957 
Investment income 452,026 18,621,970 19,073,996 
Change in value of split-interest agreements — (43,305) (43,305) 
Interest expense (896,258) — (896,258) 
Payments from the Foundation (payments to the 

Subdistrict) 6,030,901 (6,030,901) — 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 29,362,550 14,755,113 44,117,663 

Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions And 
Bequests And Additions To Permanent Endowment (991,067) 17,143,428 16,152,361 

Capital Contributions And Bequests — 667,153 667,153 

Additions To Permanent Endowment 101,100 26,455 127,555 

Increase (Decrease) In Net Position (889,967) 17,837,036 16,947,069 

Net Position - Beginning of Year 196,948,207 167,921,433 364,869,640 

Net Position - End Of Year  $      196,058,240  $     185,758,469  $        381,816,709 

The auditor’s report and accompanying notes to the financial statements are not included in this report. 
A complete set of the financial statements is available upon request. 
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Art Museum Subdistrict of the Metropolitan Zoological Park and Museum District of the 
City of St. Louis and St. Louis County 
 
Combined Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended December 31, 2016 
 
  Business-Type Activities   

  Museum    
  Subdistrict   Foundation   Total  

Cash Flows From Operating Activities    
Receipts from patrons  $             1,215,163   $         3,040,238   $             4,255,401  
Receipts from deaccessions of collections 18,362  —  18,362  
Other operating cash receipts 2,698,808  1,335  2,700,143  
Payments to suppliers of goods and services (14,167,405) (674,389) (14,841,794) 
Payments to employees (14,604,387) —  (14,604,387) 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities (24,839,459) 2,367,184  (22,472,275) 
    

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities    
Cash collections of support from Zoo Museum District 16,110,131  —  16,110,131  
Payments to (from) the Foundation 6,030,901  (6,030,901) —  
Proceeds from contributions 1,957,710  2,233,804  4,191,514  
Investment subject to split-interest agreements —  38,709  38,709  
Net payments received for split-interest agreements —  (24,175) (24,175) 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Noncapital Financing Activities 24,098,742  (3,782,563) 20,316,179  
    

Cash Flows From Investing Activities    
Purchase of investments (5,308,128) (30,397,441) (35,705,569) 
Investment income  (73,814) 3,367,109  3,293,295  
Proceeds from sale of investments 5,485,133  10,768,503  16,253,636  

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Investing Activities 103,191  (16,261,829) (16,158,638) 
    

Cash Flows From Capital And Related Financing Activities    
Cash collections of grant support 143,746  —  143,746  
Proceeds from capital contributions —  623,600  623,600  
Payments on bonds payable —  (20,510,000) (20,510,000) 
Proceeds from bond issuance —  20,015,000  20,015,000  
Interest paid (974,223) —  (974,223) 
Purchase of property and equipment (812,729) —  (812,729) 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Capital And Related Financing     
Activities (1,643,206) 128,600  (1,514,606) 

 
Net Decrease In Cash And Cash Equivalents (2,280,732) (17,548,608) (19,829,340) 
Cash And Cash Equivalents - Beginning Of Year 22,604,756  25,988,489  48,593,245  

Cash And Cash Equivalents - End Of Year $          20,324,024   $         8,439,881   $          28,763,905  

Reconciliation Of Operating Income (Loss) To Net    
Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities    

Operating income (loss)   $         (30,353,617)  $         2,388,315   $         (27,965,302) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net     

cash provided by (used in) operating activities:    
Depreciation and amortization 5,440,960  183,672  5,624,632  
Provision for uncollectible taxes 24,135  —  24,135  
Changes in assets and liabilities:    

Accounts receivable (3,545) —  (3,545) 
Prepaid expenses (95,593) —  (95,593) 
Inventory held for resale (28,411) —  (28,411) 
Accounts payable (525,982) (14,422) (540,404) 
Accrued expenses 90,253  —  90,253  
Net pension liability 549,702  —  549,702  
Other liabilities 62,639  (190,381) (127,742) 

Total adjustments 5,514,158  (21,131) 5,493,027  

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities  $         (24,839,459)  $         2,367,184   $         (22,472,275) 

Supplemental Disclosure Of Cash Flow Information    
Accounts payable incurred for capital asset purchases  $                788,587   $                     —   $                788,587  
Unrealized gain on investments 28,915  10,543,164  10,572,079  

 
 
The auditor’s report and accompanying notes to the financial statements are not included in this report. 
A complete set of the financial statements is available upon request. 
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